SOUTHERN

UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

BATON ROUGE ¢ NEW ORLEANS ¢ SHREVEPORT

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING

August 18, 2023

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LLA.
9:00 a.m.



INDEX
Academic Affairs Committee
Special Presentations
Board of Regents 3- Year Academic Plan
SUNO
SUSLA
SULC
SUBR
SULS Literacy Plan
SULS Student Rights and Responsibilities Handbook
SULS Pupil Progression Policy
College of Agriculture Name Change
Facilities and Property Committee
Preliminary FY 2024-25
Facilities and Property Update
Governance Committee
Power-Based Violence/Sexual Misconduct Policy
Title IX Formal Grievance Procedure Policy

Personnel Affairs Committee
SUSLA

SUAREC

SUBR

SUNO
Salary Increase Request
Southern University Full Board
July 2023 BOS Meeting Minutes

OLOL Corporate Sponsorship Agreement

5-6
7-39

40
56
137
163

170
172

178
294

371
378
389
430
447-8



ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
August 18, 2023 / 9:00am
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Recognition of Special Guest and Presentation

A.

moow

Southern Lab Recognition (SULS)

Cricket Team (SUBR)

NASA's 2023 Mentor -Protege Agreement of the Year Award (SUBR)
Above and Beyond Award

Check Presentation for the Naming of the Southern University Law Center Courtyard

4. Roll Call

5. Adoption of the Agenda

6. Public Comments

7. Action Item(s)

A.

Request Approval of Board of Regents 3-Year Academic Plan

After an academic program review and market analysis, a long-term assessment was
developed to identify viable academic programs over the next three years to aid in
growing enrollment and workforce demands.

1. SUNO
2. SUBR
3. SUSLA

4. SULC

Request Approval of the Literacy Plan Approval — (SULS)

The Louisiana Department of Education (LDOE) offers a Literacy Plan
Development Guide and Literacy Plan Framework for Local Education Agencies
(LEASs) and individual campuses to support student success. Every LEA and campus



is to develop a Literacy Plan. The planning framework is organized by Louisiana’s
Literacy Pillars and is used to set goals for improving literacy outcomes for students.

. Request Approval of Student Rights and Responsibilities Handbook — (SULS)

The purpose of the attached handbook is to outline the rights and responsibilities of
students attending the Southern University Laboratory School. It encompasses
various important aspects, such as student discipline, hearing protocols, Title X
procedures, parental expectations, the school calendar, and guidance regarding
student conduct. By having a comprehensive and well-defined handbook, we aim to
create a safe and conducive learning environment for all students.

. Request Approval of Pupil Progression Policy (SULS)

According to Bulletin 1566, the Pupil Progression Plan is a comprehensive plan
developed and adopted by each parish or city school board; it shall be based on
student performance on the Louisiana Educational Assessment Program with goals
and objectives that are compatible with the Louisiana Competency-Based Education
Programs and that supplement standards approved by the State Board of Elementary
and Secondary Education (SBESE)

. Request Approval for a name change from the College of Agricultural, Family and
Consumer Sciences to the College of Agricultural, Human and Environmental
Sciences, from the Department of Agricultural Sciences to the Department of
Agricultural Sciences and Technology, from the Department of Family and Consumer
Sciences to the Department of Human Sciences, from Department of Urban Forestry
and Natural Resources to the Department of Urban Forestry, Environment and Natural
Resources, from Apparel Merchandising and Textiles to Fashion Merchandising and
Design, and from Child Development to Child and Family Studies. (SUAREC)

These proposed name changes to the college, departments, and programs, reflect the
new agricultural-related terminology and nomenclature for colleges of agriculture
and are necessary to more accurately reflect the true nature and complexity of our
departments, courses of study and concentrations offered at Southern University.

F. Tenure and Promotion Recommendations for Faculty Who have Gone Through
Academic Review and Meet all the Necessary Requirements (SUBR)

Name of Faculty

Department

Present Rank

Applied for and
Approved

1. Lynette Jackson

Computer Science
SUBR- Instruction

Tenure-Track
Assistant Professor

Tenure and
Promotion to
Associate Professor

8. Informational Item(s)

A. Update on Faculty Handbook (SUBR)

B. Update on Catalog (SUS)




9. Other Business

10. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr. Leon Tarver, Il - Chairman, Mr. Sam Gilliam —Vice-Chair,
Atty Jody Amedee, Mrs. Maple Gaines, Mrs. Ann Smith, and Dr. Arlanda Williams
Mr. Myron K. Lawson — Ex Officio












Southern University at New Orleans (SUNQ), in alignment with the Louislana Board of Regents, has emiraced 2
rabust new gaal that calls for 60% of alf working-aged adults (ages 25-64) in Louisiana to hald a degree or high-
vatue credential by 2030, In the Spring of 20122, we were approved by the Southern University System, the
Louisiana Board of Regents, and the Louisizna Department of Education to offer two Master of Arts in Teaching
degree programs to meet the needs of ¥-12 school systems. SUNO was also approved by the Southern University
System, the Louisiana Board of Regents, and the touisiana Board of Nursing te offer the Bachelor of Sclence in
Mursing in Fail 2022, Nursing is both a high demand and five-star prograrm that will address bath the national
nursing shortage and the raciat disparity in the field, Most recently, SUNO was approved by the Sauthern
University System and the Lowisiana Board of Repents to affer the Bachelor of Science in Cybersecurity in Fall
2023 In this proposal, we are planning activities argund the workforce needs in the high demand areas with four
and five-star ratings including data science, education, and health-related fields, We will propose Associale,
Bachelor, Master and Doctoral degrees as welf as cenlificate programs to answer the BOR charge to educate
stedents at alf levels, innovate with 21st century programs and curriculum to make SUNO a go-to Inatitution for




















































LalBLgam mA

TR S R N TSR LD T T T e T T R DT S B T B e F e T T T R AT e T e e o b e SR Y
SRR H
e — H
i L | el Lkl ek Y A AT T aci
el B e — " < T I |
[ EEe i
Lo -t 7o

A










RN pe

BINILLAND BB 58 [0 T8 S18) UQ|TR{0U07 PLEE LA UER)
Bulansdue Jo assding ay3 Jo) BIER JUDIDATIYIE IWERENS (0
ST 01120 [ES IR0 BALRILE RINAIPE pUR Al nagy Jpausd pue
TSRS T TURLUSSIAGE pRIBIULEUE-T 'B50 AP J0s pRLnbal
DUE S|QEJIEAE 5| BN} SEM DS taud 3533 J0 uoieeawsd
‘BT 7| PREEAIIN C FLII0ING AI0ERUE L SFRINERAW

WA G @YY I PAANaT "Fusds pus 3By WAissLae 8k
B @1zan] pajupwaidw; sey w=idald aul ‘sale uaid|dwos me| 3wl
£5a)pPE O “ExEU=pUn o) passdald 30U alam spUBangs awas 1ey)
Ui Aprs 49 o e 3easd B seunkas wedaud sy wesSoud
a5 40 51850 301 10y paledsldun alasn dogi 18Ul pataodag

sney waidald suy waly paddooep g SIUaENLS SIuaEnls Jesd
PUT PUE 5T Y300 iusssadas ssapuing Juswalua Jeeprls sy

1

EL

EBORCTS

Adapayza) |endmng

el

sjuBwWiEnlpE BAlanz

AuT 58 3 amM 58 S51E) UDIJPEEIa] PUB UoLlLalal Auaasdwn

40 aspeiand 3y 104 $12p JURLWAAAIYIE JIEPN]5 (O NSRS 1030801 F
|EMpEEW fanElfIunpe pue A1 naey spelad pus sesasid
Jugilasiape pEdaliia-a) ‘aEn JLEpils oy painbel pue
BEEAR 5; 1Ry aedm oy daud 1851 Fol[eiuapes galusla)di
pue pRsELTInG ‘el QB paseusul © BuoIn] A 01BpURLG

LIRS UOIESILAPE S 40 31302 WAL 311 FISE3U0UE (5RUNSER L
FUlAAS| o) DY FasassUlsey Wesdald 2] eale) uc|dwas
20O 0] "TsRrEald 1 3|q1arE 10U B |NYSSEIINEUn

HpLE 51HWETE A7) Om) pRMOKE BB S5URHNLS CWEISnad 333 10
[@AZ| PUY 241 95 55345040 ©] WTKE BAREMIUNG B 5584 A\ nys5aaons
157150 SIURTNIS AEAA 35T B4 40 uoimsdiiag gy e onad
uessalgcud g WelFcad gyl w0 Ued s rS1U30nIs 875D JBah

PUT PUE 15T Y100 162530030 512N SUSEE oIS JURRNLE 3L

T

5T

1

a1

ZUEDTS

ey s Aoyendsay




-satuaadxa

[EZIUNT JROUREES 2104} PAUag 5IUA0NGE AyY] 8GR |eAe aLlo2ay
ENEY SIS |ZUGI 2I0W 5y TS0 EWEAE BRaLInT Bue )

SE @M §E $21Es uinyeE ddas pue ualuasas Bugnoudw go esodind
Y7 10} BYER JUSLLSASIITE JUARNS 10 mEIAa] BALEIS U P E

pue fynaey @auac puE ssadald Iusussape falastidua

-4l "83n JUA0N3s 10}y palnoad pue 32| 12al 51 18] alemn]ias
dasd 1531 Jo vaneguawa)dul) ‘awg Ge| pasealiy  Juogng
flpiEpUEW sRenseall Supano) oy 8y padwa s d i) sen e S
Ay1 ‘saies umlapd wed o Ayl SERIpRE 05 853008 LSENIS

FETI SR SR R SYL Deog Auuds ‘asspued §T-GA0D:
Al o qgiay syl Fung sonTed o-spuEy DD paenbad
U140y MR 0 DL SR I8 |00 B0 S0 TR

Uaald Aue 3e e ‘uaiEe1nd a2 S1espnls ol Bupaeo| (e Aun
A FENE B[ EUY 0FFST PUR G181 4854 DUapede Buun g

=

at

[A

TTO5T

TR FIFA B

512

A T-RE 07 UREanlad et A ol 0] pa10sdxa 5| 5|BUOISER0IG
AInEIONE] Ja) 93BG AL ] Batidudl pinays $31E: UDTR|Ewaa

‘a2 Ial ALLOTEN SRS [EDIG D 3ICL SB A BUH TSI03IBLL
UADA%5 SR puz FUIZIELR SIARENIS 1824 15T 105 diysioguzcy
J423d pue “BLaang puayzess pUE Bliusas suexa pe|e; (7] amg
Jaye eagsess ApAs pue FulcIn] AOIERUEL 5B 4aNs swE1es
padc@azd sey WENFCId 242 'S21R) U0IRIEEI00 PUE BOlEa3a] 341
Snoud L G tuosEd W e B0 pEiiandd yagss spuewsanbe
[BZEMID Y3 31achaiaD 01 240E 30U BJ3M 53URENGT AUE

UG B TS S35 1RDIUD TRT-IADID 4O B5NER3Y IR15RDT I B P
Aurp A [ERLUE 5303pN35 $10300F RIS 21| TTIUEARNIS JERS
PuZ B 35T YloQ UASHIL S SIBGWIRL JUEW| Q43 JUapn3s ayL

L1

FTTR

e uEE] G2 (2Rl

S




AED 1] ] o [ o o o LaPaTS oRds AFCIIUYIE ), BRGEIIFILIW Y

A3l 0 0 0 [ a o o TOEArS Wiz Adojouyra ) Hupero iy

AME 0 i 5 £ 0 M L ZLLOTS 1055y 533097 FTIYIEEH

SuswEded qal %oot ey wedoud 1 sl adia HE ot £ 5 [l ot 0T oT FINITY ZursEadoly ajlans

|B31053 pRpUBOXE Waly 3Yauaq Siuspnis SY1 S qerlens aulioag
EABY 5318 |EAILNT 1AW 5% "sIUBWIsnfEe erEaand dumew

5E |jmu 5B LR YA dwoT Jug upiuas Suinmtuciyg o asodind
B2} 19} BIEP JUGLLRARI QIR SUEE0LT 40 e g 3nlyel B L pe

PUB AginoEy Jipouad aus ‘s5eanet JuaWAasnpe paiEauEus

-8l ‘8sn Juapnis 1o Falinbal pue #|qejens § 18y aiewos dasd
1787 20 uopepuswE|d s ‘alog] gl pasesiaul T Buloing AojEpuE L
ISAJINEREW FU1Ma [0y S0} pasusEineg sy w2idal syl

‘sazed uaE|dwos ma) 9yl sseappe o) ~hergied JSEIed EuolLEpe
ue Jo ped se weidosd ABojouuza) [es(Birng 3yl o anurug

0} 3933 AEll Wesdead BLssa0dly B|0Els 211 315000 oy
LILBPrg AR LEAE 3515 |EDIUNY PALIL| JO SSREDSE FILSPN]S

(15 91 LOSSI LW PE ||= | BRuu S| el B Buisesasig S|Ua15 FyL




-szuang 1snd e [0 0 0 0 o g 5 bt TORDTT SWA3RAE Lol Jaind LI e )

iy L a0y aed suy guse e d uayniazs ane U2 e ang,
LGRS a8 N|T a £ T £ ¥ ¥ L IOEDTT WRWdeEAa0 58 £y

PUE IUEWUIENE BuFap 52a0a0) 0] 4Og 2ul Ag sasaldde aouo
UFLap qap, oue spy Sy deas uanesag paygdidy ja slesosey

U3 Yl | EAUSEEID S[{EYI0TT B Sl U@ [ih a3ERl80 g
AL BE S TR U] LIAHAE LU L st LIS I I }

panddy (sasuaing (BRI U1 MOREIUAINGG] S3UHDS Jagnduog
{SUHPIFAS LIIFERLI QUL LT UDIBIINETIGT] 20U30S 12T w0
[ucOdn s5aLEsNE] auaing Jaynduwon (waipdo Jgpuaies]
221319% Jegnduwgy surdasd souains randwal) faausizg

4 B1E[3085Y 3] U] SUDRRIILSOUOD 3] FIE 3531 pAY DRIe R
B0 304U2125 131ndwcs W1 3auFap e Fupayo SUDIEnIsuT; Jead
SO T USIRINES AaYT 3NEUED Ja Jawesdond Jonl e 58 §iom
a3 FaJEda)C AU FIUARNs "UaIRNEEIF JaYy JUaWHECSp Y3 4a
IPISING SATINLS YT} AT SIUPPRLS W05 314y iBzedag 5ot
YT UM SE AN UFYE} S35INA0 IS0 I3 S TINEL Y LEWa]
SE NS 52AJE SNOLEA Ui UGIISIIHHA0 UIES a3 Ayunpocda ayy
AARY |[Ln SILGRPMTS AN 0L J0 FRIE aAITIP053) LB Ul sUCIZNos
dasnsp 53 AFolauyIaz sayndwes Adde 93 Juapnis ayj o)
32UT BAIT UZ Ul ¥QM35IN00 |BEUQIPRE FRIMDIE [jlas Juawpedsp
52 Y3 ‘UMENUSIUGT YIBa WY, SRR a1uasg saindwo
8407 E angy |3 aIusias sasndwes u Aoualew IUBPMLS E0E]
'5|RAF 1320 B iayd o) SUIpIGI3T $R2GE A4S0 Ul SUd 1Rl 8000
Uptes SupanwesFead uapeayede ses01enn 10 JgFUSIE

1AY3E U] a2i(erads a3 S0annIs sanay e LR Rl Rd sy -f
wlueldoed F4+7 dojanap 01 285107 LRESUYY Siader pue ALSISaUf
1835 SURCIIEID 21100 YIBRS |16 ALN21) 50 aY1 17 WOIISuEL]
F527L235 B BINSLE O3 B[R0LINS 24yl U] 5251067 34l 2]
swesdold ¢+ ¢ dopeap 0l 38noy usley ASIaad LagInog

01 200 UakRa | A NDEyY SA03135 1530 d0snn By Ly tuang
JEIRELOT L S18Y O ENE RS $11 U nedding 5 15818] uailenpesd:
Pl ‘Losealdosd 'IUs W45 WEEC)d 206310 JRIRGWaT

351 analduwl ot ue|d Buiasona) Fu3 s o ueid A

[T FILSAS J=pndwlan) oy




e R

sruadEnlpe m_":u_t_._u_ M|s T & 4 LT 1T oT ¥1 SRL0ET e TEEEL N e )

Hupews se a2 42180 DEEI@iilod plae wouaiss Susosdun

4o Asodind ay3i0y BIEp SUSISASILDE JUARNLL 4O adlndl
FRIIRIELIILIPE OuFT A3naey u_m_n_tm_n_. puE "ss la ¥l BRI A
palasudua-a1 ‘550 JUARNIE 10g palinbal pue sqeese

51 }1BY3 3 eam1yos 0g.d 1533 4D :u_umu:mEm“n_E_ ‘AW ge| pAsEal;
“Euiioyng A0SR EUELL SAIMSREAW FU im0y Syl FagUEuaLil| H
$20 WelSoud 343 'E2ES WOJREA00 A0L 33L SEAIPER

Q] -SURISEET JAIUNS BULnD PRIFYD ASnoaald uaeq 190 S8y
e Houg JBLWNS 20) 03|10 SARY FIUAPNIS [FT) Ueald i pue
ZTOT ucs He1enPESE sydapnas 12 gy wesdoad azemyipan
ALE||I2UY PEIYR|IYD AjleE pAACUGOE 3530 B MoU 51510 ayl
AllRUeIn DY WedEFcd ays ABRUEL O] PaUIY UAAG SEL JID1INI35|
B[R] B TENT AR U} uodarchaan o1 A pagaedun ApealE
QIAGD I 3RTUC DU BRI SEA DL |12JUE QIAQImEad S)yan




























m.


















=)
REC'D EVC-ACAD AFFRS

A o 2023 JUL 26 Fv1:23

Date: Thursday, July 20.2023

To: Bijoy Sahoo, Ph.D.
Executive Vice President & Executive Vice Chancellor
3rd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Re: SULS & SULVS Literacy Plan

We are requesting approval to submit the 2023/2024 Literacy Plan to the Louisiana State Department of
Education (LDOE) for Approval. According to Act 438, Bulletin 741 the SULS Literacy Plan is a
comprehensive document developed and adopted by each parish or city school board,;

The Louisiana Department of Education (LDOE) offers a Literacy Plan Development Guide and Literacy Plan
Framework for Local Education Agencies (LEAs) and individual campuses to support student success. Every
LEA and campus is to develop a Literacy Plan. The planning framework is organized by Louisiana’s Literacy
Pillars and is used to set goals for improving literacy outcomes for students. The Louisiana Literacy Pillars are
designed to facilitate the implementation of local education agencies’ and schools’ programs, practices, and
policies.

Each foundational literacy skills plan shall include:

1. the amount of time to be devoted daily to foundational literacy skills and a description of how the
instructional time will be utilized;

2. alist of English language arts textbooks and instructional materials adopted by the school;

3. a description of the interventions and supports available to students identified as having literacy skills
below grade level; and

4. a description of the professional development in foundational literacy skills instruction provided to
teachers who teach kindergarten through third grade.

129 Swan Ave, Baton Rouge, LA 70813 | Office: (225) 771-3490 | Fax: (225) 771-2782
www.sulabschool.com




























































Southern University Laboratory School

Television Taping and Droadeast
Fram time to Gme, student’s pictures/viden will be taken at schoot or al school aclivities.
These pictures may be broadcast or used in print/1'V media for public viewing. 1 any
parent/guardian does not agree to the use of their child’s pictures in this manner, please
express any objections, in wriling, in a separate letter o the direclor.

PARENTAL CONSENT FORM

THIS FORM GIVES PARENTAL CONSENT FOR ATHLETIC PROGRAMS, AWARD PUBLICITY,
HONOR ROLL LISTS, ONLINE RESOCURCES, TOPS, COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIPS, NCAA, GRANTS,
AlD PROGRAMS, COLLEGEAUNIVERSITY ADMISSIONS, AND OTHER USES OF STUDENT
INFORMATION

Some of your child's infornmetion may be shared with the Louisiana Ofice of Student Financial Assistance
{LOSFA), Louisiana High School Athletic Associstion {LHSAA), varinus clubs and orpanizalions that your
child will join {BETA, FCA, FHA, eic.), iocal news media (Athlglics, honor roll, svents, and awards), event
nrograms {football and other sporling events, musie and thearrical performances, graduation and eward
ceremonies, e}, yearbooks, online resuurces and educational tools {digite! library resowrces, homework hetp,
e}, any postsecondary education instiution(s} 1o which your child apphes, sehoo! photography providers,
and some others a2 detailed inthis Handbook.

To eltow your child te eppesr in event programs, be recognized for awands and achievemenls, take picies for
I badges, take mlvantzge of online resources, and to insure ofigibitity for TOPS, you mist sign o provide
Yyour consent,

SULS will follow sl bocal, smte, end Federal data security tules and only share (he dats that is required for the
purpose stated ot ellowed by Direcury Information Notice on page 67,

PLEASE 51GN BREOW AND RETURN TO SCHOOLT
| CONSENT to my child's school coflecting my child's persenal informiation and disciosing the personal
infarmation collecied to:

LOSFA and postsecondery education instilution(s) (Cumulative records required)
University Transceipt Requests for Scholarship and Admissions

LHSAA, HCAA and sports programs

Programs For Gradualions, Performances, and Award Programs

Clubz and Organizations

QOnline Resources snd Educational Tools

j.oulsizna Deparrment of Education

1 undemstand and ackrowledge that the consent provided herein shall be valid for my child's cumnlative ranscript
records ax of the dale of signpmre and shall eemain valid end in effect for the 2023-2024 school year,

Signature of ParentfLegal Guardian — Date:
Signature of Parent/Legal Guardian o _ _ Date:
Student's Full Name _ _ . Grade:

I any parent/guardian does nol agree 1o aity specific use ax deseribed bete for the student, please express
any ohjsaions, in writing, in o sepacate letter to the direcior.

4 of B0





















































































































Southern University Laboratory School

The following fist 15 not exclusive and only provides examyples of misconduet:

—_—

il
12.
13,

14.

15.

i6,
7
I8,

19,
20.
24,

willfully disobeying sehool employees.

Repeatedly violating clpsaroom or transportation toles,

Behaving i & disrespectiul mannet by using foul or abusive language or gestures directed
at a icacher in the classtoom.

Threatening a student, tencher, or other schook s(aff at school or a school Function.
Preventing orderfy instruction of other students, when a student violates the school’s code
of conduct or when a student exhibits othier distuptive, dangerous, ot unritly behavior,
including inappropriate physical contacl, inappropriate verbal conduct, sexual of other
harassment, bullying, throwing abjects, inciting other siudents o misbehave, or destroying
property.

Posing an immediate theal io the safety or physical well-being of any student or feacher.
Intentionally disrespecting & ctaffinember, teacher, principal, divector, or employee of the
Southers University System.

Making an vnfounded charge against a staff menber, ieacher, principal, diteclot, or
employee of the Southarn University Systenl,

Using unchaste or profanie language.

. Leaving the classroom, detention, time out room, of school grounds without the BEITISSION

ol school personnel.

Possessing matches, liphters, or other flammable materials.

Displaying inappropriale alTeclion, 1.6, hupging, kissing, holding hands,

tarassing, intimidating, or bullying of others, incinding but not limited to sluts,
same-calling, or derogatory statements Lo another person beceuse of that person’s 18¢e,
calor, religion, national origis, disability, physical/personsl appearance, of sexual
orientation.

Lingaging in conduct thal ipvolves immoral oF vicious practices or conduct or labils
injuricus to other students.

Smoking, using or pussessing cigareties o tobaceo products in any form. This shall inciude
any clectronic viparelics, personal vapotizers, and eleetronic nicotine delivery systems oY
any other device of mstrument, whatever kind in natare (hat simulates the {ealing or acl of
amoking.

Disturbing the schoo! and/or habitually violating any school rule,

Posting or distributing unaulhorized maicrials on school grownds,

¥ailing to abide by the rules and regulations at extracurpcutar activities or at co-Ccurriculat
activities such as field trips.

Loitering in unauthorized arcas,

Chatping school records of documents of signing & patent’s name an school docutnents,
Displaying, using, ringing, lexting, USing 88 & camers, Or operating any elecironic
tclecommunication device, including any facsimile system, radio paging service, mobile
telephone service, Inlercom or electro-mechanical paging syslem, such as beepers or
celiular telephones is prohibited during the instructional day, without the specific
anthorization of the scheol nrincipal or designee. During syslem wide testing such as
satewide assessment, which includes end-of-year (grades 3-8) and 1. EAP2025 or EOC
(high-school}, students a1ay not have ot possess in (he schoot building amy such device.

43 of BO









Southern University Laboratory School

another by an unlawful act in relatiation for that person's performetice of his or hex official
duties

68. Participating int an ilegal onganization such as a fiaternity, sorority, secret saciely, gatg,
cult, or other ciiminal combination probibited by law that is defined as an organization
commposed at jeast in part of students and that seeks to perpotuate itself by recruiling
memibers fram the students enrolled in school on the hasis of the decision of its membersiip
pather than on the free choice of a student in the school whe is qualificd by the rules ol the
school to fill the special aims o \mission of the crganizalion.

9. Comimitting an act ol aigon.

70. Any other act or conduct which disrupts the educational progcess stich as a minos
disturbance,

71. Using any infcraslof social networking websites to threaten ot bully others or maling
siatenents thal are indecent, vulgar, Jewd, slanderous, abusive, threatening, harassing or
terrorizing that negatively affect any siadent or employes of the school systemn or that may
result in digupting the school and leaching enviroinent, a school fitnetion, of an
exiracurricularfnon carricular school aclivity

72. Posting on any Internet website indecent, vulgar, lowd or slanderous photographs of video
taken on the grounds of SULS or other property owned or operaled hy or on hehatf of
Southern University System or i any vehicle owned or opevated by or on behalf of SUS
and whicl photographs or video may vesult i & substantial disruption of & school or are a
lhreat to someone at school

73. Cyberbullying

74, Tampering with fire alatms ot causing a fulse alarm of fire

Public Display of Affection (PDA)

Studeni to student contact is prohibited,

The following types of PDA during orma! schoot activities (during the day and after school
activities-games, class meelngs, field trips, ete.) are not permitted. This is not &0 inclusive kst
but provides olear desariptions and exapples.

1. Kissing of any kind ot for any lenpth of lime
2. Having a student’s arm/hands around auother student’s waist or any othet bady part {head,

neck, etc.)
3. Body bouncing {when 8 student bounces their body against another student’s body).

4. Sitting bebween the legs of another student.
5. Rubbing up against another siudent from the front, side, of baclk, or in 211y Munner.

Srdents who violate the PDA guidelines will be subject to diseiplinary actions for

noncompliapee andfor disruptions as the case warrants.

General Disciplinary Options/IResponses:

The possible options or rESPONSEs include the following:

46 of 80






Southern University Laboratory School

F. tipon the third removal from the sume cinssroum, & conference between the parent,
tulot, or tepal guardian shall be tequired prior to readmission, stibject to applicable
law:

G. If disruptive behavior peesists, the [sacher may request (hat the student be
franslerred into another seliing;

1. Suspension, if appropriate;

i. Require completion of all assigned school and homewnrk which was assigned
during & peried of suspension. ™

J. The principal or designee shall provide oral o writien notification to parent or fewal
guerdian of any student removed fram = classtoom. The notification shall include a
description of any disciplinary action taken,

K. Investigate and report regarding incidents of bullying as required by La. RS,
f74i6.13

4. Tisciphne Referral Form is retained by the principal or desighee.

5 Administrator is to complete applicable Lovisiana Department of Education reporting
forms, a3 appropiete and obtain, if applicable, the student’s signahure and the
parenl/guardian’s signature on the form. The administrator is to provide copies of the
completed form as identified on the appiicable form.

6. Clencral Discipline Reputations behavior violations and Discipline Options/Hesponses are
ol limited (o those stated.

RECOMMENDED EXPULSION HEARING OFTION

A reconunendation for expulsion may inclede any conduct stated in the previous sections for which
the principal or designee may suspend the student, place the student fito on-canpus SUSPension, or
recomnmend expulsion if fhe conduct is serious or persistent. The Director or ofher appropriate
administrator makes (he disciplinary determination on the basis of the severity of the misconduct
and the previous record of behavior.,

Any student afier being suspended on (hree (3) oceasions for committing any of the offenscs
cpumerated in this [andbook during the same school year, may on committing the [burth such
offense be recommended for expulsion. Ha student is cxpelled from SULS he/she will not be able
to atlend any public schoof in the state of 1 ouisiana unfil the beginning of the next reguiar school
yeav or at least for one complete school serester. The Discipline Committec may detetmine iliat &
Jong-term suspension is appropriate instead of an expulsion. Suspensions within the schoot year
may be considered regurdless of school (charter, other district) atiended during (he school year.

REQUIRED RECOMMENDED EXPULSION HEARING

The following conduet tequires the Director or designee to immediately suspend the student and o
recornmend expulsion. Upon conelusion of 2 hearing and upon finding that a student i5 guilty of
conduct warmnting expulsion of any of the offenses described in Subsections Nine, Ten, Eloven, or
in this Subsection, fhe Discipline Commitiee shall deicrmine whether such student shatl be

448 of H0

































Southern University Laboratory School

F - 0 guality poinls
Each scmester is independent of the other.
= Honors (Advaveed Pincement/Dual Enrailment) clagses are woeighted and receive ua
additional gaatity point through C stafus,
The quality point valies wre for courses of ope unit when computing fina} or seusion grades.
Otherwise, [otter CGrades earned Lor 3 it credit courses are computed 48 a corresponding

half-credit point value,

e Grading Seale ------m----

A 9% - 100% A -4
B 85%-92% B-3
2 75% - 84% C-12
L 67%-74% D-1
0 0% - 66% F-0
------------- Gradisg Scale - AP/DE-------
A 905 - 100% A-D
B 80%-89% B-4
c  T0%-T9% -3
D 60% -09% n-1
F  Below 6l -0

Honors classes are offered in high schaol English, Algehia l, Algebra TT, Advanced Malh, and
Phystcs. Honors cowses will follow the regular grading scale and the scale that is weighted with
an additional quatity point through a C status. Qipdents must obtain a parent apd teacher signatue
an {he course reguest form Lhat is completed in (he spring for the next year’s regislratiort.
Additionally, the teacher recommends students for these classes based on the follawing criteria:

s The current year's class perfmmance

3 Slandardized test results

% Stdent interests and work ethics

5= Ability to work independently and above regular grade level assignments

> Parenial consent

The point system is used in computing repart cards for studenls enrolled in grades frst thivugh
twelfth, All assignments, Lests, recitmiions, and activitics are assigned a specific number of points.

When a cowse is repeated, the grade carned will become a parl of the student’s transcript;
however, the failing grade remains a part of the permapent transeript. This shall apply (o
courses repeated at the Laboratory Scheol, approved summer school, or by correspondence oy
an onling course.
59 of B

































Southern University Laboratory School

CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
Steps in the Election Process

The elections of SGA officers, Miss Southern High and ber coun (9% 12" grade aitendants) wil
take place dutinp the Spring Semester.

Stale of SGA officers and gualifications are.
{(GPA™s are cumulative for ALL offivers; GPA's are determined al the end of (he 1* Semesler as
certified by the stadent's official iranscipt)

> President (sendor 3.0 GPA)

3= Vice President (Sentor or Junioz, 3.0 GPA)

> Cotresponding Secretary {Any level, 3.0 GPA}
> Recording Secretary (Any Level, 3.0 GP'A)
=
5=

Parliamentarian (Any level, 3.0 GPA}
Chaplain (Any level, 3.0 GPA)

In addition to the above qualifications, as deflined here, those runing for office must have a clear
record regarding major disciplinary infrections the same year of the clection, be dependable and
fionest, have the ability to work with others and perform well the duties required of the specilic
ofiice,

Qualificatines for Wiss Southern Itigh

> Must be a senior with at least a 3.0 cumulative average cerlified by student
transcript as of the current Fall semester.

= Must have a clear record {grades 9 — 12) regarding major disciplinacy infractions

the same year of ihe clection

Must have charm, poisc and grace

Must have been a student of the Lab School fiom 9% - 12 grade, uninterrupted.

Must agree o be guided by a faculty committee in the selection of

atiire and public appemances/speeches

3 Must uot incur any disciplinary actions to maintain tde. Otherwise, the tilie will be
fonleited.

= Must be cument in all fees, (Class fec and Tuition)

¥ VY

Quatifications for 9" — 12 prade attendants (Miss Seuthern High Coure)

= Musl have a 3.0 cumulative GPA certificd by student transcript as of the ciarent Pall
SEMGSTET,

5= Must have a clear record {grades 9 - 17) regarding major disciplinary mfractions
the same year of the election

> Must hiave charm, poise and grace

Thof 84













Southern University Laboratory Schooi

jeave the van without permission; show disrespect ta the driver; corronit an immoval or
vicious act; refuse to occupy an assigned seat; use prufane language; show willful
disobedience; or carry objeels or implements witich can be uscd as Weapons.

> The following iterns are not zllowed on the vanfbus; aleohol, drugs, tobacco, matches,
cigarette Highters; pets (cats, dogs, ete.); glass ohjects {cxcepl eycplasses); weapons
(including knives or objects or implements which may be used as weapons; objeet too
large to be held in {aps or nlaced under scats; or tise o possession of any item which is
inappropriate at school shall not be allowed on the van.

APPENDIX A
Student Internet Access

Southern Upiversity Luberatory School is making Dinernct access aveilable to students to preparc
them lu participate productively 1n the information society of the 21¥ Century, Internst access will
pive the students the opportunily to inquire, sludy, communicale, and gain new understandings
about our global sociely,

I Students have the right to use the educational network s a tool to enhance learming, as
it becomes avaiiable at their localion.

2. Students have the responsibility to learn and follow the guidelines that are deemed
approprinte it using our educational network. All secess to he Internet will be
tencher-directed snd will conforin lo Lhe following:

s Use World Wide Web search eagines andfor other Intemet tools only under the
direction and supervision of teachess,

= DO NOT access objectionable or inappropriale material over the 1ntetniet.

> DO NOT pest any e-mail or other messages or materials that me derogatory,
abusive, obscene, profanc, sexually orjented, threalewing, offensive, dangerous, of
iilegal, Do not use any language online that ig not permitied in the classroom.

> DO NOT post personal information (last nanies, addresscs, or lelephone number}
about anyone, Personal inail will not be forwarded without permisaion.

: > DO NOT abuse or waeste network resources through frivolous and
non-cducational use or send chain letlers or annoying or unnecessary fetlers,

3 IO observe the copyright Taw. Do not plagiatize or otherwise use copyrighted
maierial without permission. Properly city the sowrce of information accessed
pver the Internet.

3 DONOT make any purchase on the Internel while using school equipment ot

Internet services.

Censeguences for failing to follow these standards may vange from loss of Infernet privilepes

io expulsion from school, depending upon the nature and scverity of fhe act.

All sehool rales apply to the Internet as they do in the classtoom or elsewhere on school grounds.
Network administrators and school personne] may review student e-niail messages st any time or
(rack siudent navigation of the World Wide Web. Any activity that may be in viclation of local,

74 of B0









Southern University Laboratory School

APPENDIX C

Virtusl Learning

Attendance:

Adiendance will be deterinined using a combination of time logged in, daily attendance and any
assignments, tests, andfor activities completed for Hie day. 1t is required that siudents fog on and participale
in every class, In the evenl a studenl is absent due to #n iliness, a doctor’s appointinent O an SINCIRENCY,
hefshe is expected to watch {he recording of the losson migacd and subtnit the completed lesson on the nexl

required day of atlendance. If the student is gbsent one or more days he/she is granted one extra day for each
day of absence to submit their make-up leasons. All doctor’s nates should be sent to Ms. Augustus su it can

be placed on file.

Drress Code:
All students are reguived to wear a sehool uniform shirl during virtuet learning. Students may be asked Lo
share his/har screen tiuouph video, or to engage in discussion. Any violation will resalt in diseiplinary

potiow.

Netignetto:

Be oa fime when logging on.

Be polite and respectful of others and their opinions and/or answers.

Da not badmouth others or degrade any comment or answer they may give.

Beforc posting a questiow, check to see if imyone glse has asked it alrendy and received a reply.
Stay on lopic and do ot post randetn information that s not on toge.

Do nol post in all caps; il is offensive and it looks like you are scroaming,

De forgiving il someone makes a mistmke ar Lypo.

Check spetling and grammar before posting on the discussion baard. No {exting abbreviations.
Do et post anything that could be angry or sarcastic in fone.

77 af BO



Southern University Laboratory School

Do nol dominate the diseussion. Give others & chance to give input and discuss,

Academic Integrity

Students are expected to exhibit academic integrity at all times, If students are suspected of
showing academic dishonesty{cheating), an investigation will be conducted, Consequences of
acadcinic dishonesty will result in the student receiving a “o” for the assigmment or test and the
parents will be contacted, Habitual oflenses could reswlt in suspenision and/or expulsiot.

Examples of academic dishonesty:
s Plagiarism
Missing class in erder to avoid turning in an assipniment or taking a test
Sharing answers to asslgnments, quizzes, tesls, ete,
"Furning in someone elsc’s work as your own
Using forbidden materials while completing an assignment and/or test

Technology Acceptable Use Policy

Email — School email accounts are to be used lo communicate with teachers and peers abowt schood relatod
materials anly. The school reserves the right lo view alt email secounts aceessed on the schiood laptop. Do
not give your password to anyone else, and do not ask for ot use anyone else’s password,

Internet — The sehoo! has # content fillering system that loilows laptops ot and olf campis. The sehool
reserves the right to inonitor Inleenet usage of all stadents. Chromebooks are connected to the SULAD-CB

Wi-Ii ondy,

Device Monitoring- A device may be coufisested at any time and that a teachar or administrator may view
contonts of the device including but not limited to, texts, emails or social media postings, if it appoars that
device was uged in vivkation of school rules. Do nol try to see, send, of upload anything thal says anlior
shows bad or mean things about anyone's race, or religion. Do not watch, download, or share inappropriate

coutcrt with the schoo! issued device.

Cames/Smart Devices — Sindenls arc atiowed to play games and use any smart devices at junch.
Disciplinary action will be laken for students who pliay games during scademic claas time.

Passwards — Students arc responsible for protecting the confidentiafity of all passwords. If there is an issue
with a passwortd, visit the technology coordinator. For security reasons, do not store passwords on a visthle

sticky note.

Spvejal Nehworking — Students are not allowed fo acoess social networking sites on schoo] campus vis 2

{aptop or cell phone.

78 of Bi}























































































“Linking Citizens of Louisiana with Opportunities for Success"

Southern University and A & M College System

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND EXTENSION CENTER

and the COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURAL, FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES
Ashford O. Williams Hall

P. O. Box 10010

Baton Rouge, LA 70813
OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR-DEAN (225) 771-2242

(225) 771-2861 Fax
Www.suagcenter.com

August 1, 2023

President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields
Southern University and A&M College System
J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4" Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Re: Request approval for a name change from the College of Agricultural, Family and
Consumer Sciences to the College of Agricultural, Human and Environmental Sciences, from
the Department of Agricultural Sciences to the Department of Agricultural Sciences and
Technology, from the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences to the Department of
Human Sciences, from Department of Urban Forestry and Natural Resources to the
Department of Urban Forestry, Environment and Natural Resources, from Apparel
Merchandising and Textiles to Fashion Merchandising and Design, and from Child
Development to Child and Family Studies. (SUAREC)

Dear President-Chancellor Shields,

On behalf of the College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences (CAFCS). As you may be
aware, our College has been actively engaged in a transformative journey over the past three years,
focused on restoring and prioritizing our programs to better align with the goals and mission of
Southern University Baton Rouge.

During this period, our College has undertaken comprehensive self-evaluation, academic program
assessment, and strategic planning for 2020-2025. We have made significant strides in
organizational restructuring, rebranding, and revamping curricula to ensure that our students receive
the highest agricultural-quality education and that our programs are competitive in the ever-evolving
landscape of agricultural and environmental sciences.

The College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences has evolved beyond its historical
boundaries and now encompasses a broader spectrum of disciplines and research areas. As such,
the current name no longer fully represents the diversity and scope of our offerings. In consultation
with our College’s administrative team, including the Department Chairs and Program Leaders, and
after careful consideration by our esteemed faculty body, we Request Approval for a name change
from the College of Agricultural, Family and Consumer Sciences to the College of Agricultural,
Human and Environmental Sciences, from the Department of Agricultural Sciences to the Department
of Agricultural Sciences and Technology, from the Department of Family and Consumer Sciences to
the Department of Human Sciences, from Department of Urban Forestry and Natural Resources to
the Department of Urban Forestry, Environment and Natural Resources, from Apparel Merchandising

The Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center is a statewide campus of the Southern University System and provides equal opportunities in programs and
employment. Southern University and A & M College, Louisiana parish governing bodies, Louisiana State University, and Unites States Department of Agriculture cooperating.



and Textiles to Fashion Merchandising and Design, and from Child Development to Child and Family
Studies. (SUAREC)

These proposed name changes to the college, departments, and programs, reflect the new
agricultural-related terminology and nomenclature for colleges of agriculture and are necessary to
more accurately reflect the true nature and complexity of our departments, courses of study and
concentrations offered at Southern University.

We humbly request your support in approving the proposed name change. We are confident that this
change will solidify our commitment to excellence and innovation in the fields of agriculture and
environmental sciences while embracing the diverse and interconnected aspects of human well-
being.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We look forward to your positive response and to
continuing our collective efforts in advancing the mission of Southern University Baton Rouge.

Sincerely,

AL

Orlando F. McMeans, PhD
Chancellor-Dean

Approval:

Dennis J. Shields Date
President-Chancellor

The Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center is a statewide campus of the Southern University System and provides equal opportunities in programs and
employment. Southern University and A & M College, Louisiana parish governing bodies, Louisiana State University, and Unites States Department of Agriculture cooperating.















2

3

4

(621

oo

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE

(Following Academic Affairs Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.
AGENDA

. Call to Order
. Roll Call
. Adoption of the Agenda
. Public Comments

. Action Item(s)

A. Request Approval of Preliminary FY 2024-25 Capital Outlay (eCORTS) Submission
Recommendation (SUS)

. Informational Item(s)
A. Facilities Update (SUS)
. Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Atty Edwin Shorty - Chairman, Atty Domoine Rutledge — Vice-Chair,
Mr. Paul Matthews, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver, 1l and Dr. Rani Whitfield
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio


















FINANCE COMMITTEE
(Following Facilities and Property Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA

. Call to Order

Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda

Public Comments

. Action Item(s)

A. Request Approval of FY 2023-2024 Operating Budgets (SUS)

o~ w D P

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Southern University System Budget Narrative

Southern University System Employee Schedule

Southern University Board and System Administration Operating Budget
Southern University Board and System Inter-Institutional Cost Transfer Budget
Southern University Board and System Administration Inter-Institutional Transfers
Direct Charges Budget

Southern University Board and System Special Meals and Miscellaneous Travel
Budget

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus Operating Budget

Southern University Law Center Operating Budget

Southern University New Orleans Campus Operating Budget

Southern University Shreveport Campus Operating Budget

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center Operating Budget
SUBR Athletics Intercollegiate Budget

SUNO Athletics Budget

SUSLA Athletics Budget



6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Ms. Ann Smith — Vice-Chair,
Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, and Dr. Leon Tarver, Il
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio



ATTACHED SEPARATELY



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

(Following Finance Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA

[

. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

(62}

. Action Item(s)

A. Request Approval of Power-Based Violence/Sexual Misconduct Policy - Policy Number
6-001 (SUS)
This policy update will bring the Southern University System into greater uniformity
with the best practices set out by the Board of Regents as well as bring us into compliance
with the Student Due Process and Protection Act.

B. Title IX Formal Grievance Procedure Policy - Policy Number 6-002 (SUS)
This policy update will bring the Southern University System into greater uniformity
with the best practices set out by the Board of Regents as well as bring us into compliance
with the Student Due Process and Protection Act.

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Rev. Dr. Samuel Tolbert - Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield — Vice-Chair,
Dr. Leon Tarver, Ms. Christy Reeves, Mr. Jyron Young, Atty. Edwin Shorty
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio






complying with this Policy. This Policy and all relaied processes shall be posted on the
wehsite of each institution of the System,

The Board of Supervisors of the Southern University System prohibits discrimination on the
hasis of sex in any of its institutions. This Policy applies 1o all institutions of the System in
accordance with federal and state law, including Act 472 of the 2021 Legistative Session ol
the t.ouisiana Lepislature (Act 472), as amended, Title TX of the Hdueation Amendiments of
[972 (Title £X), Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VIT), the Violence Against
Women Acl {VAWA), the Jeanne Clery Pisclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus
Crirme Statistics Act (Clery Act), and other applicable faws.

The comprehensive scope of this Policy includes procedures to address hoth power-bused vinlence
fwhich inchudes sexuat misconduct) and Title LY misconduct {see Title 1X Formal Grievance
Procedure, Policy Number 6-002). The Title TX Formal Grievance Procedure (Policy Number 6-
002} shafl supplement this Policy. ATl institutions of the System shalf implement this Policy and
rclated procedures, practices, and educational programs to prevent, respond to, and vedress
incidents involving acts of power-based violence including sexual miscanduct and Title 1X
misconduct. This Policy is desipned to help the institutions of the System create and maintain safe
learning, working, and living environmetis for all individuals who participate in he institutions’
activities and programs, including online instruction. K reflects the System’s strong commitment
to promoting an ehvironment that is free from power-based violence, which Inchades sexual
misconduct and Title 1X misconducl,

The System Office for Compliance may develop supplementary procedures t further supporl
the implementation of this Policy among the institutions of the System. Howoever, this Folicy
cstablishes various mandatory obBgations with which all supplementary procedures must
comply.

Inquiries about the application of this Policy should be dirceted to the respective Title IX
Coordinator for each instilution of the Systan, The Title [X Coordinator's contact informaition
shall bhe available on each Tnstitution’s 1lithe TX website. Hach institutiomn shall pravide
additional information about Tide 1 om thcir respective Title 1X websites and provide

additional infarmation abowt the U.8. Department of Education’s Office [or Civil Rights.

Thiz Policy is nol intended to infringe upon or restrict rights puaranteed by the Uniled States
Constiturion, including the right to free speech under the First Amendment or the die process
clauses of the Fifth and Forteenth Amendments.

IL NOTICE OF NON-DISCRIMINATION

The [ollowing Notice of Nem-Discrimination must be distributed to all students, ctnployees,
applicants for admission and employment, and other relevant individuals. The notice must be
prominently displayed on the website of each institution of the System and included in
publications of general distribution that provide information to students and employees.

Title 1X is a federal low that prohibits discrimination on the basis of ses in any federally
Junded education program or activity. Title [X prohibits use of federal momey to suppor! sex
diserimingtion i education programs and provides mdividuals profection against such

2]Page




praciices,

In campliunce with federal laow and USDOE federal guidance, including provisions of Title
VIf of the Civil Rights Aot of 196.4 (Title Vi), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1974
(Title TX), Section 303 and 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1873, the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, the ADA Amendments Act of 2008, the Age Discrimination in
Employment et of 1967 (ADEA), Fxecutive Order 11246, Executive Order 13988, the
Vietnam FEra Veterons Reaciustment Assistance dct of 1874 as mended by the Jubs for
Veterans Aci, the Uhiformed Seyvices Employment and Reemployment Rights Aci, as
amended, and the Genetic Informeation Nondiscrimination Act of 2008, an institution af fhe
Seouthern {niversity System shall not discriminate against individuals an the basis of their
race, sex, sesual orieniaiion, gender identity, gender expression, religion, color, nafion or
ethnic arigin, age, disability, military service, covered veteran 's status, or genetic information
in its adminisiration of edvcation policies, programs, or aclivities; admission policies;
scholarship und foan programs; athletic ov other instilution-adminisiered progroms. or
emplovinen!,

As panrt of their commitment fo maimaining a community free of discrimination, ciried in
compliance with Title IX's mandate, institutions qf the Southern University System shadl
address allegations of power-based violence and sexual misconduct, Including sexual
harassment end sexual assault, in o timely and effective manner. Fuvther, institutions nf the
Seuthers University Sysiem will provide rexources as needed for affected persons (Reporiers,
Complainants, Respondents, and third parties within the institution s community) ared will iof
tolerate retaliation against any person who reparts oF participates i the investigation af
alfeped power-based viclence or sex/gender diserimination,

III. POLECY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE

'Fhis Policy scrves as the System’s overarching policy against puwcer-based violence in all of
its forms. [ outlines procedurcs mandated by state faw and identifics best practices ihat
address both Title TX misconduct snd power-hased violence, which includes sexual
prrisconduct.

This Policy is intended to address individuals who have been affected by power-based
violence, whether as a Comtplainant, 8 Respondent, or a wilness, and fo provide Fair and
cquitable procedures for all parties. It is applicable to alf institutions of the Southemn
EIniversity System with respeet to conduct {hat occurs both on and off campus.

Power-hased violenee, which is addressed in this overarching Policy, is a broader term that
covers penderfsex-hased misconduct beyond the Title IX Repulations’ “sexual harassment”
definition. Powcr-based violenee prohibited by this Policy includes conduct defined in Act
472, (See defined 1crms in Policy Dellinitions.)

The Title IX Formal Grievance Procedure (Policy Number 6-002) cover a narrower sub-set
of miseonduel (i.c., Title X misconduet) that must be addressed under a defined formal
gricvance process as required hy the 18, Department ol Education under new Title FX
Repulations, cifective August 14, 2020. When power-hased violenee meets the criteria

3I{Page



specified in the Title IX Regulations, it musl be addressed under the Title TX Formal
Gricvances Procedures, and not this overarching Powor-Based Violence/Sexual Misconduct
Policy, to the cxtent the pracesses differ between the two policies. (Sce 34 C.F.R. §106.44-
45.)

“Gaxual harassmenl” is defined in the Titde IX Regulations (§106.30) as conduct on the basis
of sex that satisffes one ar mare of the following:

1. An Instiition’s faculty or stalf memberfemployee conditioning the provision of an
aid, bencfil, or service on an individual’s participation in unwelcome sexual conduet
{Cuid Pro CQuao);

2. {UInwelcome conduet determined by a reasonable person o be so severe, pervasive, and
objectively offensive that it effeciively denics a person equal access to education
PrOgrams or activities] or

3. Sexmal assault, dating violence, domestic violenee, or stalking. (Sce defined terms in
Policy Definitions.)

The Title IX Formal Gricvance Procedve {Policy Number 6-002) applics to an Institution’s
education propram activity, which is defined by the Title EX Repulations to include locations,
cvents, of circumslances i which an Taslitution exercises substantial control over both Lhe
Respondent and the conlext in which the sexual harassment occurs, and also includes any
buitding owned or controlied by a student organization that is oiticially recognized by the
nstitution. Under the Tile 1X Regulations, the Title IX Vormal Grievanee Procedure do not
apply lo any education program or activity that does not occur in the United States
{§106.44(a)).

However, power-based violence that is not covered by the 'Uitle X Formal Grievance
Procedure {Policy Nutnber 6-002), such as off-campus power-bascd violence atleged 1o have
a1 bu-cainpus effect or oceurring during a study abroad program, may be addeessed under this
hwoader Tolicy.

This Policy and its related procedures are intended to ensure that all students and employees
impacted by an incident or Format Complaint of powcer-based violence receive appropriate
support and fair trealment, and that allegations of power-bascd violence are handied in a
prompt, thorough, and eguitable manner.

I¥., POLICY COMPLIANCE

The System and its institutions are subject to this Policy and all relaied procedures, Fach
Instittdion’s Title 1X Coordinator is the responsible official for implementation of this policy
an the institutionat level,

v, POLICY DEFINT{TON

. Adviser; Tna Title TX misconduct case or other power-based violence case involving,
a student, a person chosen by a party or appointed by the Institution 10 accompany the
parly lo mectings related to the resolution process, (o advise the party on thal process,
and to conduet cross~examination for the party at the hearing, il any.

dfjPage



L

fi.

Changelluys The chief execative ofTicer of 2 public postsccondary education Tnstination.

Cgereion: The usc of express or imphed (hreats, intimidation, or physical force, which
places an individual in fear of immediate barm or physical injury or causes a person to
cngage i unweleame sexual activity. Coercion atso includes administering a deng,
imoxicant, of gimilar substance wilh the intent Lo impats that person's abildy to consent
prior o engaging in sexual activily,

Complainant: An individual who is alleged to be the victim of behavior that could
constitute power-hased viotence under this Policy (or an wadividuat who s alleped to
he lhe victim of conduct that coutd comstitute sexual barassment under Titke TX)
brrespective of whether a Formal Complaint has been filed.

Confidential Adyisor: In a Title IX misconduct case or olher power-based violence
case mvolving a student, & person designated by an Institution to provide cmergency
and ongning support o students who are alleged victims ol power-based violence,

Congent: Consent to engage in sexual activity must exist from beginning to end of
cach instance of sexual actvity. Consent is demonsitated through muotually
understandable words andéor actions that clearly indicate a willingness to cigage o«
specific sexual activity. $ilence alone, without actions cvidencing permission, does not
demonstrate Comsent. Consent must be knowing and voluntary, To give Consent, a
person must be of legal age. Assent does not constitute Cansent il obtained through
cocrcion or from an individual whom the Alleged Oflender kuows or reasonably
should know is Incapacilated. The responsibility of abtaining Conscnt rests with the
person initialing sexual activity. Use of alcohol or drups does not diminish one’s
respongibility to ohtain Consent. Consenl 1o engage in sexuval activity may be
withdrawn by aiy person at any lime. Onece withdrawal of Consent has been cxpressed,
the sexual activity must cease. Consent is antomatically withdrawn by a person who is
o longet capable of giving Conaent. A current or previous consensua dating o sexia
relationship between the parties docs not itself imply Consent or preclude « [inding of
rezpotsibiliby.

Decisiog Maker: An individual or group of individuals sefected by the Institution
and charged with determining responsibility for an allepation of power-bascd
vinkence.

Emplovec: Anemployee is defined as:
a.  An administrative officer. official, or employce of the System or ils institutions;

h. Anyonc appointed io the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University
mystem,

e. Anyone employed by or through the System or its institutions; or

d. Anyone emploved by a foundation or association related to the System or its
[nsTitutions.

The employee catcgory does not include a student enrolicd at a public postsecondary
inslitution whose employment is contingent upon envollment as a stwdent unless the

S|Fage




stuckent works for the institation In a position such as a teaching assistant or vesidential
adwisor,

9. Formal Complgipt: A sipned document filed by a Complainant or signed by the Title
X Coordinator alleging powci-based violence or retaltalion and requesting the
Enstitution investipatc and possibly adjudicate the atleged issue. A third party who
knows of ar witnessed an incident of power-hased violenes but who did not suffer such
conduct themselves may request that the Universivy treat their thivd-party Roport as a
Formal Complaint. The Tnstitation can convert & Report 1o a Formal Complaint il it
determines Lhat, in arder to meet its state or foderal obligations (o provide a safe and
nondiscriminatory envirsmment for the broader insitutional connmunity, it must take further
steps Lo address and resolve the madler,

For purposes of atleged misconduct that satis(ies the jurisdictional requirements of
Title IX, sce Formal Complaing in the Titke [X lormal Grievanee Procedure (Policy
Number 60023,

1(). Fully Participate: includes the opportunity to make opening and closing statements, to
examine and cross-cxamine witnesses, and 1o provide the Complainant or the Respondent
with support, guidance, and advice.

11, Ingtitution: The Southern University System or its institutions.

12, Informal Resolution: A volumtary process thal is scparate and distinel from an
Institution’s investigation and adjudication processes thul allows the panies (e,
Complainant and Respondent) to veach a mutually apreeable resobution.

13, Incapacitation: An individual is considered to be incapacitated if, by reason of mental
or physical condition, the individual is manifestly unable to make a knowing, and
deliberate choice tn enpape in sexial activity, Tndividuals who are asleep,
unresponsive, or unconscious are incapacitated. Other indicators that an individual
may be mcapacitated include, but are not hmited to, inability to communicate
coherently, inability to dressfundress without assistance, inability to walk without
assistance, slurred speech, loss of coordination, vomiting, or inability o perform other
physical ar cognitive tasks without assistance.

14, Investigafarg: Individuals designated by the System Director for Compliance or the
Title 1X Conrdinator W conduct an investigation ol alleged power-based violence, The
Tnvesligators will be trained individusls who abjectively colleet and cxamine the facts
and circumstances ol poicitial violations of this Poliey and document them for review,
The Investipators will be neutral and will not have a conllicl of interest or bias against
the Complainant or the Respondent, or Complainanis and Respondents generally.

[5. Mandatory Reporter: An individual who is oblipated by law to report any knowledge
they may have af power-hased violence. For the purposes of this Policy, mandatory
reporters include Responsible Employees. (Sce definition of Responsible Employee.}

16. Pawer-brased Violenge: Any form of interpersonal violence intended to control

GlPage










hased violence will be treated as a potential violation of 'I'tle TX in accordance
with the Tile 1X liormal Cirievance Procedure (Policy Number 6-002), Title IX
sexnsl harassment means conduct on the basis of sex that satis{ics one or more of
the following:

a. Anemployee of the Institution conditioning the provision of an aid, benedit,
or scrvice of the Tnstitution on an individual’s pagticipation in uawelcome
sexual conduct;

b, Unwelcome conduct determined by a rcasonable person Lo be 80 severe,
pervasive, and objectively olltnsive that it effectively detiies a person coual
access to the recipiont’s education program or activily; or

€. “Sexual assault” az defined in 20 WSO 1092{D{6K A}, “dating
violence™ as defined in 34 U.S.CL 1229 a) 10}, “domestic violence” as
defined in 34 U.S.C. 12291{aX8), or “stalking™ as defined in 34 U.L.C.
12291 ¢a)30).

VI POLICY IMPLEMENTATTON PROCEDERES
[, SAFLCTY LDUCATION

A healthy aid prevention-minded campus culture alfows students to fearn 1o the best
of thelr abilities on a safe and murturing campus. Robust education and training
programs for both students and employees are the cornerstone of these cifors and
cssential to building a culture in which sexual misconduct is rare and both
Complainants and Respondents are well supported. Prevention depends an clear and
well-communicated guidelines, underpinned by regutar education on understanding, of
sexual misconduct and power-based violence, positive versus harassing behaviors,
tools for reporting harassmenl and adjudicating dispules, and sanctions for violations.

Based on System policy, each Institution’s Title 1X Coordinator shall develop and
disteibuie information to students regarding powei-based violence, cainpus safety, and
internet and cell phone safety and onling content that is a potential threat o school
seelty,

The information shalf include the {ollowing,:

A. Instroction on how to identify and prevent power-based violence and how to
deleet potential threats 10 school safety exhibited online, including on any social
media platform;

B. How to teport incidents of power-based violence, crimes on campus, violations
of the student code of conduct, and possible threats to campus safely {L.c.
through online Makicrt Incident Reporting Farms/1.inks}); and

(.. Whese 1o find reports reparding campus safely,

The information shal be distribeted as part of new student orientation and shall be
posted on an easily accessible page of each Institution’s wehsite.

The reporting process for possible threats to the campus shall, at a minimun, include:

9tPage



A A standardized form through an online reporting platform (i.e., Maxicn) to be used
by students, faculty, other personncl, and the public to report potential [hreats. The
form shafl request, at & minimum, the following information:

a. Name of institution, person, or group being thieatened;

b. Name of student, individual, or group (hreatening violenee;

c. Date and Ume the threat was made, znd

d. Method by which the threat was made, including Lhe social media vullet or
wrhsite where the tireat was posted, a scrcenshot or recording of the threat,
if available, and any printed evidence of the threat.

. A process for aowing anonymous reparting and for safeguarding the identity of«
person who reparls an incident of power-based viclence or a safety threat,

2. RETALIATION PROHIBITION

Redatiation is expressly prohibited under this Policy. Retaliation includes, but is not
timited 1o, intimidation, harassenent, threats, ov other adverse action or speech against Lhe
person who reported the misconduct, the parties, and their witnesses.

The System prohibits retuliation against anyone who: 1) in good fauth reports what
they helieve is power-based violence, 2) cooperates with an invesiigation or
proceeding under this Policy, or 3} opposcs conduct that Lhey believe to violale thiis
Policy. However, an individual who reports an incident of power-based violence or
participates in an investigation or procecding and has perpetrated or assisted in the
perpelration of committing lhe power-based violence reported, i3 still subjected o an
investigation for 2 potential vickation of this Palicy and may be subject to disciplinary
neliodn.

Institutions will not only taske sieps to prevent relaliation but will also take strong
corrective action il it occurs, Anyone whoe believes they have been retalialed apainst
shall immediatety report it to the 1itle TX Coordinator, who will treat i as a Report,
Any individual found to have retaliated against another indbvidual wilt be in violation
of this Policy and will be subject to disciplinary action. Employees who are Mandatory
Reporters (i.c., Responsible Employees) under this Poficy are reg uired 1o report
retaliation.

Anyone who knowingly makes a false accusation of unlawlul discrimination,
harassment, or retaliation of any form will be suhject 1o an investigation, under the
student code of conduct or the disciplinary procedures set forth by Human Resources,
for a potential violation of this Policy and may be subject o disciplinary action, up to
and potentially including termination for employees and expulsion for students.

3. RHPORTING POWER-BASED VIOLFNCE

Anyone can report an incident of powoer-bascd violence {to include sexual misconduct and
Fithe TX misconduct).

A Report can be made by any individual who has:

WlFage




All

A. Fxpericnced or been affected by power-based vielence (ie., First-Parly Reporter);
or

B. Knowledee of or witnessed powcer-based violence happening to or affecting
someone eise {1.c., Third-Party Reporter}.

individuals are strongly encouraged to reporl incidents of power-based ¥iolence even

if the individus! does not intend to puvsue 2 Formal Complaint. In addition, the Institution
should lake prompt action to provide Supportive Mcasures for the salely and well-heing of
any affected person as well as the campus community.

Fvery report of an incidenl of power-based violence or a safety threat received shall
be documented along with the actions taken by the Institution and the Tnslitution’s law
enforcontent agency. These threats shall be immediately forwarded to the respective
carnpus law caforcement agency upan receipt.

i.

1irPage

REPORTING PROCEDURIY

I'o make a Reporm, a reporting individual should repor the incident 1o the Tile TX
Coordinator. Reporls may alse be made to any Responsible Imployee, including
Human Resources staff. Roesponsible Employecs must send all reports of alleged
Power-Based Violenee to the appropriate Title TX Coordinator for the Tnstilution.

Reports may be made in-person, mail, email, or through an online reporting platform
(i.e., Maxicat Incident Reporting Forms).

The name and contact information far each [nstintion’s Tithe IX Coordinator is located
o1 1y webaite,

The alleged victim shall have a right to obtain a copy of any Report made that pertains
1o Lthe alleped victin.

After making 4 Report, an individual may choose (o [ile or request a Formal Complaint
and pursue resolution {under this Policy ot the Titke TX Formal Grievance Procedure
(Palicy Nutnber 6-002), as applicable) w, if’ applicable, an Informal Resolution
involving the Rospondent; may choose to be involved or not be invalved in an
Tnslitution’s investigation and any related proceedings; or may choose to end
involyement i Lhe process.

A, ONLINE REFORTING

Fach lnstitution has an online reporting system (ie., Muxicni) to collect
anonymous disclosures of incidenls of power-based violence and crimes and to
rack patterns of powci-based violence and crimes on campus. The online
system shatl include information regarding how Lo report an incident of power-
based violence or crime to a Responsible Employee and law enforcement aid
how o contact a Confidential Advisor.

MANDATORY REPORTING FOR EMPLOYERS



i,

12fPage

At employee wha reeeives a divect statement vegarding or witnesses an jncident of
powcr-based violence committed by or apainsta student 15 a Responsible BEmployee
(unfess they arc desighated spocifically as a Confidentiaf Advisor). A Responsible
Employes shall promptly report the incident to the Institution’s Titde IX
Coordinator, {See definiion of Regponsible Employee.)

A Responsible Employes must report the following 1o the Title TX Coordinator:

[. Theidentity of the alleged victim:

2. Theidentity of the atleged perpetrator;

3. The type of power-based violence or retaliativn alleged to have been
comenifted;

4. Any other information about witniesses, focation, date, and timne that the
incident occwred; and

5. Any other relevant information.

Flowever, according to state law, a Responsible Imployee is not required Lo make
a Report if information jnvolving power-based violence was reccived in the
following clrcumstances:

. During a public forum or awareness event in which an individual
discloses an ineident of powcr-based viclence as part of cducafing
athers,

2. Disclosure made in the sourse of academic work consistent with the
assignment; or

1. Disclosure made mdircethy, such as during the overhearing of a
conversation.

If an individual chooses 1o make an initial report to an employee other than the
Titke 1X Coordinator, that employec must refer the information w the Tide 1X
Caordinawi because the Title IX Coardinalor bears responsibility for responding to
reporls of power-bused violence. Gnee the information Is received by the Thle EX
Coordinator, it shall constitute 2 Report.

The System recommends as a best practice that, if an employee believes an
individual may inlend to share any information regarding an instance of’ power-
based viclence, the employee shoubd seek o confirm that the reporting party
understands the smployee's obligations as a mandalory reporter. 76 the reporting
parly would prefer to speak with a confidential resource, the employes shall direct
the reparting party to a confidential resource. Bach Institution’s list of contidential
resaurces 18 an their websites,

CONFIDENTIAL AN ANONYMOUS REPORTING

Tn accordance with state law, unfess waived in writing by the alleged victim, the
identity of an alleged vietim of an incident reported under RS, 17:339%.13 s
confidential and nal subject to disclosure except to:
A. A person employed hy or under contract with the Institution to which the
Report is made, if the disclosure is necessary to conduct the investigation




13fjPage

of the Report or any refated hearings;

B. A law enforcement officer as necessary Lo conduct a criminal investigalion
af the Report;

. A persom alleged to have perpetrated Uhe incident, to the extent reguired by
libw; ar

I3, A potential wilness to the incident as necessary 1o conduct an investigation
of the Report.

Note; Consistenlt with FURPA's probibition on re~disclosure of confidential
information, any person who receives ancther person's confidential information
salely as a result of participation in any investipation or procecding under this
Policy is prohibited from using or disclosing such conlidential information outside
of such forums without express consent or for any improper purpose. This provision
only applies to other people's confidentral information, as a party is never restricted
from discussing their own expericncs. This provision docs not apply ta any
information fearned volside of an investigalion or proceaeding under Lhis Policy.

Anafleped victim shalt be advised of the right to seek a Confidential Advisar. (See
additional information pertaining to Conlidential Advisors.)

ADMINISTRATTVE REPORTING

In accordance with state law, 2n Instilution’s Title 1X Coordinsior, the Instifution’s
Chancelior, the President, and the System are reguired 1o submit semmarized reporls
om power-based violence incidents and to publish those reports on thelr respective
wibsites,

A. Titie 1X Coordinador: Not kater than October Tenth (10) and April Tenth
£10Y ol each vear, the Title TX Coordinator of an Instiigion shall submit to
the Chancellor and the System Director lor Compliance a written repori o
e Repoits received in accondance with the information required by the
Roard of Regents and [.a. R 17:3399.13.1. The l'itde [X Coordinator of
an Institution shall immediately report to the Chancellor and the System
Pyrector [or Compliance an incident reported to the Title IX Coordinalor if
the Title TX Coordinator has cause to helieve as a result of the incident that
the safcly of any person is in immincit danger.

3. Chancellor: The Chancellor of each Tnslitution shall submit a report 1o the
Board of Supervisors, President, and System Director for Campliance
within [owdlcen (14) days of receiving the repart from the Tille 1X
Coordinator in sceordance with the information tequired by the Board aof
Regents and La, R.S. 17:3399.13. 1, The Title 1X Coordinator shall ensure
the Chancellar’s report I8 posted on the Instilulion’s webaite.

C. President: Fhe President shall submit a system-wide summnary repon within
fourteen {14) days of receiving the teports from the Chancellovs o the
Board of Supervisors in accordance with the information required hy the
Board of Repents and Ta. RS, [7:3399.13.1. The System Dircelar for
Compliance shall cngure the President’s report shall be published on the
System’®s website.



vi.

wii,

13. System: The System shall annuvally send an annual system-wide summary
report 1o the Board of Regents by Decemnber Thirty-First (31) in aecordance
with the information required by lhe Boatd of Regents and la R.S.
17:3399.§3.F. The System Director for Compliance shall cnsure the
System’s report is sent to the Board of Repents.

EMPLOYEE'S FAILURL: TO REPORT OR FALSE REPORTING

A Responsible Employee who is determined by lhe disciplinary procedures set forth by
{human Resourees to have knowingly failed o make a Report or, with the intent to
harm of deceive, made & Report that is knowingly false shall be {erminated.

STUDENT'S FALSE REPORTING

Any student who knowingly and in bad failh makes a false accusation of power-bascd
violence or retaliation of any {orm wil be subject Lo an investigation uader the code of
student conduet [or & potentizl violation of this Tolicy and may be subject to
disciplinary aclion.

IMMUNTTTES AND AMNESTY

An individual acting in good faith who reports or assists in the investigation of a
report of an incident of powcr-based violence, or who testifies oo otherwise
pariicipates in a disciplinary process or judicial proceeding arising from a repost of
such an incident may not be subjected to any disciplinary action by the institution
in which the individual is enrolled or cmployed for any violation of the vode of
conduct reasonahly related to the incident for which suspension or expulsion from
the campus is not a possible punishrent,

Tmmunity shall not apply to an individval who perpetraics ar assists in Lhe
perpetration of power-hased violence.

Each Institation shall provide an amnesty policy for any stadent who reports, m
good faith, power-based violence to the Institution. Such siudeni shall not be
sanctioned hy the Institution for & nonviolent student conduct viotation, such as
underage drinking, which is revealed in the course of making such a repart.

4, POWER-BASED VIOLENCE GRIEVANCL PROCEDURL

This Section describex the investipation and resolution process for cases in which the
Respondent is u student and in which the conduct alleged does not fall within the scope
af the Title IX misconduct,

In addition o compliance with tederal and state laws and regulations, the System has
presetibed and identilied & set of best praclices, in accordance with Act 472, which
fnstitutions should implement ta address the resolving of power-based violence.

Institutions should investigate all Reports of power-bused violence reported to the Title [X

14fPage



Coordinalor rogardiess of whether the Report becomes a Formal Complaint, The
investigation and adjudication procedures {if needed) will be prompt, fair, and impartial.

The Complainant and the Respondent shall have the right to an Advisor, who at the
Complainant or the Respondent’s expense, may be an aftorney of 4 non-attorney advocate
who may fully participate during any stape of this power-based violence grievance
procedure,

15| Fagca

INITIAE. STEPS & DL THRMINATION OF APPROPRIATTE PROCEDURES

(nee the Titde IX Coordinator learns of any Report of alleged power-based violenee or
sexf/gender disceimination, the Title 1X Coordinalor shoukd porform an initial
assessmen! prior to movieg forward with an investigation {if one is required/requested)
to determine the proper procedure in which the power-based violence matter should be
handled.

If the allegred violence satisfies the USDOE’s definition of Title IX sexual harassment
(Title IX misconduct), the Titde IX Coordinator shonld ensure investigation irnef
adjudication of the allegation pursuant to the Title IX Formal Gricvance Pracedsre
(Policy Number 6-002),

Non-Tifle IX privconduct cases Involving employees a5 Respondenis shall be
transferred to and handled by IHuman Resources pursuant lo the System’s
Discrimination, Hurassment, Sexual Harassment, ond Sexuul Vielence Palicy.
Ihwman Resources shull provide the Title IX Coordinator with the information
required to satixfy the reporting requirements manduted by La. R.S. 17:3300.13.1.

2. INITIAL CONTACT W POTENTLAR COMPLAINANT

As soun as is practicable {hut no later than five working days following aclual
notice), the Title IX Coordinator shaf] contact the potential Complainant and
schedule an initial mecting. ‘the Complainant will be notified that they are
entitied to have an Advisor aceompany them o any meeting or interview related
1o the power-based violence process. At the initial meeting, the Title 1X
Coordinator will:
13 (ive the potential Complainant a copy of the relevant policics;
2) Provide the Complainant with a copy of the Student Due Process and
Profeclion Act:
3} Lxplain the process for filing a Formal Complaint with the Tille 1X
Cuoordinator;
4y Pravide the patential Complainant with information regarding the
rights/responsibililics as a party in this matter;
5) Explain the process lor investigating and resolving 4 power-based
violence Furmal Compiaint {inchuding the available appeal procedures);
6} Explain the procedural differences based on Title X v. power-based
viclence condduct;
7) Insiruct the potentiaf Complainant not to destroy any potentially



i6|Papge

relevant documentation in any format,

8} Inform the individual of the availability of Supportive Measures with os
wilhout the filing of a Formal Complaint;

49} Idscuss the potential Camplainant’s expressed preference ot manner of
resolution  and  any  barriess to proceeding (c.g. confidentiality
CONCErng);

10} Cxplain the prohibilion against retabiation;

11)Explain ihe options for repoting to law enlorcement athorities
{whether on campus or local police);

12) Discuss the formal and inforinal resolution process;

13) Inform the Complainant that they have he right to utilize a Confidential
Advisor or any other Advisor of their choonsing throughout the process;

141 Request additional information regarding the reported incident, and

|5y Communicate necessary details of the Report to the campus police
department for entry into the Instimtion’s daily crime log.

SUPPORTIVE MEASURIES

i the Title FX Coordinator receives notice of alleged power-based violence,
whether through online reporting or other reporing methods, the Title 1X
Coordinawr shall contact the Complainant to discuss the avadability of
Supportive Measurcs with or without the filing of a Formal Complaint and
consider the Complainant’s wishes with respect to Supportive Measures.
Supportive Measures shall also be made available to the Respondent.

Supportive Measures are non-disciplinary, non-punilive individualized scrvices
offered as uppropriate, as reasonably available, and without {ce or charge to the
Contplainant or the Respondent regardless of whether a Formal Complaing has
heen {iled, Such measures may include counseling, cxtensions of deadlines or
ather course-refaicd adjustments, modillcations of work ovr class schedules,
campus escort services, mutual restrictions on contact between the parties,
changes in work or housing locations, leaves of absence, und increased security
and menttoring of certain areas of the cumpus, and other similar measures.

Supportive Measuges shall be designed to restore or prescrve access 1o the
Institution’s education program or aclivily, including measures designed to
protect the safery of all parties and the Institution’s cducational environment.

If supportive measures are issued that have a negative effect on the Respondent,
who i5 a sment, and a Formal Complaint is fited, the Title IX Coordinalor must
issue wrillen nolice explaining the rcasons for enacting ihe measures to the
Respondent within seventy-two hours of the supportive measures being issued
ar a Forral Complaint is filed, whichever is fater. Wilhin seven business days
of the written notice, unless otherwise walved by the Respondent, 4 suppertive
measurcs hearing must be conducted to determine whether there is substuntial
evidence lhat the Respondent poses a tisk to the physical safety of the
Compfainant ov a member of the campus cotnmunity and that the supportive



i7fPaga

moastiee is appropriate to mitigale that risk. The Title TX Coordinator must scad
a supportive measures heaing notice to the Complainant snd the Respondent.

The supportive measures hearing is heard by the Decision Maker in ihe same
marmer in which resolution hearings are conducted. At the concluston of the
supportive meusures hearing, he supportive meassurcs that have a negative
eflcet on the Respondent are either UPHELD, DENTED, or MOINFTED. In the
event that any supportive measures ave MODIFIED, any ariginal measures can
be lessened: however, the measurcs cannot be incrcased. The Title IX
Coordinator shall send the Complainant and (he Respondent 1 written notice of
decision of the supportive measurcs heating within twenty-hour (24) hours of
the supportive measures hearing,

A Respondent’s waiver of the right (0 a supportive measures hearing shali not
comslituic att admission of guik or waiver of any additional vights.

FILING A FORMATL COMPLAINT

Tl a potential Complainant wishes to pursue an incident of power-based violence
bevond simply reporting it, they may file & Fonnal Comyplaint. The filing of a
Fornal Complaint means that the individual is asking an Institotion o lake
further steps, such as a full investigation and possibly an adjudication to resolve
the alleged issuc. Any Complainant (Le., an atlcged vietim or survivor or
someane who has otherwise been direcliy affected by powcer-based violencc)
may file 1 Formal Complaint, and the Institution will teat it as such,

An individual whe iy alleged to have been subjected Lo an incident of power-
hased violenee (e, a victim or a person who has been divectly affected by
power-based violence) and subsequently files o Formal Complaint will be
referred to as the Complainant.

Any Third-Party Reporter {i.c., someone who has knowledge of or witnessed
power-based violencr) may request an Institution to troad iheir Report as a
Foemal Complaing, but thal request would not make the Third-Party Reporter
the Complainand.

Similarly, the tact that the Title 1X Coordinalor converts a Report o a Formal
Complainant does not make the Title TX Coordinator the Complainant.
However, the Fitle TX Coordinator resceves the right o initiale a Formal
Complaint in order to meet an Institation’s Tide IX obligations to provide a safe
:md nondiscriminatory environment and if the Institution determines that it must
take additional steps to protect the campus community. Depending on the
conduct alteged and the location of ihe incident, a Formal Complaint and
subsequent investization will be governed by cither this Policy or the Title IX
Formal Grievance Procedure {Policy Number 6-002).

4. 1IOW 0 FILE A FORMAL COMPLAINT



18| Fagc

Individuals sceking to file a Formal Complaint may do so with the Title
1X Coordinztor. Formal Complainls shall be in writing, signed and
inchede all information the individual believes to be relevant {e.g., time,
lacation, natare of incident, names of individuals involved, witnesses to
the incident, names of other porsons affected by the incident, ete.}.

Individuals seeking to file a Report shall be allowed ta submit in
eleclronie form {ie., Maxient Incident Reporiing Form), or in person,
whereby the individual can file a Fosmal Complaint by mecting with the
Title IX Coardinator lo provide a verba! description of the power-based
yiolence which the Title TX Coordinator will use i draft a writlen
document that the individual will review, verify, and sign to constitnte
a Formal Complaint.

Note: If the Formal Complaint filed satisfies the requirements of o
Title IX Formal Compluinf as defined by 34 CFR §106.30, the Title
IX Coordingtor shollf proceed under the Title IX Formal Grievance
Procedure (Polficy Numbher 6-002).

b. WITHDRAWAL OF FORMAL COMPLAINT

Tnstitutions shall allow a Complainanl to withdraw their Formal
Complaint. If a btormal Complaint is withdeawn, the Fitle IX
Coordinator  shall assess the information provided and proceed
accordingly. Withdrawal of the Formal Complaint shall ordinarily cad
the Formal Complaint and resolution process, Flowever, the Title IX
Oflice shafl reserve (he ticht to proceed with the liormal Complaint,
even alter the Compiainant withdraws it, in onder [0 proteet the interests
and safety of lhe Institution’s commumity, In such casces, the
Complainaat shall be netificd inunediately of the [nstifition’s decision
o proceed.

NOTICE TO RESPONDENT

The person alieged to have committed power-bascd viofence is called the Respondent.
I'he Respondent should be notified in weiting that a Formal Complaint alleging powet-
based violence has been fHed against them. The Respondent should be advised that
they may have an Advisor accompany them to any meeting or interview related to the
invesiigation and resulution process.

Within scven (7) days of recciving notice of the Formal Complaint, the Respondent
should arrange to meet with the Title IX Coordinatonr to review the Formal Complaint.
The Title IX. Coordinator is required to provide the same information that was presented
to the Complainant during their inilial contact.

Adter reviewing the Formal Complaint and meeting with the Title 1X Coordenator,
the Respondent may choose to end the resolution process by accepting
reaponsibilily for the conduct alleged in the VFormal Conplaint, I the Tespondent



iH.

viii.

i5|Page

accepts responsibility for the conduct alleged in the Fornal Complaint, the Deciston
Maker shall determine the appropriate sanction for the Respondent. If the Respondent
disputes the allegations in the liormal Complaint, the matter will proceed to an
ivestigation.

INYESTIGA TION PROCESS

‘The Tnstitution shafl designatc Investpators specifically mained in powcer-based
violenece investigations fo conduct a prompt, thorough, and lair investigation.
Assigned Investipators shall not be the Decision Makera.

The process shall bepin with intake meetings conducted by the Title TX
Coordinator. The investigalion phase shall include interviewing the
Complainant or Reposter, the Respondent, and any wilnesscs; reviewing Faw
enforcomett investigation documents if applicable; reviewing relevant stadent
or employment lides; and gathering and examining other relevant dociments
and cvidence.

As a part of the investigation, Lhe Institution shalt provide an opportunity lor all
purtics fo present writtcn statements, identify witnesses, and submit other
evidence.

Both Complainants and Respondentis shall be advised of the utilization ol
Advisors throughout the investigation process.

FINDINGS & INVESTIGATIVE REPOR'F

AL the conchmion ol the investigation, Investigators shall prepare a report
(Investigative Report) summarizing and analyzing the relevant facts
determined throueh the investization. with reference (o any supporting
documeniation or statements. The report shall be delivered (o the Title 1X
Coordinator, who shalf analyze the report to ensure that the Investigation was
promipt, impartial, thorough, and consistent with this Policy, Refare the
Investigative Report is finalized, the Complainant and Respondent shall be
riven the opporlunily o review onc another's statements and may also be
provided with a written sumimary of other inlormation collected during the
investigation if'the information is requested and the Title IX Coardinator deems
it appropriate to disclose.

A Complainunt or Respondent shall submit any comunents about Lheir own
staletmicnt, or on any investigation summary that might be provided, to the
Investicators within five {5) calendar days afler the stalement or stnmary Wwas
provided, liollowing receipt of any comments submitted, or after the five-day
comment period has lapsed without comment, the Investigator shall address
any identified factual inaccuracics or misunderstandings, as appropriate.

The linal lnvestigative Report shall provide a sumumary of the Tovestigators'
impressions, including context lor the evidence callected, but shall nod make a



EX.

WW{Page

final determination as to whether a violation of the PPolicy occurred, rescrving
that decision (and any sanctions) for the appropriate decision maker(s). The
parties shall be provided with a copy of (he final Investigative Report
simnultanecusly.

RESOLUTION

a.

INHORMAL RESOLISTTON

For Formal Complaints with a student Respondent, at the discretion of the Title
1X Coordinator, the parties shall be advised of their option 1o pursue an Infomal
Resolution as an abternative to 2 Formal Resolution, An Informal Resolution
shall involve a remedies-hased, non-judicial process desipned o eliminate or
address patential power-based viokence, This process shall aim o assure
fairness, W facilitate communication, and to maintsin an equitable balance of
power belween he parties. Institulions shall not compel face-to-face
confrontation between lhe parties or parlicipation in any parlicular formn of
Informat Resolution.

The Tile 1X Coordinator shall make an initial decision about whether & case
qualifies for an Informal Resolution. If both parties then agree to pursue that
path, the Institution will halt any investigation or scheduled resolution hearing
so that the parties can cxplore the possibilty of Informal Resolation,
Pamicipation in an Informal Resolulion is voluntary, and crtlier party can
request to end the Tnformal Resolution process at any time and comemence or
reswme the investigation process. 10 the parties agree (o a resolution during an
Informal Resolution process, the Title IX Coordinator shall oversee its
implementation, the Formul Complaint shall be deemed withdrawn, and the
malter shall be Lenminated. An appeal of the process and its result shall not be
peanitted, The resolulion shall be considered binding, and its breach would give
rise to # new Formal Complaint,

FORMAIL. RESOLUTION

The Decision Maker is typically a hearing panel of three (3) trained members,
However, the System Director for Compliznce may approve a deviation,

‘The Title IX Coordinator or Tnvesiigalor shalt nul be a Decision Maker,
The "title TX Coordinator shall select a chair for the hearing panel.

A resalulion hearing shal] be convened no earlicr than ten {10) days and no later
than thirly {30} days after the final report has been submitled 1o bath parties
unless there are docunienied circumstances approved by the Systom Divector
for Compliance,

The DNecision Maker shafl receive a copy of the final Investigative Report at
feasl seven {7) days before the resolulion heaeing.



21| Page

The Title TX Coordinator shall scnd notice of the resolution hearing o the
Complainant and Respondent. The date of the resolution heating shall be no
less than sevet (7) business days from receipt of ihe notice of the resolution
hearing by the Complainant and Respondent.

The resolation heaving may be conducted in-person or remotely.

The parties will have the right to written notiee of allegations, the right Lo an
Advisor, and the right Lo submit, cross-examine, and challenge Lthe evidence and
witnesses at (e resolution bearing.

Complainants will not have to come face-to-tace with the Respondent during a
hearing and will not have to answer questions poscd personably by the
Respondent. An Advisor will ask the Complainant guestions on the
Respondent’s behalf, Fikewise an advisor wilt ssk the Respondent questions on
the Complainant®s behalf, H a partly docs not have an Advisor present atthe live
hearing, the Institution must provide, withow fee or charge Lo thal party, an
Advisor of the Tnstitution’s chaice, who may be, but is not required to be, an
altemcy, to conduct cross-cxatmination on behalf of that party.

Instinutions will provide “rape shield” protections and ensure that Complainants
are not required to divalge any medical, psychological, or similar privileged
records.

The parties are eniitled to be accompanicd to the resolulion hearing by an
Advisor or support person of their chotce provided the involvement of such
Advisor or supporl person does not restlt in the postponcmcent or delay of the
resolulion hearing.

The Decision Maker shalf deliberate in a closed session. The Decision Maker
shall make a [inding of responsiblc or not responsible. In making a
determination of respomsibilily, the 1Yecision Maker shall use the preponderance
of the evidence slandard.

Tf the Decision Maker makes a finding of responsibility, there should also be a
determination of sanclions.

The Deeision Maker shall issue written [indings to the Title IX Coordinator
with any sanctions, if applicable, within fourteen (14} days of the resoluiion
hicaring,

‘Fhe Title IX Coordinator shall notify the Complainant and Respondent
simultaneously of the written Gndings and any sanclions, if applicable, within
two (2) business days of receiving the written findings (rom the Decision
Maker.

Insiitutions must create an sudio or acdiovisual recording, or transcript, of any
jive hearing and make it available (o the parties for inspection and review.



¢. SANCTIONS

Factors considered when detertnining & sanclion/responsive action may include,
but are not BEmited Lo
1} The pature, severity of, and circumslances susrounding the violation{s);
2y The Respondent’s disciplinary history;
3y Previous allegations or allegations involving similar conduet:
4 The need for sanclions/responsive actions Lo bring an end to the
discriminziion, harassment, or relaliation;
5y The need for sanclions'responsive activns W prevent the lulnre
recarrence of diserimination, harassment, or retabiation,
6) The need to remedy he etfects of the discrimination, harassment, o
retatialion on the Complainant ad the community;
71 The impact om (he parties; and
%) Any other information deemed refevant by the Decision Maker.

The sanctions will be implemenied as soon as is feasible, either upon the
outcome of any appeal or the cxpication of the window to appeal without an
appeal being requested. Within 24 howrs of the outcome of any appeal or the
expiration of the window of appeal without an appeal being requested, the later
of the two, the Title 1X Coondinator shall notify Studenl Affairs of the
Respondent’s sanctions lor implementation, moniloring, and execution,

‘the sanctions desceibed in this Policy are not exclusive of, and may be in
additian to, other aclions taken or sanclions inposed by extemat authorities.

The Tollowing are the usual sanctions that may be imposed upon a Respondent
found Responsible of power-hased violence:

I} Commaunity Service: Au assigned numbcer of hours of service to an on
or off-campus organization.

2} Evictien from Facilities: Removal {rom resident facilities or other
catnprs facilities as designated in the weitlen notiiication. I'ees will not
be refunded 1o a student who is evicted from residence [acilitics.

3y Expulsion; Termanend termination of student status and revocation of
right to be on campos for any reason or to atlend the System or its
institutions’ sponsorced events, This sanclion will be noted permancilly
as a Conduct Lxpulsion on the student’s official wanscript. An expelled
student may not apply for {reladmission (o any institution in the Systen,

4} Mandatory Withdrawal: Forced remaoval [rom an academic course in
which an oflfense oceurred without credit for the course. Forced removal
from a campus club/organization, {niversity Royal Cowt, or position
of sludeid feadership.

5} Probation: A written reprimand lor viofation of instituional policy,
providing for more severe diseiplinary sanclions in the event that the
Respondent is found in violation of atry institutionat policy, procedure,
or ditcetive within a speeific period of time, Terms of the probation will
he articalaicd and may inclade denial of specified soclal privileges,

22iPage




23 fPage

cxclusion from co-curricular activities, exchusion from designated areas
of campus, no-contact orders, or othtr measures dectned appropeiate.

6) Regaired Counseling: A mandaie to meet with an engage in either the
System ov ks institulions’ sponsored or external counseling o beter
comprehend the misconduct and its effects,

7} Suspension: Fermination of student status for a detinite period of time
nol to exceed two years or unti specific erileria are met. Students who
returm rom suspension are astomaticafly placed on probation through
the remainder of their tenure as a student at the System or its institulions.

®) Warning: A formal statement (hat the conductl was unaccoplable and a
wartting thal further violation of any of lhe System or #ts instilutions’
policics, procedures, or divectives will result in mote  severe
sanctions/fresponsive aclions.

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE APPEALS

Appeats should only be raised on one or more of the following grounds:
a. A procedural irregularity that alTecled the outcome of the matter;
t. To consider new facts or inlormation thal were not known or knowable to the
appealing pary before or during the time of the resolution and ihat are sullicient
{0 alter the decision; or
c. The decision reached was not supported by a preponderance of evidence.

'The Complainant or the Respondent may appeal a finding Irom the Decision Maker. A
written nolice of appeal outlining the reasons for appeal shall be filed with the Title X
Coordinator within ten (10) days afler receiving the wrilicn findings and any sanctions,
if applicable, from the Title 1X Coordinator.

Upot recetving a written notice of appeal, the L'itle TX Coordimator shall provide a copy
toy the other parly piving the other pasty five (5) days to provide a wiillcl response 1o
the appeal. After the lapsc of the response time, Lhe Tidle 1X Coordinator shail forward
the appea!, appellate response, and case [ile to appeilale adjudicator [or adpmdication of
the appeal.

The appellate adjudicator shat be the System Direcior for Compliance or his or her
designee. The appellate adjudicalor may GRANT 1HE APPEAL or DENY THE
APPLAT.. Tf the appeal is pranted, the appellate adjudicator may ORDER A NEW
[TEARING or REDUCE or MODIEY THE SANCTTONS,

Upon receipt of the appeal, appellate response, and case file, the appellate sdiudicator
shall have fourtcen {14) days to issue a writlen decision with ratienale to Title X
Conrdinator. Upon receipt of the written decision from the appeliate adiudicator, the
Title 1% Coordinator shall notify the Compfainant and Respondent simubtaneously of
the written decision within two {2) business days.

1 the appeal results in Lhe reversal of a decision or a lessening of the sanclion, the
Tstitution shail reimburse the student for any tuition and fees paid for the period of



suspension, including a deforred suspension, or expulsion which had pot baon
previousty refunded, if applicable.

in the cvent that a New [fearing is ordered, the appellate Decision Maker shall not have
been part of the initial resofution hearing decision. The notice of the New Hearing shall
he sent by the Title 1X Coordinator and comply with the requirements of the resulution
hearing.

ft should be noled that ail previous and new information regarding the powei-hased
violence matter may be used during the New Hearing, New sanctions, which may be
fesser or preater than the original sanctions, muy be imposed by the appeHate Decision
Maker if the Respondent is found responsible. The appellate decision is the final
authority on the matter.

TRANSCRIPT WITHHOLIING, NOTATION, & COMMITNICATION

I accordance with state law, the System has implemented the following uniform
transcripl notation and communication procedures Lo cffectuate communication regarding
e transfer of a student who is the subject of a power-based violence liormal Compliaint
or whu has been found responsible for an incident of power-based violenee pursuant 10
an Institation's invesligative and adjudication process.

Jior ary student who is the subject ol a power-based violence Formial Complaint and
who altempts to transfer {o another postsecondary institulion, the Instihstion from
wliich the student seeks to transler {(Sending Institurion} shall either (1} wilhhold the
wanscripl of the student or {2) place a nolation on the swdent’s transcripl. 1f the
Sending Tnstitution docs not know whether the student seeks 1 fransfer to another
institution, the student’s transeript shall either be withheld or notated.

The Sending Fnstitulion shall notify the student that their trunscrint has heen withheld
or notated, and of the appeals process to have (he hold or notation gemoved, Either the
transcript is withheld ar the nomtion remains on the transferring student’s transcript
until the Institotion makes a determination that the transiorring student " not
responsible for power-bascd violence or the transferring student prevails in a vequest
1o appeat the withholding of a transcript or notatton pursuant 10 Scetion W15
{Transcript Withhofding and Notation Appeals), whichever nccurs first.

WITHHOLDING STUDENT TRANSCRIFTS

Upon the filing of a Formal Complaint, the Yending Tnsticion shall place an
administrative hold on the transcript of a student who is the subject of the
Farmal Complaint, Far any student who is the aubject of a power-based violence
formal Complaint that also constnutes sexual harassment under ‘litle IX, the
Institution should commence an nvestigation and  place a notation on the
sludent's transeript, rather than withholding the transcript.

When a student transcript is withbeld, the institution te which the student seeks o
transfer {Receiving Institution) must make a timely inquiry direeted Lo the Sending

fPage



it

25| Page

Instintion regarding the purpose of the transcript hald, Upon such an inguiry, the
Sending Institution must timely disclose appropriate and factual information,
consistenit with the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.5.C.,
§ 12322,

ROTATING STUDENT TRANSCRIPTS

Upon the filing of a Formal Complaint, the Institution may place a notation on the
transcript af a student atlenipting to transfer to another postsccondary institution.
Fot any student who is the subject of a power-based violence Formal Complaint
that also constittes sexual harassmenl under Tide X, the Sending Institution
should commence an investigation and place a notation on Lhe student’s ranscript,
rather than withholbd the transeript.

For & transferring student who the subject of @ pending investigation, the notation
on the transcript shall read: “ADMINISTRATIVE MATTER PENDING™ or other
potation suiticlent to place the Receiving Institution on notice and Wiipger an
inguiry resarding the notation dirceted to the Sending Institution.

For o transforring studenmt for whom a final decision has been rendered, and
the student has been found Lo be responsible for power-bascd violence, the
notation ot the transeript shall read: “STUDENT FOUND RESPONSIBLE IN
VIOLATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT” or other notation sufficient lo place
the Reeeiving Tnstitution on notice and trigger an inquiry regarding the notation
directed to the Nending Instintion.

When a student lranscript is notated as described above, the Receiving
Institution must make & timely imuiry directed o ihe Sending Instiution
rogarding the purpose of the transcript notation. tpon sucl an inquiry, the
Qending Institution must timely disclose appropriste and facteal information,
consisiend  with  the Family liducation Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA}, 20
11.8.C. § 12532z,

lor u Leansferving student found to be responsible for power-based violence, the
Scading Institution will maintain the notation on the student’s Lranscript.

If a student is nol found responsible, the Sending Institution must remove the
notation and must send an updated version of the studend's transeript to the
Recerving Institution (it known).

TRANSCRIPT WITHHOLDING AND NOTATION APTEALS

A student whose lranscript has been withheld or notaled as described above may
request a release of the hold or an expungement ot the notation for good cause
shown. Cause may include, but is not fimited to, when (1} a student wha transioried
whilc under investipation was found not responsible or (2) a student was iitially
found responsibie and later cvidence showed ibat the student was in fact not
responsible. In (he second instance, an Institution must send an updated versiom



of the student’s {ranscript.

Such roquests shall be submitted in writing to the Syslem Divector for
Compliance for his or her designee. The System Dircctor for Compliance his or
her desipnee shafl notify the requesting student of his or her decision no later
than seven (7) business days from the date Lhal the appeal request is made.
Deeisions made by the System Director for Compliance or his ar her desipnes are
final.

iv.  APPLICABILITY

Siate Jaw requires that all Lovisiana public postsccondary Institutions implement these
tragseript nodation and communication procedures. Nothing int these procedures shall
prohibit or prevent a Sending Institution from withholding or notaling the transeript of
a student who is the subject of a power-based violence Furmal Complaint, or who has
been found respemsible lor a power-based violence, when such sludenl seeks to transfer
to a non-public postsecondary or out-of-state instilution. The Systemn [CCOpzes an
oblipation to ensure investigation and adjudication of all complainants of power-bused
violence, roeardless of the type or focatinn of the postsecondary mstilution where they
OCCHY,

6, VICTIMS' RIGHTS POTICY

State Jaw requires that [nstitntions adopt & vietims® rights policy, which, al a minimuim,
shall provide for a process by which a vietim may petition and be granicd the right to have
a perpetrator of an incident of power-based violence apainst the victim barred from
attending a class in which the victiny is envolled.

Prior to the csofution of any Formal Complainl o crimsinal proceeding, & vietim may
petition the Title TX Coordinator to have & perpetrator of an incident of nower=based
violence against the vielim barred from attending a class in which the victim is enrolled.
The petition shall be in writing and contain the reasons for the barring. The Titls [X
Cowdinator shall provide a copy of the petition to the perpetralor, who shall have seventy-
twao (72) hours to issue a rebultal to the petition to the Title 1X Coordinator. The Title IX
Coordinator shall issuc a decision to (he parties within seven (7) days of receipt ol the
petition. Lither party may appeal 1o the System Director for Compliancee or his or her
desipniee within forty-cight (48) hours of receiving the decision from the Title 1X
Coordinaior. The decisions of the System Dircelor for Compliance or his or her designec
are tinal.

7. STATEMENT OF THE RIGHTS OF THE PARTIES

i, The rights to an equitable investigation and resolution of all credible aHepations of
prohibited harassment or discrimination made in good fakh to the System or its
Tnstitutions’ officials.

ii. Theright 1o timely written notice of all alteged violations, including the identily of the
partics involved (il known), the precise misconduct being alleged, the date and location
of the alleped miscondaet (if known), the implicated policies and procedures, and

26|Page



1il.

iv.

Vi,

ix.

.

xil.

xiti.

2¥|Page

possible sanclions.
The right to timely written notice of any material adjustraents to the allegations {e.g.,
additional inciderts or allegations, additional Complainants, unsubstantiated
allegations) and any attendant adjustmenis needed o clarily potentially [mplicated
pobicy vivlalions.
The tight to be informed in advance of any public release of information regarding the
allegation(s) or undeelying incidents, whencver possible.
The right not 1o have any personally ident fiable informaiion releascd to the public
without consent provided, expeet to the extent permitted by Taw.
The right to be treated with respeet by the System and its college oflicials,
‘Phe right to have the Systom or its institutions’ policies and procedurcs followed
withoul materiat deviation,
The right not to be pressurcd to mediale or otherwize informally resolve any reported
misconduct invelving violence, including sexual violence.
The right nol to be discouraged by the Syslem or it institotions” officiabs from
reporting sexual misconduct of discrimination to both on-campus and off-campus
authorities.
The right to be informed by the Systerm and its institutions’ allicials of options to notify
proper law enforcement authoritics, including on-campus and focal police, and Lhe
option(s) to be assisted by the System or its institutions” authorities in notifying sach
authoritics, if the parly so chooses, This ulso ineludes the yight not (o be pressured to
repodt, as well,
The right to have allegations of violations of this Policy responded to promptly with
sensitivity by the System or its institutions” law enforcement or eher Svstem ollicials.
‘The right to be intormed of avallable interim actions and supporlive messores, such as
counseling; advocacy; health care; legal, siadent financial aid, visa, and immigration
assistance; or other services, bath on campus and in the conununity.
The right to he informed of available assistance in changing academic, living, or
working situations alter an allcped incident of discrimination, harassment, or
retabation, if such changes arc reasanably available, o formal repart, or investigation,
cither campus or criminal, needs to oceur before this option is available. Such actions
may include, bul are not limided to:
a. Relocating an on-campus smdent’s housing Lo & different on-campus location,
b, Assistance from the System or its ingtitutions’ staff in completing lhe
relocation,
¢. Changing an cmployee's work environment {(e.2, repurfing  structure,
office/workplace relocation),
Transportation aceommadations,
Visafimmigration assistance,
Arranging to dissolve a housing contract and & pro-rated refund,
Exuam, paper, or assignmend rescheduling or adjustment,
Receiving an incomplete in, or a withdrawal from, a class (may be retioactive),
Transferring class sections,
l'empuorary withdrawal/leave of absence (may be retroactive),
k. Campus safely escorts, or
1. Alernative course completion options.

Eoeote g



xKIv.

Xy,
Ky,
®vil.

Kvil.
EiN.

XX,

xXi

AR,

wxiii.
KKIV.
LAV,
vl
XAV,
xxviil.
AKX,
KIK.

Axx,

XKL

W xlil.

ATV,

28| Page

The right o have the Systcm ar its trstiutions maintain such aclions for as long as
necessary and for support to remain privaee, provided privacy does not impair the
System of Bs institutions’ ability o provide the supportive measurcs,

The right to receive sufficiently advanced, weitten nolice of ainy meeling Of Interview,
when possible,

‘The right Lo ask the Investigator{s)Decision Maker{s) to identify and question relevant
wilncsses, including cxpert witnesses.

The rigil 1o provide the Investigatar{syDecision Maker(s) with a list of questions thal,
if deemed refevant by the Tnvestigator(s)/Chair, may be usked of any parly or witness,
The riglt not to have irrclevant priet sexual histary ot character admitled as evidenee.
The right to fair opportunity to provide the Investigator(s) with their account of the
alleged misconduet and have that account be an the record,

The right to receive a copy ol the investigation report, including all factual, policy, and
credibiity anabyses performed, and afl relevant and diectly rejaled evidence avaiable
and used (o prodice the mvestigation roport, subject Lo the peivacy limilations imposed
by state and lederat faw, prior o the bearing, and the right {0 have at least ten (10)
husiness days to review the report prior 1o the hearing.

The right to respond to the Investigative Report, including comments providing any
addditional relevant evidence afler the opportunity Lo review the Investigative Roepott,
and to have the response on the record.

The right to be infurimed of the names of all witnesses whose information wil be used
to make & Hnding, in advance of that finding, when relevant,

The right to regutar updates on the status of the investigation and resaiution.

The right to have reports of alleged Policy vialalions addressed by Lnvestigators, Title
1X Coordinators, and Decision Maker{s) who have received relevant anmual training,
The right to a Hearing Panel that is hot single scx in its composition, if a pancl is vsed.
‘F'he right to preservation of privacy, 1o the extent possible and permited by law.

The right to meetings, interviews, and hearings that are closcd to the public.

The right to petition that any System ot its institulions’ representative in the process be
recused on Lhe basis of disqualifving bias or conflict ol inlerest,

The right to have an Advisor of (heir choice o accompany and assist the party in all
meetings and interviews associated with [he resolution process.

The right to the usc of the appropriale standard of evidence, proponderance al'cvidence,
to make « {inding afler an ohjective evaluation of all relevant evidenee.

Tle right to be present, including presence via remote technology, during all testimony
given and cvidence presented during any formal gricvance hearing.

The right o be promptly informed in & written Notice of Outcome letler of the
finding{s} and sanction(s) of the resolution process and a delailed rationale thercfor
{including an explanation of how credibility was asscssed}, delivered simultaneousty
(without undue delay) to the partica.

The right 1o be informed in writing of when a decision by the System of fts instifutions
i« considered final and any changes to the sanction(s} that occur hefore the decision is
Mnalized.

The right to be informed of the opportunily to appeal (he finding(s) and satctionis} of
the resalution process, and the procedures for doing so i sccordance with the standards
for appeat cstablished by the System or its institutions.



HEAY.

The right 1o & fundamentally fair resolution as defined in these procodures.

8. TRAINING

28)Page

EMPLOYLLS

Each Institwtion shail requirc annual Lraining for each of its (i) cmployees; (i)
individuals who are involved in implementing the Institution’s student grievance
procedures, including sach individual responsible for resolving Formal Complainls of
power-based violenee or powcr-based violence policy violations; (ilf} Fiele TX
Coordinators; and (iv) employees who have responsibility for inlerview any alleped
vielims of power-based violence.

The Title X Coordinator shall ensure compliance willy the training.
CONVIDENTIAL ADVISORS

Each Tnstitution shall designate individuals who shall serves as Confidential Advisors,
such as health care staff, clorpy, staff of a women’s center, or other such categorics.
Such desipnation shall not preciude the Institulion from partnering with natioeal, state,
ot focal viclim services orpanizations lo serve as Contidential Advisors or in other
conldential rofes.

Prior to desipnating 4 person as a Confidential Advisor, the person shall complete a
training program that includes information on power-based violence (including “sexuxl
harassment” under Tite EX, as well as other types of powcr-based violence falling
outside Fitle X’ jurisdictional requirements), trauma-informed inleractions, Title IX
requircments, slate law on power-based violence, and resources for vietims, The
Confidential Advisor shall also complete annual taining refative to power-based
viclenee and Tithe [X developed by the Altorney (encral in collaborauon with the
13oard of Repents.

Each Institulion’s website shall provide contacl information [or obiaining a
Confidential Advisor,

The Confidential Advisor 0 an alleged victim of power-based violenee shall mlorn
the alleped victim of the following:

a. The rights of the alleged vietim under federal and state law atid the polices of

the Tnstitution;

. The alleged victim's reporting options, including the oplion to nolify the
Tnstitution, the option to potily focal law enforcement, and any ather reporting
options.

Tf reasonahly known, the potential consequences of those reporting options;
I'he process of investigation and disciplinary proceedings of the Institution;
The process of investigation and adjudication of the criminal justice sysiem;
The limited jurisdiction, scope, and available sanctions ol the institutional
student disciplinary procecding, and that it should not be considered 4 substitute
for the criminal justice process;

. T G D



tit.

30|Page

g, Poiential reasonahic accommodations that lhe Institulion may peovide to an
atleped victimy; and

b The name and location of the nearest medical facility where an alleged vielim
may have a rape kit administered by an individual trained in sexual assaalt
farensic medicsl cxamination and evidence colleetion, and informalion o
transporlation options and available reimburserment for visit to such facility.

The Confidential Advisor may, as appropriale, serve us a liaison between an alleped
victim and the Institution or Iocal law cnforcement, when directed to do 3o in writing
by an alleged victim who has been fully and sccurately informed about what procedures
hall occur il information is shared, and assist an afleged vietim in contacting and
reporting Lo a Responsible Employee or locsl law enforcement.

The Confidentiat Advisor shall:

2. Be authorized by the Tnstimition Lo Haise with appropriate staff at the Institution
to arange reasonable accommodations through the Institution o allow the
alfeged victim to change Hving arvangements or class schedules, obtain
acecssibility scivices, or arrange othex accommuodations;

b. Be authorized to accompany the alleged victim, when requested (o do 5o by the
alleped victim, to interviews and other proceedings of a campus investigation
and institutional disciplinary proceedings;

e, Advise the alleged victim of, and provide written information regarding, both
the allceed victim’s rights and ihe Tnstitution’s respansibilities regarding ordess
of protection, no-contact ordets, restraining orders, or similar Jawful orders
issucd by a court of competent jurisdiction or by the Institution;

d. Not be obligated Lo report erimies to the Instiution or law enforcoment in a way
that identifics an alleged victim or an accursed individual, unbess otherwise
required 10 do so by law; and

c. To the extent authorized under law, provide confideniial services lo students.
Aty requesis [or accommodations made by & Contidential Advisor, as provided
in this Scction, shall not tigeer an investigation by the Institation.

The Tnstitution shatl appoint an adequate mumber of’ Confidential Advisors, which
number shall be determined by the Board of Repents.

Fach Institution that earolls fewer than fve thousand students may partner with another
Insiimition in the System or region o provide the services described in this Section.
However, this provision shall not absulve the Tnstitution of its obligations under this
Section.

The Title TX Coordinator shalf ensare compliance with this Scetion,
SEXTTAL 1HARASSMENT

Pursuant (o La. R.S. 42:343, each cmployee shaH receive & minimum of one hour of
education and training on preveniing sexusl harassment during cach full calendar year
of the employee’s public employment. Additionally, supervisors and any persons



designaicd by the System 1o accept or favestigale a comphuint of sexual harassment
shall receive an additional education and training.

‘I'he education and training required pursuant o this Section may be received either in
person or via the internet through (raining and education materiats approved by the
System Director for Complianee.

The Title TX Coordinator shall cnsure compliance with this seclion and maintain
recotds of the compliance of each employce with the mundatory fraining requirencnt.

The Title TX Coordinator shall cornpile an annual report by January Tenth {107 of each
year for the previous calendar year of ihe Institution’s number and percentage of
employees who have compleied the training requirements, the number of sexual
harassgent complaints received by Lhe Institution, (he number of complaints which
resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred, the number of complaints in
which the finding of sexual harassment occurred, the namber of complaints ip which
the finding of sexual hatassment resulted in discipline or corrective action, and the
amount of ime it ook to resolve cach complaint. This report shall be submitred to the
Systern Director for Compfiance by January I'ieenth {15},

The System Director for Compliance shall compiic an annual report by Pebruary Firsl
(1Y of cach year for the previous calendar year of the System’s number and pereentage
of employees who have completed the truining requirements, the number of sexual
harassment complaints received by the System, the number of complaints which
resulted in a finding that sexual havassment ocenrred, he number of complaints in
which the fnding of sexua} harassment occwred, the number of complaints in which
the finding of sexual harassment resulied in discipline or corrective action, and the
amount of tme it took Lo resolve each complaint. This report shall be submitted to the
Division of Adminislration by February Fifteenth (£5).

9. DATAPUBLICATIONS

31|Page

PFOWFR-BASED ViOPENCE CLIMATE SURVEY

Euch Institution shalt administer an anonynous power-hased violence climale survey
to its stwedents, If an Enstitution administers other surveys with regard 1o campus safety,
the power-hased violenee climate survey may be included as a separale component of
any sich survey provided that the power-hased violence component s clearly identificd
as such.

Participation in the power-based violence climate survey shall be voluntary. No student
shall be required or coerced [0 participate in (he suevey, nor shall any student face
retribution or negative consequences of any Kind for declining to participate.

Subjecl to the foregoing parapraph, each Institution shall make every effort o
maximize student participation in the Survey.

Ipstitutions mst:



i

Lk

g Administer a survey during the 2022-2023 acadenmic year and every third year
therealicr.

b, Report survey resulis to the System and the Board of Supervisors.

c.  Tublish the survey resulis in a prominent, casy W access location on he
institution’s websile.

The System Direetor for Compliance in conjunction with the Title X Coordinator shall
be tesponsible for compliance with this section.

CAMPUS SECURITY REPORT

In accordance with La. R.8. 17:3399.19, cach Institution shall publish on its websile a
semiannual sccurity report [0 contain updated campus security and campus crime
statistics,

'['he reports shall be updated and posted by April Tenth (10) and October Tenth (10) of
cach zcademic year. The report must inchude, at & minimum, all information relative to
such policies and statistics specified in the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security
Policy and Campus Crime Statislics Act, 20 U.8.C. §1092 (Clery Act).

The System recommends as a best practice (o include information related to statistics
of incidents of power-based vielence.

The report shall be posted in & prominent location that is readily accessible from Lhe
main landing page of the Instinnlion’s wehsite.

Prrsiant to Lo, B.S. 1723399 10¢B)11), Institutions that foil 1o comply with {his
section shall nat be authorized by the State Bond Commission to incuy asiy debd that
iv subject to the commission’s approval for a period of two years following
potification by the Board of Regents to the Honse Committee on Education, the
Senate Commitiee on Education, and the State Bond Commission of the Insfitations’

faifure.

The Titke IX Coordinator shall ensure compliance with this section.

SHX CRIME DATA REPORT

Euch Institution’s police depagtment shall submit & sex crime data report o the
[ouisiana Commission on Law Lnforcement and the Administration of Criminal
Tusiice, the President, the Chancellor, the System Director [ur Compliance, and the
Tithe TX Coordinator by Febeuary Fifteenth {15) ol yoar.

The sex crime data report shall include (ke information required pursuant to La RS,
15:624,

The 1itle TX Coordinator shail cnsurc the sex crime data report is posted 1w the
lnstitulion’s wehsile.

2fjrages



iv, CLERY ACT REPORTING

Jiach Tnstitution’s police department must comply with the reporting requircmnents of
lhe Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics
Act, 20 U.S.C. §1092 (Clery Act).

The Clery Act reporting is due every October FirsL (1),
13, MEMORANDA O INDERSTANINNG

Bach Institution must enter inte a memorandum of understanding as required by La. TLS.
17:3399. 14, Said memoranda of understanding shall be reviewed annually.

The Title TX Coordinator shafl ensure compiiance wilh this section.
1I. WEBSITE COMPMIANCE

In addition to publishing the specific reparts oullined in this Policy, Institutions shall list
on their websites:
i.  Contacl information for obiaining a Confidential Advisor;

i,  Reporming options for alleged viclims of power-based violence;

iii.  The process of investigation and disciplinary proceedings of the Institution;

iv.  The process ol investigation und adjudication of the criminal justice system;

v.  TPuotential reasonable accommodations that the Instilulion may provide to an alleged
victing;

vi. The telephone number and wehsite address for a local, state, or national hotline
praviding information to victims of power-based violence, which shall be updaied at
least on an annual basis;

vii,  The name and Jocation of (he nearest medical facility where an individual may have 2
rap kit administered by an individual trained In sexual assault forensic medical
examtination and evidenee collection, and information ot transporiation options and
available reimbursement lor a visit to such [acility;

viit.  Fach carrent memorandum of understanding enterced into by the Institution pursuant te
T RS, E7:339%.14; and

ix.  Data publications as specified in Section V1.9 of this Policy.

12, MISCELLANLOLUS PROVISIONS
.  CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Any conflicts of inferest regarding the Title X Courdinator, Investigator, Decision
Maker, cic. shall be resolved hy the System Director for Compliance ar his or her
desipnee. Any conflicts of interest reparding the System Director for Compliance shall
he resobved by the Gencral Counsel or his or her designec.

ii. RECORD-KEEPING

Recards created or reccived under this Policy shafl be mainiained for seven (7} vears

33|Page









2. Conduet that refates to an lustitution’s “educalion program or activiiy™ against a
person in the United States on or aller August 14, 2020,

A. SEXUAL HARASSMENT (8£06.3()

Sexi] harassment is defined as conduct on the basis of sex that satisfies one or more of

the following criteria:

i. An emplayee of the Institulion conditioning the provision of an aid, benefit, or
service of the Institution on an individual’s participetion in unwelcome sexual
condoct;

2. Tnwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person o be so severe, porvasive,
and objeetively offensive lhat it effectively denies a person cgual access o the
Tnstitution’s education program or aclivity: o

3. “Qexual assault” az defined in 20 FLS.C. 1092(D(M)(AMv), “dating violence® as
defined in 34 [1.S.C. 1220Ha)10), “domestic violenee” as defined in 34 1.5.C
12291 (2)8), or “stalking" as defined in 34 U.S.C. 12297{a)(30).

R, EDUCATION PROGRAM OR ACTIVITY

An education program o aclivity includes locations, events, or ciecumstances in winch
an Institution excecise substantial control over both {he Respondent and the context in
which the sexual harassmend oceurs, and also includes any building owned or controlled
by a studenl organization that is oflicially recognized by an Instittion. The Title IX
Regulations exclude any cducation program or activity Lhat does not occur in the Unied
Slates. (§106.44{a).}

Conduct that does not satisfy the USDOE's jarisdictional vequiremend, such as off-
campus hehavior alteged to bave an on-campus effecl, may be addressed uneer
alternative procedures such as the overarching Power-Based Vialence/Sexual Misconduel
Paliey (Policy M, 4-001) ar the appropriate Human Rescurces policy.

I'his Policy I8 intended 1o addreas individuals who have been atfected by Tille 1X
misconduet, whether as a Complainant, a Respondent, or 8 witness, and 1o provide
fair and cquitable procedures for al! partics. bt is applicable o alf institutions of the
southern Iniversily System.

1. POLICY COMPLIANCE

The System and ils institutions are subject to this Policy and all related procedures. Each
Instition's Title 1X Coordinator is the responsible oflicial for implementation of this
policy on the inslitutional fevel.

1¥V. POLICY DEFINITIONS

A. Agtngl Knowledge: Nolice of sexual harassment or allegalions of sexunal harassment o
an Institution’s Title 1X Coordinator or any official of an Institution who has authority to
institite cotrective measures on behalf of the Institution,

2{Page



B. Complainant: An individual who is alleged to he the vietim of conduct that could
constilute sexual harassment,

C. Formal Compluint: Under this Policy, & document {ited by a Complainant or signed by
the Title IX Coordinator alleging sexual harassment against @ Respondent and requesting
ihat the Tnstitution investigate ke allegation. At the time of the filing a Formal
Complaint, a Complainant must be paicipating in or attempting to participale in the
education program or activity ol the Instittion with which the Formal Complaint is fited.
A Formal Complaint may be filed with the Title Coordinator in person, by mad, by -
mail, or by any additional method destgned by the Institution.

D. Respondent: An individual afleged to be the perpeteator of misconduct that could
constitule scxual harassment uader itle TX.

E. Sexnal Harassment; Misconduct on the basis of sex Lhat satisfies one or more of the
following criteria:

a. An employee of the Tnstituiion conditioning the provision of an aid, benefll, or
service of the Institution on an individuals participation in unwelecome sexnal
comduct;

b. Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable persom o be 50 severe,
pervasive, and abjectively offensive lhat it effectively denies a person ceplral
access Lo the Institution™s cdueation program or activity; or
“Sexnal assaull” as defined in 20 US.C. 1092(D(EWANV), “dating vielence™ as
delined in 34 VLS. 12291(a) 10), “domestic violence™ as defined in 34 T1.5.C.
12291 (a)(8), or “stalking” as defined in 34 US.C. 12291(=)(30).

L]

Supportive Measures: Noun-disciplinary, non-punitive individualized services offored as
appropriate, as reasonably avaifable, and withour fec or charge to the patties before or
after (he filing of a Formal Complaint or where ne Fonnal Complaint has been filed.
Such measwees ave designed 1o restore or preserve qual access W e cducatinn progiun
or activity without unteasonably burdening lhe other parly, including measires designed
to protect the safery of all parties or the Tnslitution’s educational environment, or deter
soxual harassmenl. Supportive Measures may include counseling, cxlensions of
deadlines or other coursc-related adjustments, modifications of work or class seledulies,
campus escort services, autun] resirictions on contact between the partics, changes in
worle or housing locations, leaves of abscnce, increased seeurity, and moniloging of
certain areas ol the campus, and other similar measares. ‘The Institution must mainain
as confidential any Supporive Mecasures provided to the Complainant or the
Respondent, 1o the extent thal maintaining such confidentialily would not tmpair the
ability of the Tastilntion to provide the Supportive Mcasures. The Titke IX Coordinator
is responsibic for coordinating the effective implementation of Supportive Measures.

V. POLICY TMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES
A. EQUITABLE TREATMENT

As required by the ‘Fitle IX Repulations, Tnstimations are to wrcat Complainants and

I Page



Respondents equitably by: (1} allering Supportive Measures o 4 Complainand, and {2}
following a gricvance process that complics with the procedural Teguirements of the
‘Fitle Regulations before the imposition of aay disciplinary sanctions against a
Respondent. (§106.44(a); §106.45(b)1){i).) Supporlive Measures also may be offcred
as nceded to Respondents and other individuals who belong to an [nstitution’s
communily and who may bo affected by sexual harassment.

An individual's status as a Respondent shall not be considered a negative lactor during
any process under this Procedure. Respondents are entitled Lo, and will rcecive the
bencfit of, & presumption that they are nedt responsible For the alleged misconduct unless
and until the process concludes and a determination regarding responsibilily 15 issued.
Similarly, & person’s status as a Complainant, a Respondent, or a witness will not
determine whether that persan is deemed credible. {§106.45(B) L){i-iv).)

Remedies arc to be provided to a Complainant anly it the grievance process described
in this Policy resufts in a determination that the Respondent is responsible for sexual
harassmenl. Remedies arc designed to restore or preserve cqual access 10 an
Tnstitution’s education program os activity and may include e same individualbized
services as Supportive Measures, Remedies may be disciplinary and punitive and may
burden a Respondent. (§106.45(b) 1))

Title TX Coordinators, Investigators, Decision Makers, and any person who Tacilities an
informal resolution process {collectively, Title TX Administrators) will not have 3
conllict of interest ar bias in [vor of or against any parly of parlicipant in sexual
misconduct (i.e., Complainants, Respoirdents, or wilnesses).

. TIMI FRAME TO RESOLVE GRIEVANCE

nder nortal circumslances, most gricvance processes will conclude within sixty (60}
days. For good cause, a Lemporery delay in the gricvance process or the limitted
exlension of time [tames may be allowed with written nolice to the Complainant and the
Respondent of the deley ot extension and the reasons for the action. Good cause may
inchude considerations such as (he absence of a party, a party’s Advisor, or a witness;
concwrrent law enforcement activity; or the nced for language assislance or
accommadation of disabilitics. Any delay or exlension must be approved by the System
irector for Complisnce.

. FI'ELE TX FORMAL GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

This scction owtlincs the sleps taken to initiate s gricvance and the procedural
requirements for invesligation and adjudications of F orma! Complaints in accordance
wilh federaf regulations. The Tille 1X Coordinator will report alf power-based violence
and Title IX cases involving employees ta the appropriate Human Resowrces Dircelor.

I, FILING A FORMAL COMPLAINT

A Formal Complaint is a document filed by a Complainant or signed by the Title
IX Coordinator alleging sexual barassment as defined by the Fitle 1X

4|Page



5|Fage

Reguiations against a Respondent and requesting an nstitulion inveslipate the
allcgation of sexual harassment. The submission ol & Yormal Camplaint and i3
receipt by the Title 1IX Coordinator triggers the Title IX Formal Grievance
Procedure.

A Formal Complainl must be in writing and may be filed with the Title 1%
Coordinator in person, by mail, or by e-mail. The Formal Complaint must
contain that the Complainant is the person filing it. (§106.30) At the time of
filing a Formal Complaint, a Complainant musl be participaling in o altcmpting
1o participate in the education program or activity,

When an Institution rcccives un allegation of misconduct that falls within the
scope of this Policy, whereby it meets both the Title 1X Regulations’ delinition
of “sexual harassment” and (heir jurisdictional requirements, bul no Formal
Complaint is liled, then the Titke TX Regulations prevent an Instintion from
administering o formal grievance process {incliding any informal or early
resofution} that permits the imposilon of any disciplinary sanctions or othee
actiong apainst a Respondent. Supportive Measures, however, may still be
offered.

a. TITTETX COORDINATOR FILING COMPLAINY

A Title 7X Coordinator may sign & Formal Complaint to initiate or
continue the Title IX Formal Gricvance Trocedure process, If necessary,
10 fulfil an Institution’s duty to nol be deliberalely indiffercnt to actual
knowledge of sexual misconduacl.

Signing u Formal Comgplaint docs not make 4 Title IX Coordinator 4
Complainant or otherwise a paity.

b, WITHDRA WAL

After liling a Formal Complaint, a Complainant may withdraw their
Forma! Complaint at any time by providing written notice to the Titic L&
Coordinator. That withdrawal concludes the Title IX Formal Grievanee
Procedure process unjess the Title TX Coordinator takes action under
Syhsection & {Titie IX Coardinstot Filing Complaint).

c. CONSOLIDATION

Institwtions, at their discretion, may counsolidate Formal Complaints
alleging harassment against more than one Respondent, or by more than
one Complainant against one or more Respondents, of by one party
against the olher party, where the allegatioms of sexua! harassment arisc
oul of the samc facts or cireumnstances.

d. MANDATORY DISMISSAL



If the misconduct alleped in the Formal Complaint does not satisty the
requircments of sexual harassment as defined by §106.30, an fnstitulion
st dismiiss the Formal Complaint under the Title TX Formal Grievanee
Procedure. However, the Title IX Coordinator will transfer the Fonmnal
Complaint to (he Power-Based Violence/Sexual Misconduct Policy
{Policy Number 6-000) for review and possible investigation and
resalution.

The Institution will notily the parties simultancously and in weiting that
the Formal Complaint is being dismissed for the purposes of the Title IX
Formal CGrievance Procedure process, and of the transfer il applicable.
Fach parly may appeal this dismissal to the System Direclor [or
Compliance or his or her designee in accordance with the appeals
pracess in this Policy.

¢, PERMISSTVE DISMISSAL

An Tnstitution may dismiss & Formal Complaing or any allepations
therein, if al any time during the nvesligation or hearing,

i. A Complainant notifies the Title IX Coordinator in writing that
the Complainant woukd like 1o withdraw the Formal Complaint or
any allegations therein;

ii. The Respondent is no loaper enrofled in or employed by the
{nstitition, or

i, Specific circumstances prevent the Instituwlion from gathering
evidence sufficient 1o reach a determination as to the Formal
Complaint or allegations therein, (These specific clreumstances
must be outlined in delail and approved by the System Direclor
for Compliance.)

Uipon dismissal, the Institetion must promptly send written notice of the
disemissal and reasonds) simullaneously to the parties.

2. INI'ETAT,  STEPS  AND  DETLERMINATION O APPROPRIATL
PROCEDURES

Upon Aclual Knowledge of & Report of allcged misconduct, the Title IX
Coordinator should pedform an inilial assessment consistent with information
outlined in Section VI.4.1u (Initial Contact with Potential Complainant) of the
Power-Based Violence/Sexual Misconduct Policy {Policy Number 6-001),
which includes making inilial contact with the potential Complainant of the
Reporl and offering information to include Supportive Measures. The Title 1X
Coordinalor will repor all Power-Bascd Vielence and Title IX cases involving
employees Lo the appropriate Human Resources Direetor,

filfage



Tlitage

3.

If the initiaf assessment reveals that the alleged misconduct docs meet the
delinition of scxnal harassment as contained within the USDOR’s Tile 1X
Regulations, the investigations must proceed pursuant to the Titlle 1X Formal
Grievance Procedwre. 1 the alleged conduet does not meet USDOE’s delinition
of scxpal harassment, the investipation will proceed pursuani to the Power-
PRased Violenee/Sexual Misconduct Polley (Policy Number 6-001) or the
appropriate Human Resources policy.

INVESTIGATTION
a. NOTICE

Uporn receipt of a Format Complaint, the Tostituwtion must provide weitten
nitice (o the following 1o known parlics:

i, The invostigation and adjudicaiion process, including any
informal proccss;

i, Aliceations of sexual harassment, including suflicient delails
known at the time. Suificicnt details include the identities of
parties invalved in the incident, if known, the conduct allegedly
canstituting sexual harassment, and the dale and focation of the
alleped incident, if known;

i, A statcrnent that the Respondent is presumed not responsible for
the afleped conduct and that a determination  regarding
responsibility is made at the conclusion of the gricvance process;

fv.  The pattics may have an Advisor of their choice, who may be,
bt is not required o be, an allomey;

v. Phe partics may inspect and review cvidenies;

vi. The pariies are prohibited from knowingly making [alse
statements or knowingly submitting false infonmnation during the
investigation and adjudication provess; and

vil.  If the Institution decides to investigate additional allegations not
included in the original notice, it must provide notice of the
additianal ailegations to the parties whose tdentities are known,

b. INVESTIGATION PROCEDURI:

The Title 1X Coordinator shall appoint an Tnvestigator to investigate the
allegations documented in the Formal Complaint. ‘The iavestigation may
include, among  other steps, interviewing the Complainant, the
Respondent, and any wilnesses; reviewing law enforcemerit investigation
documents il applicable: revicwing relevand student or employment fifes;
and gathering and cxamining other relevant documents, social media
posts, and olher evidence,

The Investigator wifl attemptl o collect all relevant information and
evidence. FoHlowing Lhe investigation, the lavestigator will deall an
investigative report suceinctly deseribing all colfected information. The



2iPue

e

Investigator will nol malke any delermination as to whether 4 polticy
violation has oceurred or vecommend polential sanclions.

While investigating the aHegations of any Formal Complaint of sexuat
hatassmend, the Investigaior will conduct an objective evafuation of all
vefevant cvidence. Relevant evidence is any evidence (hat may tend to
make the zllegatioms «i issue more or less Bkely to be teve. {(See

§106.45(m(1D.)

When i
and adj
i

iit.

v,

Wi,

nvestigating a Formal Complaint and throughout the investigation
udication process, the Institation must:

Ensure that the burden of proof and the burden of gathering
evidence sufficient to  reach a detennination regading
responsibilily rest on the Institution and not on the parties;
Provide an equa! opportunity for the parties o present wilnesses,
including fact and expert witnesses, and other inculpatory and
exculpatory evidones;

Not restrict the abilily of either paty to discuss the allegations
undcr investigation or to gather and present relevant evidence;
Provide the parties shall have the right to an Advisor, whe at the
Complainanl or ibe Respondent’s expense, may be an attosmey of
a non-attorney advocate who may fully participate during any
stage of this Title 1X Formal Grievance Procedure;

Provide writlen natice to cach party of the date, time, location,
participants, and purposes of each Title TX Formal Grievance
Procedure meeting and why they are invited to parlicipate, with
sufficicnt time for (he paity to prepare to parlicipate;

Provide buth parties an equal opportunity to tnspect and revicw
any cvidence obtained as part of the investipation that is directly
related Lo the atiegations raised in a Formal Complaint, including
(he evidence upon which the Institationt does not intend to refy on
in reaching 2 delermination regarding responsibility  and
inculpalory or exculpatory evidence whether obtained from a
party or other source, so that each parly can meaningtolly
respond Lo the evidence prior to the conclusion of the
investigation.

1} Prior to completion of the invesligative repoil, the
Instilution must send the report o cach parly and party’s
Advisor, i any, the evidence sabjcct lo inspection and
revicw in an eleetronic formal or a hard copy, and the
parties must have al fcast 10 days to submil a weitten
respopse, which the investipator will consider prior to
competition of the investigative yeport.

2y The Institution must make available at any hearing all
such cvidence subject to the parties’ inspection and
review, o give each party equal opportunity to refer to
such evidence during the hearing, including for purposes



QPage

of cross-cxamination; and

vii.  Create an investigative report thal fairly summarizes relevant
evidence and, at least 10 davs prioe to lhe earing, send (o cach
party and ezch party’s Advisor, if any. the investigative report in
an eleclronic format or a hard copy, for thelr review and wiktten
response.

vili. The Titke 1X Coordinator shall send notice of the hearing o the
parties. The date of the hearing shall be no less than seven {7)
husiness days from receipt of the notice of the hearing by the
parties.

ix.  The Decision Maker shalf receive a copy of the final investigative
report al lcast seven {7) days before the heating,

4. HOARINGS

Tn assessing allegations of sexual havassment, the standard of evidence to be
used to determine responsibility is the prepondeeance of the evidence standard,
and the same standacd applies for Formal Complaints apainst students as for
Formal Complaitits against cmployees, inclading facuity. Additionally, the same
standard of evidence applies to all Formal Complaints of sexual harassiment.

Institutions must provide for a live hearing. A Deeision Maker will cansider all
of e evidence presentad and determine whether a Respondent is responstble for
a violation of this prolocel. The Decision Maker will not be the same person as
the ‘Fitle TX Coordinator or ilie Investigulor, Cases will be adjudicated hy a
trained Decision Maker, The Decision Maker is typically & hearing panel of
three {3} Lrained members, However, the System Director for Comphiance may
approve a deviation, The Title IX Coordinator shall sclect a chair for the hearing
panel.

At the request of either party, an Institution must provide for the five hearing to
occur with the partics located in sepatate rooms, with lechnology enabling the
Decision Maker and partics to simultancously see and hear the party or the
wilness answering questions. Inslitations will crearc a transeript or recording
(audio or audiovisual} of any adjudicative heating to be made availzhle to e
parties for inspeclion and review pursuant to FERPA.

At the live hearing, the Decision Maker must pexmit each party’s Advisor [0 ask
the other party and any witnesses alf velevant questions and follow-up questions,
including those chaflenging credibility, Cross-examination at the live hearing
must he conducted divectly, orally, and in rcal time by the patty’s Advisor of
choice and never by a party personally, (§106.45(b)(6)1).) Omly relevant cross-
examination and other gurestions may be asked of a party or witness.

Before a Complainant, KRespondent, or witness answers a crass-cramination or
ather question, the Decision Maker {or chair, if the Deeision Maker is « hearing
panel} must lirst determine whether the gucstion is relevant and explain any



liPaee

decision to exclade @ question as not relevant. T o party does not have an
Advisor present at the live hearing, the Tnsiitution must provide, without foe or
chatpe to that party, an Advisor of the Institulion’s choice, who may be, but is
not required o be, an attorney, o conduct cross-examination on behalf’ of that

paLTy.

Questions and evidence about the Complainant’s sexual predisposition or priar
soxpal behavior are not relevant, unless such questions and evidence about the
Complainant’s prior sexual behavior arc offered to prove that somcone other
than ihe Respondent commitied the conduct afleged by the Complainant, or it
guestions and evidence concern specilic incidents of the Complainant’s prior
sexual behavior with respect Lo the Respandent and are oflered to prove consent,

A Decision Maker may constder statements made by parties or witnesses that
are otherwise permitted under the Title TX Regplations, even if those parlics or
witnesses do nol participate in cross-examination at the live hearing, in reaching
a delermnination regarding responsibility in Title IX Formal Gricvance
Procedure.

Tive hearines may he conducted with all parties physically present in the same
seagraphic location or, at the Institution’s discretion, any or all partics,
witncsses, and other pamicipants appearing at the live hearing virally, with
technology cnabling participants simultancously to see and hear each other.

Institutions must create an audio or andiovisaal recording, or transcript, of any
Five heuring and make it available to the parties for mspection and review,

2. DETERMINATION REGARINNG RESPONSIBILITY

The Pecision Maker shall issug a written determination to the Title iX
Coordinator with any sanctions, iF applicable, within fifteen (15} days
regarding responsibility, which mast mclude:

i, Ideniification of the allcgations potentlally constituting scxual
harassment;

ii. A descriplion of the procedural steps laken from receipt of the
Formal Cuomplaint through the determination, ncluding any
notificalions to the parlics, interviews with parties and witnesses,
site visits, methods used 1o gather ather cvidence, and hearings
held;

fii,  bindings of fact supporting the determination;

v,  Conclusions regarding the application of the Policy to the facts;

v. A slalement of, and rationake for, the result as to each allepation,
including # determination regarding responsibility, any sanclions
the lnstitution will impose on the Respondent, and whether
remedies desiened to restore or preserve egual access lo the
cducation program  or  activity will be provided o the
Complainant; and



i1|Page

vi.  Procedures and permissible bases for partics to appeal.

The Decision Maker shall deternine the sanctions for students while
Human Resources shall determine sanctions for employees. Therefore,
for employees, the Pecision Maker must consult will: Human Resources
for a determination of sanctions before issuing  therr  written
determination when applicable.

The 1itle TX Coordinator shall notily the parties simultancousfy of the
wriiten determination and any sanctions, if applicable, within two {2)
business duys ol recelving the written findings from the Decision Maker.

The determinatinn regarding responsibility becomes final either on the
date that Lhe Thile I'X Coordinator provides the partics with the written
determination of the result of the appeal, iF an appeal is [led, or, i an
appeal is not filed, the date on which an appeal would po longer be
considered timely.

5. SANCTIONS

Factors conzidered when determining a sanction may include, but are not
limited fo:
i.  The natare, severity of, and circumstances surrounding the
vinlation(s};
it.  The Respondent’s disciplinary bistory;
iii.  Previous alleeations or allegations involving similar misconduct;
iv. The need for sunctions to bring an cnd to the discrimination,
harassiment, or retaliation;
v. The need fur sanctions to prevent the future recwrence of
diseritnipation, harassment, of retatiation;
vi,  The nced to remedy the elTeats of the diserimination, harassment,
of retaliation an the Complainant and the community;
vil.  The impact an the parlies; and
viil.  Any other information deemed refevant by the Dlecision Maker.

The sanctions will be implemenied as soon as is feasihie, either upon the
outcome of any appeal or the cxpication of the window to appeal without an
appeal being requested. Within 24 hours of the outcome of any appesf or the
expiration of the window of appeal withoul an appeal being requested, the [ater
of the two, the Title TX Coordinator shall notily Swdent Affairs or Human
Rosources respectively of the Respondent’s sanctions for implementation,
monitoring, and execution.

The sanctions deseribed in this Policy are not exclusive of, and may bhe in
addition to, other actions laken or sanctions imposcd by external antharitics.

& STLHDENT



The following are the uwswal sanctions that may be imposed upon a

student l{eqpoﬂdent found Responsible of Titke TX misconduct:

i, Community Service: An assigned mumber of bours of sérvics Lo
an an or of-campuy organization.

ii.  Eviction from Facilitics: Removal from resident facilitics or
other campus {acilitics as designated in {he written notification.
Fees will not be refunded Lo a student who s cvicted from
residence {acilitivs,

iii. Expulsion: Permanenl termination of stedent status  and
revocation: of Fipht to be on campus for any reason or Lo atend
the Systermn or its institutions’ sponsored events. This sanction
will be noted permanently as a Conduct Expulsion on the
student’s official transcript. An expelled student may not apply
{or (redadmission to any Institution in the System.

fv. Mandatory Withdrawah: Forced removal {rom an academic
course in which an offense oceurred withoul ercdil for the
course. Forced removal from a campus club/organization,
University Royal Court, ot posilion of student leadership.,

v.  Probation: A written reprimand for violation of institutional
poliey, providing [or more severe disciplinary sanctions in the
evenl that the Hespondenl is found in vielation of any
institutionat policy, procedure, or dircclive wiihin a specific
period of time, Terms of the probation will be articulated and
may include denial of specified social privileges, exclusion [fom
co-curricular  activitics, cxchision from designated argas of
campus, no-contact  widers, or  other measures  decmed
apIopriale.

vi.  Required Counscling: A mandate to meet with an cnpape in
either the System or its institutions’ sponsored or external
counseling to belter comprehend the misconduct and its effects.

vii.  Suspension: Termination of stident statws for a definite peried
of time not to excecd two years or wntil specific criteria are mel.
Students who retum from suspension are automatically placed on
probation through the remainder of their tenure as a student at
the System or its institulions.

vili, Warning: A formal staternent that the conduet was unacceptable
and a warning that {uriher violation of any of {he System or its
institutions” policies, procedures, or directives will result in more
severs sanciions/responsive actions.

h, EMI'LOYLE

The following src the usual sanclions that may be imposed upon an
employee Respondent fowd Responsible of Title IX misconduet:
i, Waming - Verbal or Written
ii.  Performance Improvement/Management Process
iil.  Required Counseling

[2fFape




tv.  Required Fraining or Education

v.  Probation

vi.  Loss of Annoal Pay Increase
vit.  Loss of Oversight or Supervisory Responsibilily
viil.  emotion

ix.  Suspension with pay

X Suspension without pay

xi.  Tenmnation

& APPLEALS

Appeals should only be raised on one or more of the following grounds:

a. A procedural irregubarity that affeeted the outconne of Lhe matter;

b. To consider new facts or mfvrmation that were not known or knowable
to the appeating parly before o during the time of the resolution and that
are safficient to alter the decision;

c. The decision reached was not supported by a preponderance of
evidence; or

The parties may appeal a determination from the Decision Maker. A written
notice of appeal outlining the reasons for the appeal shall be Oled with the Title
TX Coordinalor within ten {10) days afler recciving the written determination
from the Title TX Coordinatos.

Upon receiving a written notice ol appeal, the Title (X Coordinator shall
provide a copy o the other party giving the other party {ive (5) days to provide
a written response to the appeal. Afler the lapse of the response time, the Titke
TX Coordinglor shall forward the appeal, sppellatc response, and case file to
appeliate adjudicator [or adjudication of the appeal.

The appclate adjudicator shall be the Sysiem Director for Compliance or his or
her designee. The appetale adudicator may GRANT THE APPCAL or DENY
THE APPEAL. [f the appeal is granicd, the appellale adjudicator may ORDER
A NEW HEARING or REDICE or MODIFY THE SAKCTIONS,

Upon receipt of the appeal, appellate response, and case [tle, the appellate
adjudicator shall have fourteen {14) days o issuc a wirmten decision with
rationate to Title TX Coordinator. Upon receipt of the writlen decision from the
appellate  adjudicator, the Titde TX Coordinator shall potify the parties
simubtaneousty of e weitten decision within two (2) business days.

If' the appeal results in the reversal of a decision or a lessening of the sunction,
the Tastitition shall reimburse the student for any toition and fees paid for the
period of suspension, including a deterred suspension, or expulsion which had
nat been proviously refunded, il applicable.

In the event (hat a New Hearing is ordered, the appeHate Decision Maker shall
not have bean part of the inidal resolution hearing decision, The nolice of the

13 Page







of (ke Southern University and A&M College Syston and the Board of Supcevisors of lhe
Southeen Uiniversity and A&M College System,

Denwis 1. Shields Effective Date af Policy
President-Chancellor, Sunthern Uaiversity and AKM Collepe System

The Honorable Myron K Lawsorn Effective Date ﬂ_,-‘"f’m'fcjr o
Chalr — Sowthern University System Booard of Supervisars

i5|Pagc



PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

(Following Governance Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor

Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Adoption of the Agenda
4. Public Comments
5. Action Item(s)
A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000
(SUSLA)
Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary Funding Source
Director of Outcomes
1. Devoyne | Assessmentand Quality Mgt | Additional duties related to Planning
Brown Salary Increase Assessments and Research N/A $72,400.00 Federal
B. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000
(SUAREC)
Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary Funding Source
Responsible for educational
programming in Science,
Specialist, Youth Technology, Engineering,
1. Raquel Development (STEAM) Agriculture & Math in support of 4-H
Ayles New Appointment youth development Search $80,000.00 State
C. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000
(SUBR)
Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary Funding Source
Assistant Professor
1. Stephone Criminal Justice
Addison Appointment Only Five Year Renewable Appointment N/A $63,111.00 State
Assist students of the Southern
2. Raven Student Counselor University Lab School in achieving
Dunlap New Appointment academic and personal goals Search $65,000.00 State
Chair/ Professor of Public Responsible for assisting Dean in
3. Revathi Administration/ Public Policy administration of Public Policy
Hines New Appointment Department Waived $124,000.00 State
Responsible for prescribing specific
Strength & Conditioning training programs for advanced
4, Laramie Head Coach skills, sports performance, and
Immel Salary Increase athlete records. N/A $65,000.00 State




Tenure and Promotion to
Associate Professor

5. Lynette Computer Science
Jackson Salary Increase N/A N/A $68,715.00 State
Interim Dean Responsible for curricular
6. Albertha Graduate School development, faculty and budgetary
Lawson New Appointment affairs for the Graduate School N/A $160,000.00 State
Interim Dean of Responsible for curricular
7. Deadria Honors College development, faculty and budgetary
Mackie New Appointment affairs for the Honors College N/A $90,000.00 State
Responsible for curricular
Dean of College of Science | development, faculty and budgetary
8. Lealon and Engineering affairs for the College of Sciences
Martin New Appointment and Engineering Search $205,000.00 State
Provide collaborative academic
leadership in developing and
9. Yolander Interim Online Director supporting online teaching and
Smith New Appointment learning N/A $117,000.00 Federal/State/Other
Manage records of student
information, including academic
10. Jalona Interim Registrar results, financial accounts, and class
Turner New Appointment enrollment. N/A $73,800.00 State
Administer, coordinate, and uphold
the student conduct system through
the Student Rights and
11. Kelwin Director of Student Conduct Responsibilities Code
Williams New Appointment (Student Code) Search $60,000.00 State
Interim VC for
12. Luria Academic Affairs Serves as the Chief Academic
Young New Appointment Officer for SUBR N/A $177,000.00 State
Coordinate band logistics and assist
13. William Associate Director of Bands | students with academic growth and
Young New Appointment development Waived $75,000.00 State
Responsible for assisting Dean in
Associate Dean curricular development, faculty and
14. Ashagre College of Business budgetary affairs for the College of
Yigletu New Appointment Sciences and Engineering Waived $160, 000.00 State
D. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000
(SUNO)
Name Position/Campus Description Waived/Search Salary Funding Source
New hire of a university comptroller
1. Patricia Comptroller to improve administration and
Johnson New Appointment finance controls Search $100,000.00 State
VC for Enrollment Title change to support new
Management & Student initiatives and the reorganization in
2. Zackeus Success Enrollment Management and
Johnson Title Change Only Student Success N/A $140,000. State

E. Request Approval of Leave Dr. Bijoy Sahoo through December 2023 (SUBR)

F. Request Approval for Faculty Salary Increases

1. SUNO




2. SUSLA
3. SUAREC (all eligible employees)
4. SUBR

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Mr. Sam Gilliam - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves—Vice-Chair,
Atty. Jody Amedee, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Dr. Leon Tarver, 11, and Dr. Arlanda Williams,
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio

























































EDUCATION

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

VITAE
STEPHONE K. ADDISON

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT BATON ROUGE
Baton Rouge, Louisiana — ABD, Ph.D. Program -
Public Policy (2017 to Present)

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS
New Orleans, Louisiana
Master of Arts in Criminal Justice, May 2010

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Juris Doctor Degree, May 1990

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHWESTERN LOUISIANA
Lafayette, Louisiana
B.S. Degree, Management 1985

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY A & M COLLEGE
Baton Rouge Campus

500 Jessie Stone — Higgins Hall

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Department of Criminal Justice

(1992 —2000; 2001 - Present).

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
Adjunct Professor - (2017 - Present ).

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Adjunct Professor - (2010 ).

SOUTH UNIVERSITY (Online)
Adjunct Professor - (2006 — 2008)




ADMINISTRATIVE:

PUBLICATIONS and
ARTICLES:

PRESENTATIONS:

Interim Chair of Criminal Justice Department
(Undergraduate and Graduate) — (2019 — Present)

Director of Academic Online Initiative (2013 —2015)
--A Title III Program

Associate Chair of Criminal Justice (Undergraduate)
Department (2015 —2016)

Interim Chair of Criminal Justice Department (2015)

“Gun Control Policies And the Right to Bear Arms in
America: A Utilitarian Perspective — Journal of Law,
Policy and Globalization (2022).

“All Aboard” — Southern University Law Center (2022)

“An Examination of Perceived Factors of Influencing
Mass Killings in the United States of America” - Journal
of Law, Policy and Globalization (2020).

Arranged a Compilation of Cases, entitled Social Control

in the Criminal and Civil Courts (2015).

Co-wrote an Online Policy and Procedure Manual (2013).

Wrote Article as contributing scholar for the documentary
“Taking a Seat for Justice” (2006).

“Drug Testing: Avoiding a Prospective Chill on the

Individual’s Constitutional Rights to Privacy”.
Southern University Law Review. (1989).

Guest Panelist for Baton Rouge Gallery discussion on
Gun Violence in connection with Cloudburst: The Work
Of Matt Kenyon (2022).

Panel Moderator for Nelson Mandela College of

Government and Social Sciences Speaker Series: Criminal

Justice Forum (2019).

Guest Panelist for SUBR Open Education Resource
Week (2016).

A Panelist at the Louisiana Academy of Sciences




WORKSHOPS AND

CONFERENCES:

Conference. Spoke on “Keys to Success for College
Students.” (2007).

“Ethical Dilemmas for Attorneys Representing Defendants
Whom They Suspect to Have Committed the Crime.”
(2004)

“The Basic Principles of the 4" Amendment Search and
Seizures.” (2003).

“The Basic Essentials of Law Office Practice” (1995).

Attended the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences
(ACJS) Annual Conference (2022).

Quality Matters Facilitator Training for Improving Your
Online Course (IYOC) (received certification to train
Faculty in improving their online course) — (2021).

Quality Matters Facilitator Training Applying the QM Rubric

(received certification to train faculty) —(2020)

Attended Open Textbook Workshop SU Library (2017)

Completed Lodestar Training (2016)

Obtained Certificate for Moodle Training - SUBR (2016)

Obtained Certificate for Completion for MOOC
Training (2016)

Attended Instructional Technology Council E- Learning
Conferences (2013, 2014).

Attended Quality Matters Online Conferences (2013, 2014)

Attended Moodle Conference (2014).

Provided training for S.U. and S.U.S. Faculty and Staff to
teach online (2013).

Received certificate to be a Quality Matters Peer Reviewer
for online course design (2014).

Attended workshop and received certificate upgrading
the Applying the Quality Matters Rubric for Online
course design (2010).

Provided training for S.U. Faculty and Staff to Teach Online
(2010, 2011).

Attended workshop and received certificate for Applying

the Quality Matters Rubric for Online course design
(2010).

Attended Mentoring Workshop at Southern University
(2008).

Attended Forum on Career Opportunities for students,

Sponsored by Nelson Mandela School of Public Policy,
(2007).

Received Certificate of Attendance in an “Electronic
Proposal Preparation and Submission” Workshop with

3




|

UNIVERSITY AND OTHER

COMMITTEES:

COURSES TAUGHT:

the S.U. Office of Sponsored Programs (2006).
Attended conference entitled “Developing Good Writing
Skills in Your Criminal Justice Students.” (2007).
Attended conference entitled “Advanced PowerPoint
Techniques for use in Criminal Justice Courses” (2007).
Attended “Learning Outcomes” Workshop with Dr. Caula
Beyl with Alabama A & M University (2006).

Chair, SUBR Distance Education Advisory Committee,
(2020)
SACS - General Education Committee (University) (2019
- 2020)
Member, SUBR Investigatory Panel Committee (2019-2022)
Member, LA Board of Regents Online Committee (2015 -
2020)
SACS Committee Chair (CJ Department) (2017 —2018)
I-STAR - Academic Advisor (Summer 2018)
Chair, SUBR Investigatory Panel (2016)
Chair, SUBR Investigatory Panel (2014-2015)
Academic Appeals Committee (2010)
SACS Compliance Certification Taskforce (2006 - Present)
Southern University Program Review Committee (2007)
Tenure Review Committee — Public Policy (2006)
Advisor to The Criminal Justice Club (2003 —2006)
Advisor to the Criminal Justice Student Honor Society
(2004 — 2006).

Common Law Contracts - SULC

Legal Writing and Oral Advocacy - SULC
Obligations — SULC

Torts (Pre-Law) - SULC

Social Control in the Criminal and Civil Courts - Online
Legal Research Methods

Liability and Litigation

Civil Law-Torts — Online (Paralegal program)
Domestic Law — Online (Paralegal program)
Criminal Law — Online (Paralegal program
Criminal Law

Criminal Procedure

Criminology

Criminal Law and Procedure - Online

Black Males and the Criminal Justice Systemn




LEGAL EXPERIENCE

Apr 1993 - Present

Mar 1992 — 2000

Feb 1992 - Aug 1992

June 1991 - Jan 1992

Aug 1990 - Jan 1991

Introduction to Law Enforcement

Introduction to Criminal Justice

Criminal Investigations - Online

Criminal and Civil Investigations - Online

Crime Prevention

Special Police Problems

FEthics and Ethnics

Policing in America

Case Preparation and Testifying — Graduate

Advance Crime Scene Investigation — Graduate

Legal & Ethical Issues in Criminal Justice — Graduate

Constitutional and Criminal Law - Graduate

Impleinented new technology in classroom “Turning Point
Technology”

a

LAW OFFICE OF STEPHONE K. ADDISON
Sole Practitioner

5649 Tioga Drive

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70812

...Practice - Bankruptcy, Personal Injury,
Domestic, Administrative, and Criminal Law, etc

CAPITAL AREA LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
Private Attorney Involvement/ProBono
Program

P.O.Box 3273

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821

...Practice - Domestic, Administrative, Bankruptcy.

LAW OFFICES OF WALTER C. DUMAS

1261 Government Street

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802

...Practice — Criminal Law, Domestic, Personal Injury.

NORTHWEST LOUISIANA LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
619 Spring Street

Shreveport, Louisiana 71101

...Practice - Domestic, Bankruptcy,

and Consumer Law.

JOHNSON, TAYLOR, & THOMAS
5700 Florida Blvd., Suite 209
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806




June 1989 - Feb 1990

Summer 1988

HONORS

ORGANIZATIONS

...Research, Memorandas, and
Drafted Petitions.

LAW OFFICES OF MURRAY & WHITE
1606 Scenic Highway, Suite B

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802

...Research and Drafted Petitions.

HOUSE OF LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

Louisiana State Capitol

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802

...Researched Bill Proposals to

determine constitutionality.

SUBR 30 Years of Service Award (2022)

Business Cluster Award Recipient outstanding faculty (2013)

Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority , Inc.’s African American
Man of Excellence Award (2007).

Received public recognition at the Manship Theatre — Shaw
Center for the Arts for role as contributing scholar for the
Documentary “Taking a Seat for Justice.” (2006).

Community Achievement Award

Member - LAW REVIEW; (1989-90)

Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc. - Outstanding

Member of the Year Award 1984.

Most valuable player (Football) — Amite High School.

Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences (2022)
National Organization of Black Law Enforcement
Officers (NOBLE) — 2021
LOUISIANA BAR ASSOCIATION - 1991 — Present
National Association of Blacks in Criminal Justice 2005
Advisor to the Criminal Justice Student Honor Society
2004 - present
Adyvisor to the Criminal Justice Student Club
2004 - present
Academy of Criminal Justice Science 1997-1999
Indigent Defense Attorney - Clinical
Education Class 1989-1990;
Student Bar Association 1988-1990;
Black Law Students Association 1988- 1990
Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity 1980
Chair: USL Inter-Fraternity




COMMUNITY ACTIVITY

REFERENCES

Scholarship Committee 1984.
Louis A. Martinet Legal Society
1991- 2000.

Project 2000

... Made weekly visits to local

elementary school and assisted “at-risk” students
with reading, spelling, and writing.

Public Speaking

...Made appearance on Channe] 2 & 9 News regarding 10
year anniversary of Hurricane Katrina (2015)

...Guest for a local radio talk show regarding Policing in
America relative to Ferguson Missouri Incident (2015
...Made appearance on Channel 9 News regarding crime
in Baton Rouge (2011)

...Make occasional speeches to local elementary schools,
churches and Southern University Law Center. Also, made
appearances on Local and National evening news and on
Local Television program (Channel 33 Morning Show)
regarding Black on Black crime.

Religious

...Chairman of the Board of Trustees, acting Treasurer,
Superintendent of Sunday School and Class Leader

for Faith A.M.E. Church

Computers/Technology/Certifications

... Quality Matters Certificate - Applying the Rubric
(2010, 2014 to Present)

...Quality Matters Peer Reviewer (2016 to Present),
...Moodle Certificate (2017)

...Blackboard, Westlaw, Lexis Nexis, etc.

Available upon request.

























CURROCOLUM VITA

POSITIONS HELD:

Professor, Department of Political Science /Nelson Mandela College of
Government and Social Sciences, SUBR (January 1998- Present}

] teach and have taught a variety of courses (in-class, ontine, and hyhrid) in

the areas of Molitical Science, Public Administration, and Public Policy.
Sample of courses taught; Introduction to Public Administration, Special
Research Project, Organizational Behavior, Jithics and Public Policy, Public
Palicy, Conflict Management, 'elitical Behavior and Leadership in
Administration, Human Resources Management, Informaton Systems in
Public Seclor, Public Policy Analysis, American Governiment, Writing
Seminar, Black Politics, Women in Poltics, Current bisues in Political Science,
Advance Seminar in Political Science, Urban Policy and Politics,
Environmental Policy, and Potitical Theary,

Duties inclide: designing course syliabus, assignmoents, and exams;
classroom instruction, brainstorming, and analysis of scholarly materfals;
rasearch and publications; and student advisement.

I alsa counsel studenls on academic matters, registralion, pre-registration,
and graduation pre-requisites. Additionally, | have served on thesis
committees and am currently chairing doctoral dissertations.

Additionalky, § have served in various capacities with university and
departmental commiliees.

Chair, Department of Public Administration (M.I.A. and Ondine Exccutive
MPA program) and Department of Ph.D. Program in Public Policy (Angust
2010 - December 2013)

Coordinated and administered all matlers relating to the three departments;
Successfully lad the department fu its reaccreditation efforts. Desipned
assessments, conducled annual multi-level evaluations, prepared annual
reports, and administered all aspects of accreditation for the Master of Public
Administration program;

Ensured that the MPA department met academic standards for NASPAA, our
accrediting body;

Successfully launched the first ontine program of SUBR  the Excentive
Master of Public Administration [EMPA). Designed curriculum, created
suidelines for admissivns; coordinated semester scheduling with SUBR's
online partmer EOSERVE; and successtully administered all relevant
academic comnponents of this onfine program;



CURRUCULLM VITA

« Administered all aspects of the doctoral program which included:
coordination and administration of doctoral comprehensive examinations;
scheduling of dissertation defenses; scheduling and advisement; and
recruitient

« Prepared and executed departmental budgets; supervised an eight faculty
teain and ane slaff;

» Conducted department-based and SACS related program outcomes
assessments and evalvations for al the programs;

« Recommended to the Dean consideralion concerning faculty personnel
artinns;

s (ollaborated to create parinerships with commuatily organizations;
supervised administrative and instractional dctivities;

e Tneouraged pedagogical innovativeness in the instructional programs;
launched the first online degree program for the University.

Stratepic Planning and Coordination, Difice of Research and Strategic
Initiatives, SUBR (June 2008 - December 2009)

s Assisted the Office of Research in its initiz! planning and coordination of the
Louisiana Center [or Bquitable Development {L-CENDY.

o  Waorked with the Office in established international ventures and MOUs with
uhiversities in China, Brazil, and Ghana. Assisted the Center in writing grants
peared toward sustainable development communities and a Grees Loulsiana,

Instructar, Capital City Religious 1nstitiite, Baton Rouge, Louisiana {1998 -
1999)

Taught one of the pre-requisites for the Institute: Introduction tn Political Science

Teaching Associate, Department of Political Science, Howard University,
Washington D.C, {1996 - 1997)

As the Preparing for Future Faculty (PIF) l'ellow at Howard Hniversity, T taught an
introductory course at the underpraduate Ievel and managed all aspects of the
classroom, Designed syllabus assignments, and exams, Advised students and
administered exams, quizzes, ete.

Zaire Program Participant Training Coordinator, Center for International
Programs, SUBR, {1992 - 1993)

o  Coordinated and administered the USAID funded Zaire Project Participant
Training Program. Recruited and placed fnternational students at American
universities. Served as the main liaison between USAID and the center,






CURRMCIELUM VETA

Hines, Revatki 1 Book - Contributing Scholar “Understanding American
Gavernment” Calilornia: BVT Puhlishing Company, 20172, 4" edition.

Hines, Revathi . Rook - Contributing Scholar “fInderstanding American
Government” California: BYT Publishing Company, 2011, 3rd ediion.

stubbleficld, M; Hines, R; and Lyles L. Monograph Book Chapter “Bering Glacier,
CHimate Change, and the Southern University Research Experience” in Bering
Glacier: Mterdisciplinary Studies of Earth's Largest Temperate Surging (lacicr.
Bewlder: Co, The Geological Society of America, 2010

Stubbleficld M; R Hines; and J.. Lyles. E-Journal Article “A shrinking Glacier: Change
Netection Analyzes the Retreat of the Bering Glacier Terminus” GeoPlace.com, fuly
26,2010

Hines, Revathi 1. Journal Article “Race, Environmental fustice, and Interest Group
Mohilizations: Hazardous Waste and the Case of Sumter Counly, Alabama,” Western
fournal of Black Studies, |uly 2008

Hines, Revathi & Journal Articie “Natural [Yisasters and Gender Incguatities: The
2004 Tsunami and the Case of India,” Race, Gender, and Class Journad, 14 {#1-2},
2007,

FHines, Revathi 1. Book - Contributing Scholar “Understanding American
Government” Californin: BVT Publishing Company, 2006, 2% edition.

Hines, Revathi |, Book Heview "Federalisim and Environmental Policy: Trust and
Policy of implementalion” Journal of Society aod Nutural Resources, 2006, Vol 19,
Nov. 1

Hines, Rewvathi L Article in a Book as Bonus Reading “The Silent Voices: 2004
Presidential Klection and the Minority Vote in Florida,” in Understanding soclety. An
introductory Reader by Margaret Anderson, Kim Logio, and loward Taylor,
California, Thomson-Wadsworth Publishing Company, 2005,

Hines, Revathi I, Book - Contributing Schobar “Urdersianding American
Government® California: BVT Publishing Company, 2005, 1% edition.

Hines, Revathil. Journal Article “The Silent Veices: 2000 Prestdential Election and
Minority Vote in Florida® The Western Journal of Black Studies, 2003, Volume 26, No.
2

Hines, Revathi L Journal Acticle “African American Struggle for Environmental
Fustice and the Case of the Shintech Plant: Lessons Learned (rom a War Waged,
“lournal of Black Studies, 2001, Vohume 31, No. 6.






CURRUCULHM VITA

Transtating Policy und Research into Action. Session Speaker. Robert Wood
Johnsan Foundation Fall Leadership Institute. Nashville, Tennessee, Octoher 15
17,2017

Retween Barack Obama and Alton Sterting: The Parodoxical State of Black America,
Presenter. National Conference of Black Political Scientists, Szn Diego, California,
March 15 18, 2007

The Challenges of Homeless Women in the United States: A Call for Hvidence-based
Public Policy Chuanges, Presentan Southern Political Science Assaciation, Jamiary
12 14, 2417

Public Housing Pulitics and Policies after Hurricane Katrineg, Presenter, National
Conference of Black Political Scientists, Jackson, Mississippi. March 16 20, 2016

Gender Equality in Pulitic Administration: A Global Perspective, National Forum of
Aliack Public Adminislrators: Executive Leadership Enstitute, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana, lehruary 24 27 2016.

Financial Literacy: An Examination of its Importance Among Today's Youth and Policy
Hecommendatons, Presenter, The International Academy of Business and Public
Administration Disciplines, Las Vegas, Nevadan Octoher 22 25, 2015

Public Housing in Post-Katrina New Orleans, Presenter, Louisiana Political Science
Association, Lafayetts, Louisiana, February 28, 2015

Chair and Pane! Discussant, Pancl |, Louisiana Political Science Association,
Lafayette, Louisiana, Fehruary 28, 2015

The Intersectionality of Pulitics and the Krvironment: The Cuse of Mossvilfe, Lowisfong,
Seminar Spegker, Seminar Speaker Series, Department of Environmental
Toxicology, Southern University and A & M College, February 27, 2015

The Influence of Religion on Immigration Reform: Welcoming the Stranger, Presenter,
sSounther Political Science Association, New Orleans, Louisiana, january 15 17,
2015

In Honor of Dr. Jewel Limar Prestage, Roundtuble Panel Participant, Southern
Political Science Association, New Orieans, Louisiang, January 15 17, 2015,

Environmental Justice in the South: The Case of Mossville Louisiana, Seminar Speaker,
Seminar Speaker Series, Department af Environmentzl Toxicology, Southern
University and A & M College, Mareh 7, 20014,

Attendes, Policy Pubel, 19' National Conference on Child Abuse and Neplect,
New Orieans, Louisiana, April 30 May 2, 2014,



CURR{ICULUM VITA

Technology in Public Service: Accountability Issues for Leadership, Guest Speaker,
National Forum of Black Puhlic Adininistrators, Batan Rouge, Louvisiana,
Fehruary 27 March 2, 2013.

The Gendered Dimension of Natural Disasters: A Change in Disaster Management
Policy-making?, Presenter, National Assnciation of Aftican-American Studies,
Baton Rovge, Lowisiana, Fehruary 14 19, 2011,

Glabalization and Sustainable Development: The Metaphorical Double-Ldged Sward
and its implicotions an Development and Public Manugement, Presenter, National
Forum of Black Public Administrators, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, March 29 April
1, 20714,

Participant, louisiana Board of Regents Gulf Oil Spill Research Conference,
WNovember 1-2, 20140,

Globalization and Sustainuhle Development: The Metaphorical Double-Edged Sword,
Presenter, New Directions in Humanities Conference, LICLA, Los Angeles,
California, 201

Wornan as the Future Leaders of Green Growth, Presenter, Conference on Public
Management, Policy and Development, Accra, Ghang, 2MHIG

Toward of Sustainabie Society: The Role of Kenyan Women in Water Sustuinability
and Management, Presenter, International Conference of Sacial Sciences,
Honolulu, Iawaii, 2008,

World Distribution of Carbon Emissions and Sea Level Rise Threat to Pacific Island
Nations, Including Low-Lying Coastal Cittes Worldwide, 1980-2(05, Presenter,
International Conference of Social Science, Hawaii, 2008

Ariel Retreat Detection, 2008 Bering Glacier Workshop, Anchorage, Alaska, March
20/21 2008,

Fnvirgnmental Racism and SL james Parish: A Political and GeoSpatial Anafysis,
Fresenter, Louisiana Political Science Association, Jacksan, Mississippi, March 2,
2007

Environmental fustice, Interest Group Coalition, and Masters of Race: The Case of
Sumter County, Presenter, National Association of African American Studies,
Haton Roupe, Louistana, February 13, 2007,






CORRUCULUM VITA

Institutional Partner, Committee on Racial Fguality and Inelusion, Mayor's Office,
January 2020 Decemhber 2020,

Co-Facilitator, Safe Healthy Hopeful Baton Rouge Street Team, Mayor's Office, 2021
Decemher 2022

Co-Facilitator, ReCAST Baton Rouge, June  September 2122,
Palicy Scholar Fellow, E. Pluribus UNUM, 2021 2022

Research Fellow, Interdisciplinary Research Leader Program, Robert Waood
Johnson Foundation, August 2016 - Avgust 2019.

Aspen Scholar, Robert Wood Johnsan Foundation, Summer 2014.

Advisory Councit Member, Resitient Baton Rouge. A RWIF funded project. July
2016 July 2017

¢ollaborator for Research: ouisiana Cancer Rescarch Center and Luuisiana State
Legislature. July 2017

Founder, Red Stick Bras and All Project, January 2016 present
Board Member, Volunteer in Public Schools (VIPS), June 20716 - Present
Board Member, Vice President, The Assisi House, fanuary 2016 present.

Board Member, Treasurer, The Butterfly Sociely of Domestic Vielence Baton
Rouge, Marcii 2615 2016,

Member, Loutsiana Housing Alliance, 2014 presemt
Member, Sauthern Political Science Association, January 2015 Present

Reviewer, Journal of Conlemporary issues in Higher Education, January 20015 -
2016

Steering Committee Member, Southern University and A & M College, aton
Rouge, Louisiana, 2015

Research Team Member, PICO- Louisfana, “Structures of Inequity: Race,
Incarceratian, and the Health of Louisiana Children.”

Stratepic Research and Enterprise Development, ()ffice of Research and Strategic
fnfilatives, SURR, 2008-2009






CURRUCULUM VITA

Program Liaison: Women and Gender Studies Component of the Southwestern
Socvial Science Associalion

Member Natinnal Geographic Soclety

Chair: Faculty Advisory Committee

Member: School Curriculum Comenittee

Chair: Schoot Grievance Commitiee

Chair: Political Science Comprehensive Examination Commiltee
Participant: Equitable Development Center Pre-Planning
Faculty Represenlative: University Advisory Board

Chair: Facully Advisory Hoard

Memher: Titte I Faculty Development Board

Member: School Curriceinm Cominittec

Member: Departmental Tenure and Prometion Committee
Mernber: Ph2, Departmental Committee

Memher: Website Update Committee

Member: Tenure Review Cammittee

Member: SACS review Commiltiee

Member: Departmental Tenure and Promotion Committee
Member: 3epartmental Council

Member: Departmental Graduate Admissions Committes
Member: SACS Task Force Committes

fudieial Panel: Iniversity Grades

P
















LYNETTE T. JACKSON

I | . ockson @

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy
Science/Mathematics Education
Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana

2016

Dissertation: An Analysis of Pair Programming as a Pedagogical Tool for Student Success in Computer Science at a Community College

Doctor of Philosophy

Computer Science

Louisiana Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana
Completed 35 Credit Hours

Master of Science

Computer Science

Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Project: An Investigation of Smart Antennas for Bandwidth Improvement in Wireless Communication Systems

Bachelor of Science
Electrical & Computer Engineering
Louisiana State University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, Louisiana

AWARDS

Chemistry Teacher of the Year, American Chemical Society — Baton Rouge Section
LSU/SU Regional Collaborative for Excellence in Science and Math Teaching Award
Who’s Who Among Students in American Universities & Colleges
Louisiana State Youth Opportunities Unlimited Mentoring Award

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Postsecondary
Assistant Professor
Department of Computer Science, Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA

Adjunct Professor
Computer Science & Engineering Department, Baton Rouge Community College, Baton Rouge, LA

Secondary
High School Teacher
East Baton Rouge Parish School System, Baton Rouge, LA

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Southern University GenCyber Youth Camp
Recruiter and K-12 Pedagogical Expert
Designed age-appropriate curriculum and lessons, ensured all designs are age-appropriate and fun
engaging, recruited students, and provided support services including coordinated outreach
activities.

Los Alamos National Laboratory

Visiting Faculty

Develop cross-educational curriculum to ensure undergraduate and graduate students obtain the
skills necessary to compete competitively in the workforce.

CERTIFICATIONS/BADGES

CompTIA
A+ Certification

Louisiana Department of Education

2004 - 2007

2004

1998

2015
2015 & 2016
2002 - 2004
1999

2017 - present

2008 - present

2007 - 2017

2020 - 2023

2022 & 2023

April 2000 - present



LYNETTE T. JACKSON PAGE 2

Louisiana Teaching Certificate — Level 3 June 2017 - June 2022
Educational Technology Facilitator, Teacher Leader, Online Instructor, General Science, Technology
Education, Mathematics, Computer Literacy, and Computer Science

IBM

IBM Blockchain Practitioner - Instructor Certificate January 2021
Enterprise Design Thinking Practitioner June 2020

IBM Data Science Practitioner - Instructor Certificate August 2020
Data Science Level 1 & Level 2 December 2021
Data Science Methodologies December 2021
Data Science Tools December 2021
Enterprise Design Thinking - Team Essentials for Al December 2020
Getting Started with Cloud for the Enterprise January 2022
Python for Data Science January 2022
Qiskit Global Summer School on Quantum Machine Learning July 2021

Amazon Web Services

AWS Academy Graduate - AWS Academy Cloud Foundations March 2021
AWS Academy Accredited Educator March 2019
AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner August 2019

Quality Matters

Applying the QM Rubric - (APPQMR) June 2013
PROPOSALS

National Science Foundation 2023 - 2024

Principal Investigator

SU-CoDE (SU- Computing and Data Education) $107,634

Procter & Gamble 2022 - 2023

Co-Principal Investigator

Enhancing Robotics and Intelligence Laboratory $20,330

Department of Energy & National Nuclear Security Administration
Co-Principal Investigator 2022 - 2028
Consortium for Nuclear Security Advanced Manufacturing Enhanced by Machine Learning $850,000

National Security Agency
Co-Principal Investigator 2021 - 2022
Southern University GenCyber Youth Camp $148,719

Louisiana Board of Regents
Co-Principal Investigator 2020 - 2021
Machine Learning-based Control System to Monitor and Improve the Additive Manufacturing Process $10,000

National Security Agency
Co-Principal Investigator 2020 - 2021
Southern University GenCyber Youth Camp $99,744

University of Louisiana at Lafayette

Co-Principal Investigator 2019 - 2022
RIl Track-2 FEC: Precise Regional Forecasting via Intelligent and Rapid Harnessing of National Scale
Hydrometeorological Big Data $444,000

Louisiana Board of Regents
Co-Principal Investigator 2017 - 2018
Machine Learning for Scaling Down Addictive Manufacturing in 3D Metal Printing $10,000

Verizon Wireless
Principal Investigator 2016 - 2018



LYNETTE T. JACKSON

Arizona State University Verizon Innovative Learning Design Thinking Program

PUBLICATIONS AND PAPERS

PAGE 3

$40,000.00

Kourouma, M., Warren, R., Jackson, L., Atkins-Ball, D., & Dora, R. (2022). Multimodal Course Design and Implementation using LEML and CMS for

Instructional Alignment. International Journal of Managing Information Technology Vol. 14, No. 3, August 2022.

Jackson, M., Stam, E., Jackson, L., Okwan, P., & Patchett, J. (2022). Comparison of ParaView’s Ghost Cells Generator.

Kourouma, M., Warren, R., Atkins-Ball, D., Jackson, L., Gwee, N., Trivedi, S., & Breaux, T. & (2022). Investigating Wireless and Internet of Things
Technologies Security Threats and Attacks. International Journal of Wireless & Mobile Networks, Vol. 14, No. 3, June 2022.

Dora, R., & Jackson, L. (2019). Examining the Academic Performance of STEM Students that Transfer from a Community College to a Four-Year

HBCU. Abstract accepted for 2020 The Hawaii International Conference on Education.

Antoine, M., Jackson, L. & Kourouma, M. (2019). Analysis and Awareness of Ransomware Cyber Threats and Bitcoin Mining.

Jackson, L., Lawson, A., Diack, M., Khosravi, E. & Vincent-Finley, R. (2016). An Analysis of Pair Programming as a Pedagogical Tool for Student
Success in Computer Science at a Community College. In Proceedings of EdMedia 2016--World Conference on Educational Media and Technology

(pp. 699-703). Vancouver, BC, Canada: Association for the Advancement of Computing in Education (AACE).

CONFERENCE ACTIVITY AND PARTICIPATION
GenCyber Spring Meeting, Arlington, VA

Blacks in Cybersecurity 2021 Winter Conference

Diversity in Quantum Computing, Qubit by Qubit

Math for All NOLA

Northeast Student Data Corps: April 2021 Data Science Career Panel

WomenTech Global Conference 2021

Guest Judge — LS-PAC MODELS Conference, LSU

SU Online — Half-Day Teaching Online Bootcamp

Panelist — 2020 Gulf States Math Alliance Conference, Baton Rouge, LA

Presenter — Living the STEM Life Workshop hosted by National Coalition of 100 Black
Women, Inc. — Metropolitan Baton Rouge Chapter

Coding Facilitator — 5% Annual Girls, Gigabytes and Gadgets Technology Summit hosted by National
Organization of Black Elected Legislative Women (NOBEL Women) of Baton Rouge

Coding Facilitator — Girls Hack for Good 2019 hosted by Million Women Mentors — Louisiana: Advancing

Women and Girls in STEM Careers through Mentoring

Guest Judge — Scotlandville Magnet High School 2019 High School Engineering Program (HSEP)
Engineering Symposium, Baton Rouge, LA

2018 National Conference in Atlanta — National Science Teachers Association, Atlanta, GA

Presenter — STEM Camp for Girls hosted by National Coalition of 100 Black Women, Inc. —
Metropolitan Baton Rouge Chapter

Chair — Dr. Leroy Roquemore Symposium and High School Day

May 12 -13, 2022

February 2021

February 2021

March 2021

February & April 2021

June 2021

July 2021

July 2020

February 2020

February 2020

April 2020

November 2019

November 2019

March 2018

March 2018

2017 — present



LYNETTE T. JACKSON PAGE 4

Panelist — 5% Annual Deeper Learning Conference (Learning Policy Institute, High Tech High, and ASCD),

San Diego, CA March 2017
International Society for Technology Education 2017 Conference, San Antonio, TX June 2017
2017 Apple HBCU Faculty Summit August 2017
Louisiana Teacher Leaders Summit — Louisiana Department of Education, New Orleans, LA May 2016
Presenter — EdMedia 2016: World Conference on Educational Media & Technology, Vancouver, Canada June 2016
Awardee — 9% Annual Cecil J. Picard Educator Excellence Symposium, Baton Rouge, LA July 2016

Presenter — 2016 Louisiana Association of Teachers of Mathematics (LATM) and the Louisiana Science

Teachers Association (LSTA) Conference, Baton Rouge, LA October 2016
SQLSaturday #423 - Baton Rouge 2015, Baton Rouge, LA August 2015
New Orleans Tech for Schools Summit (EdSurge), New Orleans, LA September 2015
Panelist — 2015 LATM/LSTA Joint Conference, Baton Rouge, LA November 2015
Louisiana Science Teachers Association Conference, Baton Rouge, LA November 2013
National Science Teachers Association Southern Regional Conference, New Orleans, LA November 2011
26" Annual Louisiana Computing Using Educators Conference, Baton Rouge, LA December 2010

Science, Technology, and Society Symposium — Baton Rouge Community College and Louisiana
Board of Regents, Baton Rouge, LA July 2009

25 Annual Louisiana Computing Using Educators Conference, Baton Rouge, LA December 2009

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING
IBM-HBCU Quantum Center Faculty Development Program June 25 -29, 2023

Health Resources & Services Administration Minority Colleges, Universities, and Community Colleges- 2023
Technical Assistance April 2023 Federal Grants Bootcamp

IBM Skills Academy — Blockchain 2021
Qiskit Global Summer School on Quantum Machine Learning 2021
Southern University Online Office of eLearning — Half Day Teaching Online Bootcamp 2020
Agile Classroom Teacher Level 1 (ACT 1) 2020
IBM Skills Academy — Enterprise Design Thinking 2020
IBM Skills Academy — Data Science 2020
IBM Skills Academy — Enterprise Design Thinking: Team Essentials for Artificial Intelligence 2020

2020 LA Tech Virtual Research Experience for Teachers hosted by Consortium for Innovation in
Manufacturing and Materials 2020

Amazon Web Services Academy Cloud Foundations 2019



LYNETTE T. JACKSON

Dillard University/National Science Foundation Technical Assistance Workshop

Project Modeling Inquiry Science Education (MISE) — LIGO Science Education Center Share-A-Thon

National Math + Science Initiative Training in Dallas, TX

Argument-Driven Inquiry: Promoting Science Proficiency by Transforming Lab Activities, 2015 LATM/LSTA Joint
Conference, Baton Rouge, LA

elLearning Principles and Pedagogy Training (Baton Rouge Community College)

Ethics Training for Public Servants (LA Board of Ethics)

Project E3: Expanding Energy Education Certification (Offshore Energy Center)

Louisiana Transportation Research Center — TRAC and RIDES Training

Project MISE/RIPPLE Professional Development (Louisiana Tech and Southern University)

Joule Schoole — Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges Online (LCTCS Online)

A+ RISE Instructional Strategy Workshop

Computational Science Workshop for Louisiana Educators (LSU)

Baton Rouge Community College Educational Technology Workshop 2009

Blackboard Basics (East Baton Rouge Parish School System — Instructional Development Center)

SMARTTHINKING Orientation

Instructional Technology & Podcasting Workshop Series to Facilitate Student Learning (RPCC & LA BOR)

Louisiana Undergraduate Recruitment and Geoscience Education Biology Workshop LSU Dept of Geology and

Geophysics

Child Abuse and Neglect: Recognizing, Reporting, and Responding for Educators (Virginia Institute for Social

Services Training Activities)

Understanding Substance Abuse Treatment: A Guide for Child Welfare Workers (National Center
on Substance Abuse and Child Welfare)

I Can Do It Workshop (Louisiana Association of Educators)

English for the Workplace Louisiana Department of State Civil Service and Governor’s Office

Division of Administration

Excellence in Customer Service Louisiana Department of State Civil Service and Governor’s Office
Division of Administration through the Public Management Program of LSU

MEMBERSHIPS

Association of Computing Machinery — SUBR Chapter Sponsor

Baton Rouge Community College Computer Science & Engineering Advisory Board Member

Baton Rouge Sigma Alumnae Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. — Publication/Newsletter Chair
Beta Kappa Chi Scientific Society

Computer Science Teachers Association

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers

PAGE 5

2018

2017, 2018, 2019

July 2016

November 2015

July 2015

2015 — present

October 2015

March 2013

July 2013

March 2011

January 2010

July 2010

July 2009

August 2009

October 2009

November 2009

July 2009

October 2008

November 2008

December 2007

March 2000

December 1998



LYNETTE T. JACKSON PAGE 6

Louisiana Association of Computer Using Educators

Louisiana State University Alumni— A.P. Tureaud, Sr. Black Alumni Chapter

McKinley High School Alumni Association — Life Member

National Coalition of 100 Black Women, Inc. — Metropolitan Baton Rouge Chapter — Treasurer
National Science Teachers Association

St. James Baptist Church — Secretary

Southern University Alumni Federation — East Baton Rouge Parish Chapter

Upsilon Pi Epsilon — Eta Chapter of Louisiana









+  Assistant Director of Institetional Research, |.ouisiana Stale University
Systen; Baton Rouge, Lovisiana {2002 - 2006)

s  TramerfAmbassador and Independent Consultant, Integrated Postsecondary
Education 1ata System (JPEDS), National Center {ur Dducation Statistics,
Tnstitute for Hducation Scicnees, Uniled Siates Department of Lducation;
Washington, D.C. {2000 - 2015)

s Internal Evaleator /Statistician, The Warner RKesezrch Group, Louisiana Stale
Liniversily, National Science Foundation (NS} Project, Howard Hughes Medical
Tnstitute (HLIME) Research Project; Baton Rouge, Vouisiana (2002 - 2010)

« Fiscal Analyst, Louisiana State University System; Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
{1998 - 2002)

» Actuarial Analyst, Bluc Cross Blue Shield of Louisiana Corporate Headquarters,
Baton Roupe, Loutsiana {1989 - 1998)

+ Instrector, Southetn University and A&M Collcge, Mathematics Department;
Balon Rouge T.owisiana, {1983 - 1984)

Grant Funding (Last § Yeurs)

e 20[9-2026, NSV TITSE #191552(k Enbancing Addiive Manufacturing Education
with Virtual Realicy and Cybersecurity. Award Amount 51,650,090 PI

o 2020-2025, NSF # 20012087 LIGO SLC Partnership Strengthening Comemunilies
of Learners. Award Amount $2,500.000 Co-PL

o 2020-2023, NSF #2011900, Tarpcted Infusion: Southorn University -Computing
and DPata Education {$1U-CoDE). Award Amownt $399,899 Co-PL

e 2023-2027, Agreement Numbcr 23-PA-11132414-004, USDA lorest Service:
Climate Smarel, Covironmenial Justice, and Leadership Building - A Coliaborative
Approach. Awaed Amount $100,000 Collaborator

o 2NR-Z023, Department of Education (Dob): Pathways for Advancing Student
Success. Award Amount $749.829 Co-FI

o 2018-2020, Integrated Student Teaching, Advising, Retention and Leurning
Center (1-STAR-LC), Title U1 Project Activity, Award Amount $1,042,632 PI

a 2018, Early Childhood $¥EM Educalion through the nse of Digital Storytelling,
Workforce and Innovation for a Stronger Economy { WISE) Grant, 16,600 PI

o Census 2020 Louisiana Power Coalition Mini Granl, $1500 PI

Synergistic Activities and Other Awards

v National Seience Foundation (NS[) Grant Review Panelist

s 2019 Gull States Math Alliance Building a New Amevican Community in the
Mathematical and Siatistical Scicnees Outstanding Service Award Recipient

o 20020 Gulf Slates Math Alliance Conferenee Co-Chair

+ 7016 Minority Access Ineorporated “Improving Diversity in FEducation, Employment and
Research” Nalional Role Modcl, Faculty Mentor Award for Exciplary Achievements in
Motivaling, Counseling and Guiding Others

lawson | 2



s National Pre-doctoral and Doctoral Students Menior-National Alliance fir Docloral
Studies in the Mathematical Sciences (hitps:/mathalliance.org/mentos/albertha-lawson/)
& Southern University Woman's Advocacy Nelwork (WAN) Founding Orpanizer
s Assaciation for institutional Research (AIR)
s [.ouisiana Association for Institutional Research (AIR}
« Top J.adies of Distinetion (T1.012), Nonpareit Chapter
o Top Feen of America {TTA) Mentor
o Pasl2nd Yice President
o Community Partnership Cominiites Chair
o Status of Women Committes
o Community Beautification Commitlee
o Nationz! Council of Negre Women (NCNW) Nonpareil Chairperson
»  Gamma [ita Omega Chapter, Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc, {(Active Member)
s Past (esident, Louisiana Assnciation for Instinotional Research
s 2015 Louisiana Associalion for [nstitutional Rescarch Outstanding Service Award
Recipient
s  Pormer Loutsiana Yowth Orchesira Board Member

Book Chapters

Tawson, A, (2018). Analysis of Choice, Challenges and Triumphs in WOMEN I
FEDUCATION Narratives of challenge, success, and change. Wikson Publishing Group,
MNew Orleans, Louisiana. 1313N: 973 (983167485

Lawson, A, {20113 —Using National, State and L.ocal Data for Decision Making in Handbool on
Measuremenl, Agscssment and Evaluation in 1igher Educalion, Section 1(6)
Conlributing Author. fouticdge — December 201 {

Rofereed Journal Pubdications

Ojajuni, O. P., 1amail Y. and Lawson, A. 2020, “Distributed Denial- of-Service Abtack
Dicicetion and Mitigation {or the Internet of Things,” Enternational Joumal of
Technology Dilfusion (115), T(H Global, vol. 11{2), pages 18-32, April.

Pahlico, ., Diack, M. and Lawson, A, {2017). Differentiated lostruction in the High Schoot
Science Classroon: Qualitative and Quantitative Analyses, Intcenational fournal of
Learning, T'eaching and Lducational Research Vol 16, No 7 (20171, ¢-ISSN: 1694-2116,
p-ISSN: 1694-2443

Lawson, A, {200R). Capluring an fmage [rom & Screen Shot in Office 2007 Products- A
Technical Tip from the Field. The Llectronic ATR Journal HEohancing Knowledge.
FExpanding Nerworks. Vol 28 No. 13

Referced Proceedings Pahtications / Conference Papers and Presentatinns

Ofar, Q., Mcllicon-Williams, FEM W, Young, 1., Dawan, F. & Fawson, A. (2023). An Analysis

Lawson | 3




04 Additive Manufacturing (AM} /3D Printing Education in Engincering Using the

TP ACK Framework and the Constructivism Tearning Theory, In E. Langran, P
Christensen & [. Sanson (Eds.), Proceedings of Seciety for lformation fechnology &
Teacher Education International Conference (pp. 2470-2475). New Orleans, 1A, Tnited
States: Association for the Advancement ol Computing in Education (AACE).

Rapolw, D., Young, L., Meilicon Williams, F., Morton, J. & Lawson, A. (2023). An analysis of
Virtual Reality utilization among STEM (agricultural sciences and engineering). In L,
Langgan, P, Christensen & ), Sanson (Eds.), Proceedings of Society for Information
Technnlogy & Teacher Rducation International Conference (pp. 1200-1204). New
Drleans, 1.4, 1Inited States: Associalion for the Advancement of Computing in Education
{AACE).

Djajuni, 0., Ismail, V., Whitmore, §. & Lawson, A. (2023). Cloud-based STHEM Student
Academic success prediction Web application, In E. Langran, PP, Christenscn & ). Sanson
(l:ds.), Proceedings of Society for Information Techmology & Teacher Fducation
Faternational Conference {pp. 923-928). New Orleans, LA, United Slates: Association for
the Advancement of Computing in Bdueation {AACE). .

Njenga, I., Lawson, A, & Young, L. {2023}, STEM Student Ingagement al Historically Black
Calleges and Universities (HBCUs) and Predominantly White Institutions (PW1s): An
Analysis of Differances Using National Survey of Stodent Engagement (NSSE) Data. In
E. Langean, P. Christensen & J. Sanson (Eds.), Proceedings af Society for Information
Technology & Teacher Education Faternational Conference (pp. 1760-1765). New
Orleans, LA, United Statcs: Association for the Advancement of Computing in Educalion
{AACE).

Quisido, G., Young, L., Ditwonh, K. & Lawson, A, (2023). A Review of the Rale of Tech Tools
in Facilitating Students’ Leaming. I L. Fangran, P. Christensen & F. Sanson
{Yids.), Proceedings of Society for Information Techmology & Teacher Education
Faternational Conference {pp. $43-249), New Orlcans, LA, United States: Association for
the Advancement of Computing in Bducation (AACE]).

Ofajuni, O., {smail, Y., Mellicon-Wiiliams, I. & Lawsan, A, (2023). Factors contributing to
Student cxperience in the Cave Automatic Virteal Environment {CAVE]) lor
Computational Thinking (C'1) development. In . Langran, . Christensen & J. Sunson
(Eds.), Proceedings of Society for formation Technology & Teacher Education
International Conference (pp. 65-74). New Orleans, LA, United States: Association [or
ihe Advancement of Computing in Fducation (AACL),

Tasildo, M., Young, L., Okwan, P, & Lawson, A. (2023). A Study of Elementary Teachors’
Lived 'xperiences of Google Classroomn During COV-19 Pandemic. [n F. Langran, P
Christensen & ). Sanson (Fds)), Proceedings of Society for Information Technology &

Yeacher Education Interrational Conference (pp. 2069-2079). New Orleans, LA, United
States: Assoclation for the Advancement of Computing in Mducation (AACE).

Diajuni, 0., Ismail, Y., Mecllieon-Williams,, F. & Lawson, A, (2023). Investigating student and
faculty atritudes and perceptions towards using Virtual Reality (VIR to improve
Computational ‘Fhinking (CT) levels in Cybersecurity-Additive Manufacturing (CAM)
training. in E. Langran, P, Christensen & J. Sanson (Fds.}, Proceedings of Saciety for
Information Technnlogy & Teacher Education International Conference {pp. 75-84).
New Orleans, LA, United States: Association for the Advancament of Compuling in
Education {AACE]).

Lawson ; 4



ilworth, K. & Lawson, A, (2007}, Barly Childhood Lducation Through the T.ens of Parental
Tnvolvement and Technology. 1o P. Resta & 8. Smith {Fds.), Proceedings of Socicly for
information Techinoloey & Feacher Education Intemational Conference 2087 (pp. 1271-
1276). Chesapeake, VA: Association for the Advancement of Computing in Education
{AACE).

[awson, A. & Olokunde, T. (2016). 1 earning Mathomatics is Fun: An Lxpression o “little
anes.”In STEM using 1}gial Storyteiling tools. Tn Proccedings of EdMcedia: World
Conference on Educational Media and Technology 2016 (pp. 1672-1676). Association
for the Advancement of Compuating in ducation {(AACLE).

Lawson, A. (2016}, Technology and SACSCOC Standards: Building an Evidence Based Moded
for Higher Lducation Strategie Planning. Sociely of Information Technology Fducalion
{SIVEY Annual Conference

{lokunde, T. & Lawson, A. (2016}, Enhancing Sefl -cxpression among Early Chiltdhood
1 earners through the Use of Digital Siory-teHing. Society of nformalion Technolagy
Education {SI'TEY Annual Conference

Lawson, A. (2044). Understanding the Relationship Between Strategic Planning and
Orpanizational Structure. Southern Assoctation of Institutional Research, Deslin,
Floida.

Fackson, L., Lawson, A., Diack, M., Khosravi, E. & Vincent-Finley, R. (2016). An Analyais of
Pair Programming as a Pedagogical Tool [or Shdent Success in Computer Scienc at a
Community College. In Proceedings of fidMedia: World Conference on Educational
Media and Techuology 2016 (pp. 693-697). Assnciation {or the Advancement of
Computing in Education {AACE).

Lawson, A. (2016). Technology and SACSCOC Standards: Building an Fvidence Based Model
for Higher Dducation Strategic Planning. In Proceedings of Society for Information
Technology & Teacher Bducation International Confercnce 2076 (pp. 1031-1035).
Chesapeake, VA: Association for the Advancement of Computing in Iducation (AACE).

Ledet, X, Hinson, ., Lawson, A. & Diack, M. (20135). The impact of simSchool on Self-Elficacy
ui Pre-Service Teachers Enrolled in & Mathematics Class. In D. Slykhuis & G. Marks
(Bds.}. Proceedings of Society for nfarmation Technology & Teacher Nducation
International Conference 2015 (pp. 798-802). Chesapeake, YA: Association for the
Advancement of Computing in Fducation (AACH).

Lawson, A, (2014 Understanding the Relationship Between Strategic Planning and
Orpanizational Struclure. Southern Association of Tastitutional Research Annual
Conference Proceedings Publicalion and Annual Conference Presentalion.

Fawson, A. (201 1Y —Coeniributing Author. Using National, Slate and 1 wocal Dala [or Decision
Malking in Hondbook om Measurement, Assessment and Fvaluaiion in Higher Lducation,
Section 1{6). Routledge — December 2011

Lawson, A. (2011}, A Stady of the Relationship Between Revenue Sources and Undergraduate
Students’ Graduation Rates at Public Resesrch Universities. Dissertalion, University of
New Orleans

Lawson, A. H., Brewer, W. H. & Antolik, I, R. An Eyc on the Dashboard, an Fye on the Budpet:
Driving Higher Education Financial Operations in the Right Direction- SACUBO Best
Practices 2008

Kwanbunbumpen, A.; Guillovy, C.; and Lawson, A. {2013). Meating the Needs of Reporting

Lawson | 5



Regquiremenis {A roundiable discussion) Suuthern Association of [nstilutional Research,
Memphis Tennessee.

Lawson, A. (2012). The Public Face of 1PEDS: Why the data are imporiant?
Mississippi Community Colloge Board, Jackson Mississippi,

Lawson, A. (2002). An Investigation of the Relationship Hetween Revenue Sources and
Undergraduate Students’ Graduation Rafes. Presentation Association for Institutional
Research Annual Fornm, New Orlcans, Lovisiana June 2-6, 2012

Lawson, A. (2012). The SHent Voice of Community and ‘Fechnical Colleges: What is i
saying? Louisiana Community and Technical College 2012 Annual Conference. tdarch
7=, 2012,

Lawsan, A, {20£2). A Review of Louisiana GRAD Act Performance/]ifements and Mcasures,
}.ouisiana Community and Technical College 2012 Annual Conference, March 7-9, 2012

{awson, A. & Martin, W. (201 1). Overview of the VolunLary Framework of Accountability.
f.oufsiana Comununity and Technical College 2011 Annual Conference. March 23-25,
20101

Lawsan, A. {2011 Understanding Your Data, itz Tmportance and Meaning, Lowvisiana
Community and Technical College. March 23-25, 2011

Timberg, L, Lawson, A, 1. & Vandal, D. (2010). Development of a Statewide Funding
Formuls with Performance lncentives for Funding. Fresentation AIR Sthh Forum, May,
2018, Chicage, Hlinuis.

Lawsotl, A (2010). A strategic 1.ook at the Cost of Developmental Education at Pubtic Four-
Year Institutions and Public I'wo-Year Institutions in Response W Higher Hducation
Budgel Cuts. Posler Presentation AIR 50th orum, May, 2010, Chicago, Hilinvis.

Lawson, A. (2009). Using Formula Funding in Strategic Planning A Best Practices Modcl
Presentation—)A IR 2009, Lake Charles, LA

Lawson, A. {2008) [PEDS Fraining Workshop Presentation: Maey Ann Coughlin, D.P.E.,
Professor of Research und Stalistics, Springfield College, and Albertha Lawson, Director
of Institutional Research and Statistical Analysis, Lovisiana Stale Universily System -
Building 1Tigh Perfirming Institutions: Using Data to Drive Effeclive Deciston-Making
al UNCE Member Schools, UNCE, 2008, Atlenta, GA

Lawson, A, & Brewer, W. H. (2007). A Recipe for Successful Decision Making: Dashboard,
Data Mining and Analysis, Presentation AIR 477 Annual Forum. Kansas Cify, Missouri

Lawson, A. (2005} From IPEDS Roots to Exceutives: U'ainting the Real [nstitutional Ticture
through Pata. LATR Presentation, 2003

Lawsan, A. {2004). Understanding TPEDS through Hxamples, SACCR 2084, Lake Lanicr
Islands, GA

Lawson, A. 2003). [PLDS Training Workshop, SACCR 2003, St Petersburg, Florida
I'tow to make a pood thing better? An NCUESAPEDSTAS/DAS presentation by Willtiam
R. Fendiey, Jr., Ph), University of Alabama and Albertha 1% Lawson, Louisiana State
{Iniversity Syslem. TLATR, 20403

Invited Speaker /Panelist

s Lawson, A and Lawson, H. K. (2016). ata Driven Student Choice. Louisiana
Association of Student Assistance Program (F.aSAPY Annual Conference, 1.ake Charles
Louisiana

Lawson | 6



Lawson, A, {2015). What Do I Need to know About Program Evaluation/Hffectiveness?
Louvisiana State University Oftflce of Strategic Initiatives Refreat. Baton Rouge, |.oufsiana
Tawson, A, (2012). The Public Face of IPE1S: Why the data are important? Mississipp
Community College Board, fackson Mississippi.

Stndent I¥ssertution Cominittes haired

L.

Dit. Mariheth Fasitdo
Dissertation Title: FLEMENTARY TEACHURS' EXPEREIENCES (F
GOOOLE CLASSTEOOM DURING COWII-19: A PHENOMENOTE.OGICAL
STUDY

Drt. Jonah Njenga
Dissertation Title: STEM $TUDENT ENGAGEMUINT AT HISTORICARLY
BLACK COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES (HBCLU s} AN
PREDOMINANTEY WHITE IRSTIVU TTONS (PWls): AN ANALYSIS OF
IBIFFERENCES USING NATIONAL SURVEY OF STUDENT
ENGAGEMENTINSSLE) DATA

1r. Shiv Kunar
Disseriation Title: AN INVESTIGATION OF TEACHERS ATTITUDES,
CONCERNS AN SELF-EFFICACY TOWARD INCLUSIVL EIUCATION
IN STEM CLASSROOMS

Dr. Ingrid Cruz
Dissertation Title: IMPACT OF EDIICATIONAT ROBOTICS TN
PROMOTING CRITTCAL THINKING SKH.LS OF MIDDLE SCHOOL
STUDENTS

Dr. Folusa Aeyeni
Dissertation Title: AN ANALYSE OF BLENDLED LEARNING AS A
PEDAGOGICAL TOOL FOR TEACHING COMPUTLR SCIENCE AT
HISTORICALLY BLACK COLLEGLES AND TINIVERSITIES

Dr. Damayanthi Jegert
Dissertation Title: AN ANALYSIS OF HIGH SCHOOL, STIIDENTS
PREPARATION FOR STEM PROGRAMS USING MYMATHILAR IN HIGH
SCHOOL DUAL FNROLLMENE CALCULUS CLASSES

Lawson b7



7. D, John Feaking
Idssertution Tidle: AN ANALYSIS OF ATHLETICS, AFRICAN AMERICAN
MALE STUDENTS, AND STEM ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT IN A'T-RISK
PLIBLIC HEGH SCHOOLS

8. Dr. Jasti Promoid
Dissertution Title: AN INVESTIGATION OF STUDERT AND FACULTY
PERCEPTIONS OF MOBILE APPEICATION AT HISTORICALLY BEACK
COLLLYWGS AND IINIYERSITLLES

&, D, (PMell Robinson
Bissertution Title: THE IMPACT OF SELEF-ASSESSMENT ON T103
LEARNING OUTCOMLES (O AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDENTS (N
GEOMETRY TN A RITRAL SCHOOI. SETTING

10, D, Kimyata 13, Dilworth
Prissertation Title: AN EXPLORATORY STUDY OF PARENTAL
INVOLYEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY: THEIR PLACE IN EARLY
CINLDITOOD EDUCATION

17, Par. Phyltis Olowan
Dissertation Title: LIFRECT OF ACADEMIC PERVORMANCE INDICATORS
AND ACQUISITION OF MATHEMATICAL PROFICIENCY v EARLY
CHILIIICGONI EDETCATION ON ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL
STUDLENTS

12, 13r. Lynette Jackson
Dissertation Tifle: AN ANALYSIS OF PAIR PROGRAMMING AS A
PEDAGOGICAL TOOL, FOR STUDENT SUCCESS TN COMPUTER
SCTENCE AT A COMMUNDTY COLLEGE

13, Dy, Glorig LeCompte
Mhssertation Title: AN INVESTIGATION OF 1HFACHER PERCEPTIONS OF
PROFESSTONAL DEVELOPMENT AND ITS RELATIONSHIP TO
HUNDING, ALGEBRA T AND GEOMETRY IIND OF COUTRSE TESTING

14. Dr. Jane Pablico

Dissertation Title: AN EXPLORATORY STUDY OF DIFFERENTTAL
INSTRUCTION IN 1IGHL SCHOOL SCIENCLE CLASSROOM

lawsom | 8















[Deadra James Mackic)

Curriculum Vitae

1, Education - Pursuing PhD. Science Mathematics and Education
{2020- prospective pradoation date Dee. 2023)
Southern University and A&M Collepe et Daton Rouge, LA
Dissertation Title: "The Impoct of Emergeacy Remole Learning on African Ameriean
Undergraduate Students in STEM During the Coronavivus Pandemic”
Commiitee: Luria Young, Ph.D., Chainman

Fuvironmental Studies Plus 30 (2004}, School of the Const and Knvironment,
Pavironmental Stadies Department
Louisiann State University at Daton Rouge, LA

M.S, in Biology (1994)

Southern University and A&M College st Baton Rouge, 1A

Thesiz- “The Rifects of pil, Temnperature, and Antibiolic Sensitivily on Cirebacler
fratedt”

BR.S. in Micrpbiology (1993
Eouistana State University at Baton Rouge, LA

B.5. in Zoolegy (1993)
Louisiana State University at Balon Roupe, LA

1. Professions] Kxpericmees

Suulliern Unlversity, Assistant Prolessor and Acslemic Advisor, Dolores Spikes |lonors
Collepe, SUBR, (1998-presenl) Faculty and Full-time Advisor, which includes assisting
approximately 600 students, during repisiration, recriiiling students across the interstate and
intvastate lines, and hosting social events, Other tasks also include teaching sophomare, iumior,
and senior eolloquia, The foeus of these courses prepared wdergraduate students in delending
and publishing an undergraduate thesis in their area of study, Within tawer-luvel classes,
sludents were laughl vocahulary development, oral and writien communitation skills, and crilical
thinking methods. Facilitated thesis presesdations for over 10 students matticulating in honars.

Baton Rouge Community College, Assistant Professor of Biology - {1998-2010) Assumed
teaching responsibilities as an adjunct prafessor focusing on undergraduatc Bicloay classes.
Tanght students from various ranks and diseiplines of Environmental Scicnce, Harth Science, and
Microbiclogy.

James Mackie ]



eadrr James Mackie]

il. Professional Expericnees (cont,)

Southern University, Assistant Profosser of Riofogy, Biclogy Deparlment, SUBR. (1998-
present) Currently, serve as an assistant professor leaching classes intermitlenity in the feld of
Biclogical Sciences. My duties include advising students lor Tuture career direciions and
teaching Micmbiology, Anatomy and Physiology, and Biology. Responsibilities include fest
prepatation, scheduling, evaluating, and mentoring students via several scientific honor societies,
This impacts approximately 250 sindents from various deparfments ceinpus-wide.

Gradeste Research Assistant, Diology Department, SUBR 1993-1994. Scholatship recipient
whose primary duties were fo wark in the departmental stock room lo supply media, testing
devices, solulions, microscopes, etc. o undergraduate and graduate science iaboralory classed,
Conducted graduate and undergraduate-level research for special projects and assisted with
published documentation.

Lahoratory Assistant, College of Scicnces, Sonthemn University PR 1990-1993 Assisted in
Research compulations and documentation performing Polymerase Chain Reactions on Urban
forestry components,

Physical Therapy Assistant, Our Lady of the Lake Rugionat Mediocal Center, BR, LA 1980-
1987. Warked as an assistant fo the therapist with physical, occupational, and respiratory
therapy.

[{t., Areas of Specialization

Utilization of Microbial applications and lechniques: Isoclechic Facusing, Cloning,
Centrifugation, Autoclaving, Protein purification, lon Exchange Chromatopraphy,
Elechophoresis, Fluorescence Microscapy, Gas Chromalography, Spechopholometry, Media
Preparation, Thin Layer Chromatography, Blectront Microscopy {(certification)

Knowledge of Lorelgn Langoages {Spanish and French), IBM, P, Bannct 9, Banner web, CR,
Ward Perfect, Zoom, Google Meet, Microsoft Teums, and various saftware

¥, Publications

(General Biology Laboratory 107 Manual, SU Biology Faculty (1994, 19498, 2021, 2022, 2023)
General Biology Laboratory 106 Manusl, SU Diology Faculty (1994, 1998, 2021, 2022, 2023)
Program Guide and Abstracts for the Joint Annual Meeting of N1S and BKX (2020, 2022, 2023}
Beta Kappa Chi Scientific Honor Society- Editorial Board for Bulletin 2000-present

V. Professional I'resentations
Semitmar: SUBR 1995 The Use and Care of the Klectron Microscope
Geminar: Lowisiana Tech University 1998 Replica Plating Techniques in Microbiat Isolation
Seninar: Montgomery, AL, National African American Association of Honors Programs
Cenference 11799 HIP: The Sexunal Revolution
Seminar: Atlanta, OA National Title TIT Presentation 11/99 Projéct EXCEL: Reducing
Atirition by Co-Curricular Enhancement

James Mackie 2



[Dcadea James tMackis]

V. Professionsl Preseuntations (cont.)

Seminar: Louisiana State University 2/2000 Herpes Information Project: The Sexual
Revolution

Seminar; Allanta GA, JSDA 1890 Scholars 7/2000 Becoming an Effective Meuntor

Seminar: Nashville, TN NIS/BKX/MSP National Conlerence 4/2000 Herpes Information

Project: The Sexual Revolution

Seminar: Charlotte, North Caroling- (2023) The fmpact of Emergency Remote Learning ot

Undergraduate STEM Students During the Corotuvivus Pandemic

V1. Research Projects and Grants

Louisiana Slate University/ Mcnter- Joln Betista, Ph.D. / The Effects of Ulfraviolet Radiution
on Deinococcis radiodurans

Louisiana State Universily/ Meator- Ralph Portier, Ph.D./ The Jmpact of Heavy Metals on
aquutic microorganisms in Ballust waier In Barges

Southemn University and A&M College- Lutia Young, Ph.D./ The Impact of Emerpency Remore
Learning an Undergraduate STEM Studenis During the Coronavirus Parderic

Awarded Proposals:
Sauthern University System Foundaiion Gr. March 2023 $10.000.00 dollars
Tnierfaith Youth Core Voie is Sacred July 2022 £5,000.00 dollars
" Faith & HIV/AIDS Capacity Bidg. Tuly 2022 §5,000.00 dollars
Interfaith Youth Core Vaceine Pro./ PT only July 2022 $7,000.00 dollars
1890 Scholers Granl Program March 2018 $9,100.00 doilawrs
Title 11 Grant Jaary 2019 $3,000.00 dollars
Title 111 Grant MNovembey 2018 $2.500.00 dollars
1890 Scholars Grant Togram Magreh 2018 $9,000,00 dollars
Awirded Grants:

HIV/ AIDS Capacily Building Grant

Proposal Title: Faith & HIV/AIDS Capacity Building Grant
Interfaith Y auth Core Lead Educator

Status: Funded /Awarded 9/27/21

Amount: $4000.00

Intertaith Youth Core Grant: Addressing Key Tssues Targefing Faith and Health
Proposal Title: Callabotation of Religious Diversily and iealth/ Vacecine Awareness
Interfailh Lead PL

Status: Funded/ Awarded 2/2/22

Amount: $7000.00

Interfaifl: Youth Core Grant Vaccine Ambassador Inilialive
Proposal Title: IFYC’s Faith in the Vaccine Ambassadors Project
Lead Educator PT: Hired 25 Southern Univorsity students to educate the community on

Vaccine Relevance during the Pandemie
Status: Funded. Awarded 5/24/21 Amount: $47,580.00

James Mackic 3



[Deaden Fames Mackiz]

Awarded Grants {cont):

Beta Kappa Chi Scientific Society/ Nationaj Institute of Science/ Co-P1

Proposal Title: Support Foundation for Undergraduate and Graduate Conference Platform for
Joint Annual Meeting and Travel Grant in Collaboration with the University of the District of
Columbia/ Submitied February 2009

Status: Funged Jan 2010

Amount: $1,200,000.00

Southern University and A&M College/ Co-PT
Proposal Title: SUBR-SUSLA Duidge to the Baccalsuieate Degree/ Submitied: 12/14/02

Status: Not Funded

Lonisigna Biomedical Research Network/ P1
Proposal Tilte: The Design and Testing of & Ballast Waler Treatment Train for the Frevention of

Waterborne Microorganism Transfer/ Submitted: 4-15-02
Status: Funded $12,0060.00
Academic Year Extension for 2003

VIL. Summeary of Teaching Lxpericnce

Asst. Professor SURR Upward Bound Math-Sci. 2004-presenl
Instruclor BR Junior Quiz How! Coach/ Cath. Ch. 2003-prosent
Asst. 'rofessor SUBR Honos College 1908 present
Assl, Professor BRCC Math Science Div. 1908-2010
Assl. Professor SUBR Biclogical Sciences 1954-present
inslructor Hallelujah Prep Acad. Science teocher 1997
Instructor SUBR SU Pass All. Health 1995-1997
Fnstractor SUBR Ed. Talent Search-SAT 1996

Tuator SUBR Alhletic Dept./Biclogy 1995-1997
Instructor BRR Imm.Cone.Calh, Ch./Religion 1983-present

YIH. University Service
Committee Chairman National Bela Kappa Chi Seientific Honor Society Conference- 2017
SU Quiz Bowl Coach Southern University/ Honda Campus Al-Star Challenge 2003-present

Facully Senator Southerr Univ. Coflege of Scicnces 2002, 2003, 2004, 2020, 2021, 2022
Moderator Louisiana Alliance for Minorily Participant Symposium 2003

Steering Committes  T. Mariin Symposium 2004

Coordinator Southemn Untversity Pre-College Quiz Bowi 2000- present

Co-Chair National instituie of Science, Beta Kappa Chi, Brookhaven Semester

Program 54% National Conference 1997
Academic Advisor  Honors Coilege

Advisor Bela Beta Peta Biological Honor Socicty, 1994- Presenl
Advisor National Institute of Science Honor Suciety, 1990- Present
Advisor Bela Kappa Chi Honor Society, Local Chapter, 19%0-Fresent

Recruitment Ligison Dolores Spikes Honars College
Strategic Plaming  Biology Depaitment
Committes Member Experimental Biology Program
James Mackio 4



| Deadrs Jatnes Mackic]

Vil University Scrvice (cont.)

Secretary SACS Local Arrangements Comntitice Local Team Southern University

The Faculty Lisison University of Texas Medical Branch for Undergmduate Minoritics

National Offices (2000- pres.) Executive Sec./ Beta Kappa Chi Scientific Honor Society
(2010-2016) Nalional Secretary- Association of College Honor Societies
{2018- prosent) National 1rensurer/ Nat, Ass. of Afr. Amer. Honors Prog.
President- National Association of African American Honors Programs-
20022024

State Offices Vice President/ Louisiana Collegiate Honors Couneil 2004-2005
President Louigiana Collegiate Honots Council 2005-2006

Comuniltes Member  SU Academic Honors Day Committee 1998-2018

Delegate Resolutions Committes Member/ Association of College Honor Societies
Moderator/ Facililalor 2000-7003 Southern University Pre-College Quiz Bowl Competition
Advisor Southern University Catholic Sdent Club 2006-present

Coach Junior Knights of Peter Claver Quiz Bow} Competition 2005-presont
Consuitant Educationul Advancement Allianee

1X. Professional Organizalions

American Society of Microbiologists

Dean’s List

Knight's of Peter Claver Ladies Auxiliary

National Council of Catholic Women

Southern University Alumni Federation

Messengers of Music

Immaculale Conception Traditionst Choir

Soctety of Llectron Microscopists

Society of Industiial Miciobiologists

Society of Toxicology

Vice President-(2021-2022) National Association of Afiican American Honars Programs
President-(2022-2024) National Association of Aftican American Honors Programs
Treasurer (2018-2021) National Association of Afiican Americait Honors Prograims
Zeta Phi Beta Sorotiby, Ine.

Southern Usiversity Women's Advocacy Network

Armerican Association of University Professors

African American Association for Women in Science

X. Honors

Phi Delta Kappa Ionor Socisty 1995-present
Phi Sigma Honor Society 1990present
Hela Kappa Chi Honor Society-Nationat Executive Secretary 1990-present
Beta Beta Beta Biological Honor Saciety and AIBS 1990-present
Nafional Institule of Science 1939-present
National Saciety of Collegiate Scholars 2002-present
Association of College Honor Societies- National Sceretary (6 years) 2000-present
National Association of African American Honors Programs 2016-present

Jomes Mackie §



{Deadra Fames Mackis]

XL Awards

2005-2006 Science Advisor of the Year- Sociely of Toxicology

2006-2007 Advisor of the Year- Nations! Instituie of Science and Beta Kappa Chi Honor Society
2020-2021 Beacon of the Year- National Association of African American Honors Proprams
2222023 Facully Shulent Achievemnent Award for Top Jagoais

2023-2024 Execulive Secretary Recognition Award- Association of College Honor Socicties

XI11. Cerfifications

2020-present  Quality Matlers Certilicd

2022- present Driving Certilication SUBR Travel

2023- present Senving Vulnerable Populations Training and the Diacesan Cote of Conduct

Certification

Fanes Mackie §










LEALONI. MARTIN
Associate Professor of Chemical Enpgineering
Interim Associate Dean, Roy G. Perry College of Engiceering
Prairie View ARM University

EDUICATION

« ], The University of Texas School of Law aing

» Ph.D., Chemical Enpineering, University of Catilornla, Los Angeles 200y

« B.S., Chemical Engineering, Tuskepee University 1505

o Texas Venture Labs, Associate 23

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Prairic Yiew A&M University
Associate Professor {tenured} in Chemical Enginesring 2023 - present
Associate Dean (interim), Roy G. Perry College of Tngineering 20231 - presetnt
Assistant Frofessor of Chemical Engineering 2020 - 2022
Lecturer of Chemical Engincering 20H - 2o

= Research Focus:
5 Designing systems tools to mode] cellutar metabolism for the purpose of identifying optimal states
that achieve metabolite concentration targets.
o Desipniog systems tools that model chemical process conditions for the purpose af identifying
states that achieve optimal cost and envirenmental obpectives.
o lmproviag engineering sducation through the incorporation of active learning rechniquees,

{Iniversity of Texas-Avstin
Research Fellow and Leeturer of Chemical Tngineering 20T - 2014
» Rescarch Focus: Consteueting a generalized decision-making framewark tool to design optimal policies
hased on a synthesis network representation ol resource allocation and political acbon.
o Dolivered yearly prescatation on Paterrt Low Fumdamentals in the Department.
e Introduced a new clective course in the Department: Engineering and Public Policy.

Rensselasr Dalytechaic nstitute {RPT)
Assistami Professor of Chemical Enginecring 2000y — 200
s Rescarch Foeus: Process synthesis and design af chemical, biochemical, and matenal systems.
s Helped in securing over $58M in sponsored rescarch as principal, eo-principal, or key investigator.
« Delivered aver seventy inviled leetures, seminars, presentations, and keynote addresses.
s Graduated six Ph.D. students.

University of California at Derkeley
Posldoctoral Researcher 2002 - 2003
o  Research Focus: Modeling immune respense and ceff signaling mechanisms during Immunological
synapse foemation,
o Wrote JmmSynz softwarc: a monte-carlo simofation-hased analysis tool Lo study synapse formalion
between T-lymphocytes and antigen-presenting cells,



COURSES TATIGIIT AND *DEVELOPED

o Mathematical Methods in Cheinical Engineering (graduate level)

2 Computer-Aided Chemical Enginecring Process Simulations {undergraduate elective cOUTSE)

o (Capstone) Sentor Chemical Process Desipn

o *Fuel Cells Systems Fogineering (undergraduate and graduate level, ineerdisciplinary}

o *Introduction to Chemicat Engincering (Qrientation-level course)

o *Optimization (undergraduate and graduoate level)

 Chermnical Reactor Design {underpraduate level)

o *Engineering and Public Policy (undergraduate ane graduate tevel)

o *"Chemical Enpincering Laboratory |

Chemical Enginecring Laboratory IF and k!

Material and Energy Balances

Thermodynamics Fand 1

Separations [Processes

*Process Modeling and Simulations

*Introdaction to Computations in Chemical Enpineering

Energiy Systems

*Cyhersccurity Law, Policy, and Comphance

*Tmmigration Law fur Scientists, Engineers, and [nvestors {Austin Community Coblese course en-
taught with atturneys (rom the Azarmehs Taw Group)

)

o o T o I w O v T v )

CERTIFICATIONS AND ADMISSIONS

s T'exas State Bar No. 2400362y
s Adinitted to practice in the 1LS. Lastern, Nurthern, Southern, and Western Districts of Texas

LEGAT. PRACTICE

LeCorte Martin, 1°.C. — Science and Technalogy Law
Managing Principal Attorney 2017 — present {on leave)
s Intellectsal Property Connseling

»  Tmmigrarion Services (employment-based for scientists and engineers)
s Cyhersecurity/Data Privacy Counseling
s {eneral Counseling and Litipaliosg Support

Fish & Richardson, P.L. - [atelleciual Property Law
Patent Litigaiian Associate 2004 — 2007
+  Managed all aspects of patent litigation from tntake through triat.
s Asgisted in the proscoution of patent. applications in the cheraical and mechanical arts.

Summer Associate
Fish & Richardson, P.C. - 2012 and 2or3 (Austin office}
Fleecher Yoder, P.C. - 2013 {Houaton office)



CURRENT, PENDING, AND PAST TUNDED RESEARCH GRANTS AND CONTRACTS
{*-denotes yranisfcontracts initiated al Praicie View AkM University}

*Principal Investigator, EXCELLENCE IN RESEARCH: Smart Technolugy-Enabled Nutrient Lifecycle and Supply
Chain Optimization, The National Science Foundation {Collaburative), Principal Investigator, De. Jessye Talley
(Morpan State University) w/ Co-P'L Dr, Jian Peng {(Morgan State University); Principal Investigalor fnon-Tead)
Ur. Veronica Oales (Tenncssee State Universily) wf Co-FIDe, Arvazena Clardy (Tennessee State University],
gfinfzoz0-Bi0/ 2023, $300,000.00 {0f $1,000,000.00 total collabarative funds requested} {current).

*Ca-PI, Diversity, Equity and Inclusion {DEL) Considerutians when Developing anr AV Business, The I'ord Maotor
Corporation in collaburation with the Georgia Institute of Technology, Principat Investigator: Dr. Mark
Tschaepe, ogfor/2022-8/31/224, $:84,619 (current).

"Co-P1, Engineering Methanotrophy for Carbon Capture and Utilization, Sandia National Laboratories, Principal
fnvestigator: De. Seungehan Kim, alfor/2022-12/1 /2023, $135,000 {carzent).

“Co-P1, DUE-{USE: Transforming the Classroom into an Active Learning Environment to Improve Camprehension,
Retention and Graduation Rates, The National Scicnee Foundation, Principal Investigator: Dr. Michaet Gyameral,

100/ 20m-0/20/ /2025, 81,050,110 fcurrent ),

*Co-P1, Nationa! Center for Infrastruciure Transformation {NCIT), The 115, Department of Transportation,
Frincipal Investigator: Dr. Judy Perkiog, oyfot/2023-8/31/2028, f40,000,000 {awarded).

*Ca-TM, LSAMP BD: Prairic View A&M University BT Cohort XIV (2022-2024) Program, Texes A&M University
System Louls Stokes Alliance for Minority Participation {TAMUS L.SAMP), the National Science Toundation,
Prineipal Investgator: e, Fames M. Palnier {Provost and Senior Vice President ol Academic Affairs}, 1ofor/2023-
g/30/20285, $1,074,000 {recomnmended for funding}.

“Principal nvestigaior, Design of a Tacticul Fxtraterrestrial Aguaponic System (TEXAS) for Producing Tifapia
and Microgreens Lo Mointain Crew Nutritionol and Psychological Heulth During Extended Missions, The National
Acronautics and Space Admindstration, sahmitted 4/n/2023, $goo,000 {pending).

*Principal Investigator, Hydrogen and Flectricity from Novel Solur Thiermochemical Water Splitting Cyele, The
Department of Fnergy, subimitted 12./23/2022, $go0,000 {pending).

*Co-PY, Center of Fxcellence in Research und Fducation for Next-Generation Miltary Wireless Network (CoRE-
MilW)}, The Department of Defense-Atr Force Research Laboralory, Principal Investipatoe: De. Lijun Qian (Center
Director), submitted og5fog/zoza, $10,000,000 {pending).

*Co-M, University Affiliaied Research Center {UARC) Tuctical Autonomy Consortivm (TAC), The Department of
[lefense-Air Force Research Labaratory, Principal Tnvestigalor: Dr. Magesh Rajan (Vice President of Research,
Innovation, and Sponscred Programs), submitted 1njogfaoez, fn,080,812 {pendiang).

*Ca-Pl, Exploring the Impact of a NASA Robotics Pre-Engineering Camp on Underrepresented and Underserved
High School Sivdenis, The National Aeronautics and Space Admimnistration, Principal lnvestigaiar: [, Aprik
Lovclady, o6fo1/zoez-12/31/2023, $65,000 {past}).

*Co-1, I-Corps Node ({rack 2). Southwast Innovation Corps NODE (SWICORES) funded by the NSF through
the University of T'exas at Austin. Principal nvestigator: Dr. April Lovetady, og/01/2021-02/28/2023, $g0,000
{past}



iGenior Personnel, Developing and Promoting Cybersecurity Programs in Non-8TEM Curriculum at Prairie
View AGM University, National Sccurity Agency, Peincipal Investigator: Dr. Louis Ngamassi, lo/or/2020-
o0/31/2022, $300,000.00 {pasth

Principal lavestigator, “Advanving the Fnginecring Desipn of Bionanocumposites with Exact Properties
Needed”, The National Science Faundation, with Dr. Yvoone Akpalu, as/orf2no6-4/30f2018, fqo5,8z21.00 (past).

Co-I§, “Mode] Predictive Control of Integrated Gasification Combined Cycles”, The Department of Lnergy
Nativnal Energy Technology Labaratary, Principal Investigator: B. Wayne Nequette, 1forfzno-1231/2000,
530(3,(“}(],(“1 (Pﬂﬁt}.

Co-PI, “2008 Minority Faculty Development Workshop”, The National Selence Foundation, Principal
fnvestigator: D, Gilda Barabine, 8/01/2008-7/31/2009, $250,000.00 {pasL}.

Principal irvestigator, “Sereening Photonci ive Nanomaterials on Nanoporos and Mesoporous Supporis”,
Department of Defense — Avmy Research Ofiice, Collabotator{s): Tr. Jocl Plawsky, Dir. TTowaed Littman, Dr. John
. Paccione, 10001/ -y 30/2008, 250,000,000 {past}.

Co-PI, “Advancing Renewable Materials by X-Ray and Light Scattering”, Depastment. of Encrgy, Principal
Investigator: Dr. Yvonne Alpalu, ogfot/2006-8/31/2009, $450,000.00 {past).

Principal Investigaior, “Alternate Thermochemical Cycles for Frydrogen Production”, Argonne Nativnal
Laboratory, Co-PI(s): Dr. B. Wayne Bequette, 6farf2006-8{30/2006, 542,000.00 {past).

Key Senior Personnel, “IGERT: An Entrepreneurial PhuD. Education in Fuel Coll Manufaciuring, Materials,
Development, and Modeling”, National Science Foundation, Principal Tnvestigator: Ur. Michacl jensen,
nglon fzu05-08/31/2002, §1,162,429.00 {past).

REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

1. LL. Martin, “Lircar infinjfe-dimensional mocdels for e cost-optimal synihesis of ocean thernal crergy
conversion nctworks”, Appfied Thermal Energy, (in preparation).

2. L.L. Martin, “Optimal selectinn of large particles with multifunctional material properiies for advanced
oxidation process applications”, Chemical Engineering Science, {in preparation).

3, Tofle, I and L.L. Martin, “Neutron scattering component profile extracton using eontrast matching and

Network Component Analysis {NCA)", Chemical Engincering Science {submitfed, 2o23).

4. Akpan, Carol T., Lemons, Kendall, and L. Martin, “Research Experience for Undergraduates: A pretiminary
study on the technaeconomic feasibitity of industrial-scate microgreens production.” Proceedings of the 2022
Gulf Southwesi American Sociely of Engineering Educuiion Annual Conference.

5. Shakir, §. and L.L. Martin, “Carbon cycle assessinent via giobal ecological human dimensios imadeling.”
Proceedings of the 5% Ihero-American Congress on Entrepreneurship, Energy, Environment, and Technology.
2mg. Vol 38, pp 284-201

6. Tolle, T. and L.L Martin®, “A generalized scattering data decomposition framework for determining network
process-structure-property relationships in polymer materials”, Internationad fournal of Advanced
Manufacturing Techaofogy January 2013, Volume 64, lssue 1-4, pp 555-577.



10.

11.

12,

143.

14,

15.

18.

T7.

18.

19.

20

Baughman, A, Huang X, and L.L. Martin*, “An evaluation of lanetic models fur preferential CO oxidation
catalysis using optimization-hased parameter estimation”, The Journaf of Power Sources, Volume 210, 15 july
2oz, Pages qoz-qo8.

Tolle, I and L. L, Martin®, “Cuantifying polymer structural component evelution using X-ray seattering and
mixed-inteper Netwark Component Analysis {NCAY", Computers and Chemical Engineering Val. 35 No. u
{zoar) 2a564-2578.

Baughman, A.C., Sharfstein, 8.7, and L1 Martin®, “A flexible state-space agrproach for the madeling of
metabolic networks TE advanced intertogation of hybridoma metabolic networks”, Metabofic Fngineering,
vol. 13 No. 2 (20n) 138-140.

Baughman, A.C., Sharfstein, S.T., and L.L. Martin*, “A flexible state-space approach for the madeling of
metabolic networks 1: development of mathematical methods”, Metubolic Engineering, Vol 13 No. 2 {20n)

135-137-

Andress, 1] and L.L. Martin®, “A systernatie hicrarchical thermodynamic anatysis of hydrogen producing
[ron-Chlorine reaction clusters”, ndustricl and Engineering Chemistry Research, Vol 5o No. 3 {zom) 12 78-

1243

Raughman, A.C., Hiang, X., Sharfstein, T, and LL. Martin®, “On the dynamic madeling of mammatian eclt

metaholism and mAb Production”®, Computers and Chemicaf Englineering, Vol, 34 No. 2 {2010) mo-222.

Andress, RJ. apd LI Martin*, "On the synthesis of hydrogen preducing thermochemical cycles with
electrochemical steps”, The Internutional Journal of Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 35, Issue 3 fama) g5B-gas.

Tolle, L, Huang, X., Akpahy, Y.A. and L.L. Martin®, “A modifted Netwark Component Anabysis (NCA)

methodology for the decomposition of x-ray scattering signatures”, Industrial and Engincering Chemistry
Research, Vol 48 No. 13 {zo00) 6137544,

Andress, R.]., Bequette, BW., and L.L. Martin®, “A systems approach towards the identificarion and
evatuation of hydrogen producing thermaochernical reaction clasiers”, In Procecdings of the 7 Internutional
Canference on the Foundotions of Computer-Aided Process Design: Design for Energy and the Invironmeni,

Ch. 41 (2009} pp. 451-¢60. CRC Press, Taylor and Francis Growp. Boca Raton, FL.

Fallanshee, D.M., Parcionc, [, and 1.1 Martin®*, “Optimal design and operation of A circulating Muidized
hed reactor fow water polishing featuring minimum wiiticy cost”, fn Proceedings of the 7% International
Comference on the Foundations of Computer-Aided Process Design: Destgn for Enevgy and the Epvironment,
Ch. 26 {za0g) pp. 3t7-326. CRC Press, Taylor and Franeis Group. Boca Raton, FL.

Andress, R], TTuang X., Bequetie, BW., and [ L. Martin®, A systeanatic methodalogy fur the evaluation of
thermochemical eycles for hydrogen production”, The Internationa! Journal of Hydrogen Fnergy, Vol. 34, Issue

5 (2004] 4646-4154.

Follanshee, 13, Pacciane, 1.0, and LL. Mareiin®, “Globally optimal design and operation of a continuous
photocatalytic advaneed oxidation process featuring moving hed adsorption and drafi-tube transport”,
Industrial and Engineering Chemistry Reseorch, Vol. 47 No. 10 (2008} 35013600,

Mooee, I'F. and LL. Martin*, "A nonlinear nonconvex, mintmum heat transfer area formulation for ovean
thermal enemy conversion {OTEC) systems”, Applied Thermal Energy, Val. 28 No. 8-9 {2008} 1015-1021,

Hromich, ]., Plawsky, |, and Brngay, H.R. and [,]. Martin®, “The potentiat of Eichhornia crassipes for biomiass
refining”, Journal of ndustrie! Microbiology and Biotechnology, Val. 35 No. 5 {200H) 303-402.



21,

22,

23

Martin, L L. and V.1 Manousiouthakis®, “A minimuen arca (MA) targeting scheme for singte component MEN
aned HEN synthesis”, Computers end Chemical Engineering, Vol a8 No. 8 {zo04) 12370247

Martin, L1 and V.1. Manoasioathakis*, "Globatly optimal power cyele synthesis via the infinite dimensional
state space {IDEAS) approach featuring minimum area with fxed ueility”, Chemteal Engineering Science 58

{2003} 42gi-4305.

Martio, LL. and ¥.L Manousiouthalds*, "Total annualized cost aptimality properties ol state space models
foor mass and heat exchanger netwaorks”, Chemteal Engineering Science 56 {2001) 5R5-5851

NON-REFEREED PUBLICATIONS

U.S.7, Fish Litigation Newsletter and Blog. August 2017,

L. Mastin, “Federal Districk Courts Stil} Unclear About Huw to Apply Alice to 1 Patentability Challenges
Presented in 1z(b) Motions to Dismiss”, Fish Litigation Newsletter and Blog. March 2016,

LI Martin, “Rights af Eaforcement for Non-exclusive Pateni. Licensees: Do They Exist?”, fish Litigation
Newsletter and Blog. June 2015,

Samuels, A B, Sharfitein, 8., and LI Mastin, "Optimization of mAb Synthesis via the Applicailan of an
TDEAS Formulation”, Pracecdings of the 2004 ATAA/ISSMO Multidiscipfinary Analysis and Optimization
Conference. Albany, NY.

Separation and Air/Water Purification Systeit”, Proceedings of the zooq ALAA/ISSM() Multidisciplinury
Analysis and Optimization Conference. Albany, NY.

Huanyg, X., Paccione, [, and LL. Martin, “Modeling of Spouted Fluid Bed with Drafl Tube Used for Predein

Snuels, AR, Greenfield, L., Lawal O., and LL. Martin, “Optimization- Based Modeling of T- Lymploeyte

Cell-Cell Contact Leading to Immune Responsc”, Proceedings of the 2004 ATAA/ISSMO Multidisciplinary
Analysis and Optimization Conference. Albany, NY.

Martin, L.L. and V.E Manousiouthakis, “Minimum Utility Cost for Non-Tsabaric Azeotropic Distilation
Netwarks,” Fnergy and the Environmment Topical Conference Procecdings, 2000 AICHE Arnmnuaal Meecting, Los
Angcles, CA.

Martin, L. and V.I. Manousiouthakis, “Pure Ammania Power Cycle Synthesis Featuring an MTAC
Objective,” Fnergy and the Environment Topicaf Conference Proceedings, 2000 AICHE Annual Meeting, Las
Angeles, CA,

Martin, I.L. and V[ Masousiouthalds, "Glahally Optimum Ammonia/Water Power Cycle Network Synthesis

via [nfinite Dimensional State Space Optimization,” Energy and the Environment Topical Conference
Proceedings, 2000 AICITE Annual Meeting, Los Angeles, CA.



CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

14,

.

12.

13.

14.

Akpan, Carol T. and L.L, Martin, “The fmpact of variable glueoraphanin degradation rates on it Togresn

transporiation delivery time featuring a fixed-target sulforaphanc intake fevel.” 2022 Transportation Research
Raard Meeting, Washiongeon, DO

Alpan, Carol T, Lemons, Kendall, and L.L. Martin, "Rescarch Experience for Undergraduates: A preliminaiy
study on the technoeconnmic feasibility of industrial-scale microgreens production.” 2022 Gull Smethwest
American Suciety of Enginecring Education Annual Conference. Praivie View, T,

Shakir, §. and LL. Marvtin, “Carbon cyele assessment via globad ecological human dimension modeling.” 2019
CIEEMAL Annual Confercace. Portaleure, Portugal.

Follansbee, T3.M., Paccione, P, and LL. Martin, “Selection of Filtration Networks for Recreational Warer
Use,” paper 282f, 2010 AChE ¥all Avrwual Meeting, Salt Lalke City, UT.

Mixed-Integer Networl Component Analysis™ paper 5pe. 2010 AIChE Fall Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City,
UT.

Andress, R.J. and LI Martin, "A Systematic Assessment of Carbon-Free ydrogen Production ihrough
Vanadium-Chlorine Thermochemical Cycles,” poster 375ab. 2010 AICHE Fall Annual Meeting, Salt Take Ciy,
LT

Methods through Thermochemical Cycle Synthesis,” paper isob. 2009 AIChE Fall Annual Meeting, Nashvilte,
TH.

Bawghman, A.C., Sharfstein, S.T., and L.L. Martin, “Topelogical Metabalic Analysis for the Engineering of

Metuholic Networks,” paper 261F 2009 AIChE Fall Annual Meeting, Nashvitte, TN.

Andress, R.J. and L.L, Martin, "A Systematic Approach towards the Synthesis and Fvaluation of Hybrid

Alternative Thermochemical Cyeles,” paper 460l 2009 AIChE Fall Anmsal Mecting, Nashville, TN,

Baughmman, A.C., Sharfstein, 8.T., and LL Matrtin, "Topological Metabalic Analysis for the Interrogation of
Metabolic Networks,” paper 475f 2009 ATCKE Fall Annual Meeiing, Nashville, 'I'N.

‘Falle, 1. and Lealon L. Martin, “Charactertzation of Multi-Seale Polymer Structure Evolution through
Multivariate Decomposition of Process-Dependent Scattering Data,” paper 573¢. 2009 ATChT Fall Annual
Meetimy, Nashvitie, TN.

Follamshee, .M., Paccione, [.B, and Lealon L. Martin, “Ti(), Particle Properiy Investigation Featarmg
Moving Bed Adsorption und Photo-Assisted Degradation of Azo Dyes,” paper 68oc. 2009 AIChE Fall Annual
Meeting, Nashville, TH.



15.

16,

17.

14,

14.

20

21,

22,

23,

24.

23,

28,

Raaghman, A.C., Sharfstein, $T., and L.L, Martin, "Towards a Dynamic Systerms Approach to the Synthesis

and Analysis of Mammalian Metabolic Networks,” paper 426, 2008 AIChE Fall Anmual Mecting,
Philadclphia, PA.

Baughman, A.C., Sharfarcin, S°F., and LI Martin, “Non-Lincar Parameter Estimalion for 2 Dynamic Model of
Mammalian Cell Culture,” paper 458, 2008 ALCHE Fall Annual Mceting, Philadelphia, PA.

Paccione, .1, Follansbee, .M., Littman, H., Martin, L.L, and [.L. Plawsky, "esign, Development and
{peration of 4 Nowel Recireulating Eiquid/solids Reactor Based om a Type 2 Drafi Tube Spout Fluid Bed,”
paper 3ggc. 2008 AIChE Fall Annual Mecting, Philadeiphia, PA,

Follansbee, T3 M., Paccione, [P, Plawsly, ).L., and LL. Matin, “A Systematic Methodology fur the Selection
of Particles with Optimal Material Properties fur Advanced Oxidation Process Applications,” paper 86d. zool
AICHE Falt Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, PA.

Andress, R, Beguette, BW., and L. Mastin, “A Systcmatic Methodniogy for the Evaluation of Alternative
Thermachemical Cycles for Tlydrogen Praduction,” paper 328¢. 2008 AICKE Fall Annual Mecting,
Thiladelphia, PA.

Totte, I, Akpaly, ¥.A., and L.L. Martin, “A Maodifled Netwurk Component Analysis {WNCA) Methadology far
the Deeomposition of X-Ray Scattering Signatures from Polymers,” paper 5452, 2008 AIChE Fall Annoal
Meeting, Philadelphia, PA.

Baughman, A.C., Sharfitein, S.T., and L.L. Martin, “Tawards and inteprated framework to model metabolism
and the synthesis of protein in mammalian cell cubiuee,” paper so4f. 2007 ATCKE Fall Annual Meeting, Salt
Lake City, UT. November &, zo07.

Tolle, 1., Fluang, X., Akpata, YA and L.L. Martin “Topology-baset paramcter identifeatian (o decoupling
material structuresprocess-praperty relarionships,” paper 63se. 200y ATChE lail Avnual Meeting, Sait Lake
City, UT. November 8, 2007

Baughman, A.C., Sharfatein, §.T., and L, L. Martin, "Towards st integrated framework to moded metabolism
andt the synthesis of pratein in mammalian cell culture,” paper gg1e. 2007 AICRE Fall Annual Mesting, Salt
Lake City, UL, November 7, 2007.

Franich §.E., Martin, LL, Bungay. H., and |.L. Flawsky “The potential of Eichhornia crassipes fur bicmass
refining,” paper a54c. 2007 AIChE Fall Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, UT. Noverber 8, 2007.

Design Parameters for a Draft Tube Spouted Fluidived Bed Reactor Applied to a Heterogeneous
Photocatalylic Process”, paper 174¢. 2007 AICBE Fall Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, UT. November 6, 2007,

Baughiman, A, Sharfstein, §. and L.L. Martin, “State-space Modeling of Metabolic Netwnorks far Monoclonal
Antibody Production,” paper BICE 128, Systems Biotechnology: Develnpments and Applications, ACS
Katienal Meeting, San Francisco, CA. September 11, 2008,



27

28,

28,

38

31.

32,

33

34

35,

36,

37

38.

38

Huang, ¥ and L1, Martin, “Optimized Heat and Power Exchange MNetworles in FLhanol-Water Pressure

Swing Distiltation,” paper 599d. 2005 AFChE Iall Annuval Meeting, Cincinnati, OT1. Novernher 5, 2005,

Sainucts, ALB., Sharfaiein, S, and L1, Martin, “Application of State Space Mudels ta Biolupical Systems for
Melaholic Optiinization,” paper s410. zoo5 AIChE Fall Anpuat Mecting, Cincinnati, OH. Nevember 4, 2003,

Tuang, X., Rohe, D, and 1L Martin, “Onhne {SPLINE) Estimation of Anade Tail Oxidation Catalyst Reaction
Ratc Parametess for Fuel Cefl Systems,” paper soie. 2005 AICRE Fall Annual Mecting, € incinnati, OH.
November 4, 2005,

Huang, X., Rohe, D, and LI, Martin, “Onfine (Explicit) Rstimation of Annde Tail Oxidation Caradysl Reaction
Rate Parameters for Fuel Cell Systems,” paper 164£. 2005 AIChE Fall Annual Meeting, Cincinnati, OIT.
November 3, 2005.

Samuets, A.B., Sharfstein, 5. and L.L. Mavtin, “Modeling of Mammalian Cell Cultrre Metabalism for
Optimization of Protein Production,” paper BEOT 418. Systems Biolechnology: Developments and
Applications, ACS National Meeting, San Diego, CA. March 17, 2005,

Huang, X., Paccione, 1.0, and LL. Martin, "Optimat Draft Tube Spouted Fluidized Bed Operation for Smali-
acate and Industrial Materials Processing with Reaeting Systems,” Symposium on Modeliog Complex
Processes, Texas AAM University, College Statian, TX. March 2, 2005

William F. Godhald and L L. Mariia, “Cost-Oplimal Recovery of Ethanol for use as an Alternative
Feonomically Viahlc Gasoline Additive,” Sympasium on Modeling Compex Processes, Texas ARM
University, College Station, TX. Mareh 2, 2005

Samuels, A.D., Sharfstein, 8.1, and [T Martin, "Maximun Produetion Targeting of Monoclonal Antihodies
in Hybridoma Systems,” Syniposiwm on Modeling Complex Pracesses. Texas ABM University, Caliege
Station, TX. March z, zoos,

Bed with a Draft Tube used for Heterogeneous Mixed-phase Fiest Order Reaction System,” 554¢, 2004 AIChE
Annual Meeting, Avsein, TX

Huamg, X., Paccione, .1, Littman, T, and L.L, Martin, “Medeling and Optimécation of a Spaouted Fluidized

Godhold, W.F. and L.L Martin, “A Novel Slace-Space Approach to Non-lsobarie Separations Synthesis,”
4oyag, 2004 AICRE Anoual Meeting, Austin, TX.

Samuels, A.B., Sharfstein, $. and L.L. Matin, “mAl Prodaction Targeting in Hybridoma Systems via a State
Space Network Synthesis Approach,” 408g, 2004 AIChE Annual Mecting, Austin, TX,

Samuels, A.B., Sharfstein, 8., and 1.L. Martin, “Optimization of mAb Synthesis via the Application of an
[[IEAS Fermudation”, Chemical and Biological Applications of Optimization Session, 2004 Multidisciplinary
Analysis and Optimizativn Conderence, Albany, NY.



40 {Tuang, X., Pacoiene, .0, and L[, Mattin, “Modefing of a Spouied Fluidized Bed with Draft Tuthe Vsed for

Protein Separation and Air/Water Purification Systems”, Design Applications Sessing, aoog Multidisciplinary
Analysis and Cpeimization Conference, Albany, NY.

41, Godbold, W.F. and L.L, Mariin, “Optimization of a Chemnical Process Metwork Alternative 1o Pressure- Swing

Distillation”, Chemical and Riological Applications of Optimization Session, 2004 Multidisciplinary Analysis
and Cptimiration Conference, Alhany, NY.

42, Samuels, A., Greenfield, E., Lawal O., and L1 Martin, “Optimization- Based Modehng of T- Lymphocyte
Cell- Cell Contact Leading to hnmune Response”, Chemical and Bintopical Applications of Optimivation
Session, zoo4 Multidisciplinary Analysis and Optimization Conference, Abhany, NY.

43, Mariin, LL., “Globally Optinwam Refrigeration Cycle Networl Synthesis,” q32¢, 20013 AIChE Annual Meeting,

San Franecisco, CA.

44, Martin, LL and A.X. Chakraborty, “State-space Modeling of Irmmunological Synapse formation via Reaction-
Diffusion Network Synthesis,” 107ck, 2003 AICHE Annual Meeting, San Urancisea, CA.

45, Martin, L.L. and V. Manousiouthakis, "Minimusm Total Anpnalived Cost Oprimization Strategies Feahmring
Madels with Eeonomics of Scale,” 268d, 200t AICKE Annuat Meeting, Renc, NV.

46. Martin, L L. and V. Manousiouthakis, “Globaily Optimum Multi-Component Power Cyole Metwork Symthesis
via Infinite Dimcnsional State-Space (IDEAS}” 256d, 2ooy ATChE Annuaf Meeting, Reno, NV,

47. Martin, 1. and V. Manousiouthakis, “Cast Optimal Synthesis and Design of Mon-Tsoharie Distillation

Netwoeks,” 20¢, 2001 ATChE Anmaal Mecting, Rena, NV.

48, Martin, L.L. and V. Manousiouthakis, “Minimum Utiliey Cost for Nen-Tsobatic Aveotropic Distillation
Networks,” 48, 2000 Annual Mesting of the AIChT, Los Angeles, CA,

49, Maetin, L1, and V. Manousiouthakis, “Pure Arnmonia Power Cycle Synthests Featoring an MTAC Objective,”
soe, 2000 Annual Mecting of the AIChL, Los Angeles, CA.

50, Martin, L. and V. Manousiouthakis, "Globally (Optimusn AnunoniafWaier Power Cyole Nelwork Synthesis
via Infinite Dimensional State-Space Optimization,” 47b, 2000 Annual Meeting of the AICEF, Los Angeles,
A

5. Martin, 1.L and V. Manoosiouthakis, “Glabally Optimal Design of an Aminonia Power Cycle via Infinite
Dimensional State Space (TNTAS) Mudeling,” 48¢, 1099 Annual Meeting of the AIChE, Nailas, TH.

52, Martin, L.L., 8. Wilson, and V. Manousiosthalds, “Chemical Process Total Annualized Cost Minimization
Using Tnfinite Dimensional State-Space {IDEAS) Formulations,” za7f, 1gog Annual Meeting of the ATChE,
Dallas, TX.

53. Martin, L1, and V. Manousiouthakis, ‘Optimatity Properties of State Space Models for Mass and Heat
Fachanger Netwarks,” 21gh, 1998 Annual Meating of the ATCHE, Miami, FL.



54, Martin, L.L. and V. Mannusiouthalis, “Mintenurn Area of Heat and Magss Exchanger Networks with Fixed
Utility,” 2368, 1008 Annual Meeting of the ATCHE, Miami, FL.

55, Martin, L.L. and V. Manousiouthakis, “Rigorous Arca-Utility Tractenils for HEN/MEN,” 230h, 1998 Annual

56, Martin, L.L, and V. Manousiouthakis, “Global Optimization of Chemical Processes for Cost llective Waste

Rediction and Resource Recovery,” 24 National Convention of the National Society of Plack Engineers
Meeting, 1998, Anahcim, CA.

57, Martin, LL., §. Chei, and V. Manousiouthakis, “Froperties of the Minimuam 'Fotal Annualized Cost Problem
for Flaat and Mass Exchanpe Networks,” 138k, 1097 Annual Meeting of the AIChE, Los Angeles, CA.

INVITED SEMINARS, LECTURES, AND KEYNOTES ADMRESSTS

1. Invited Talk, "Topoingtcal Metabolic Analysis for the Reconstruciion of M. capsulatus: A Framewozk
Discussion”, Center for Computationat Systems Biclogy, Pratrie View A&M University, Praivie View, TX. April
26, 2023,

2. Invited Seminar, “Mastering your Emotional Intelligence”, TAMUS LSAMP Alfiance Pathways Symposium,
Texas ALM University at Galveston, Galveston, TE. March 2, 2023

3, Invited Talk, “Reconstruction of Anammox-DAMO Pathways in Microbial Consnitia®, Center for
Computationat Systerns Blology, Prairie View A&M University. Prairie View, TX. April 26, 2023,

4. Tovited Talk, “Quantilative Formulations tor Poliey Design”, DEI for Avionomous Yehicle Pesipn and
Deployment Fraject Group, Ford Motor Cotapany and Georgia Insticute of ‘Technology. March 8, zo22,

5. Invited Seminar, “State Space Fowmulations for Modeling Binlogical Systems I'art One: The Topelogical
Metabolic Analysis {TMA) Framework”, Sandia National Laboratories, LRDR Project Team, Livermnaore, CA.
March 8, zaza,

6. Invited Seminar, "Midpight Confessions of a Pracess Systems Engineer”, Deparbment of Chemical
Engineering, Prairie View A&M University, Prairie View, TX. November i, 2«n8.

: 7. Special Lecture, “Filling in The V.O.LD.: A Fow-Step Method to Success”, Spring 2019 Wednesday Wisdom
: Leciure Series, Prairie View A&M University, Praieie View, TX. April 1, 2019

8. Invited Seminar, “Midnight Confessions of a Process Systems Engineer”, Department of Chemical
Tngineering, Praitic View A&GM University. Prabrie View, TX. MNaveinher 10, 2018,

. Tnvited Talk, “Introduction to [P Law", Thargood Marshall Legal Society. University of Texas School of Law.
Austin, TX. Sepicuber 2oy,

10, Swmmer Associate Iraining, “Depasitions”, Fish & Richardson Summer Associate Litigation Booteamp. July
2017

11, Summer Associate Training, “laling a Case (rom Intake to Trial", Fish & Richardson Swinmer Associate
Littgation Buntcamp. June 2017.



12.

13,

14,

18,

16.

17.

18.

19,

24,

21,

22,

23,

24,

25

28.

27

Invited Talk, “Introdoction o 1P Law”, Thurgood Marshall Legal Society. University of Texas Schoaol of Law,
Austin, FX. Scptember 2m6,

Summer Associate Training, “Depositions”, Fish & Mchardson Swimner Associate Litpation Bootcamp,
June 216, '

Summer Associate Training, “Taking & Case from Infake to Trial®, Fish & Hlichardson Summer Associate
Littgation Hooleamp, May 2016

Tavited Talle, “Introduction o IP Law", Thurgood Marshall Tegal Socicry. University of Texas Scheol of Law.
Agstin, TX. September 2015,

Summer Associate [Taining, “Depositions”, Fish & Richardson Summer Associate Litigation Bootcamp. [uly
2015,

Summer Associate Training, "Taldng o Case fom Intake to Trial”, Fish & Richardson Summer Associate
Litigation Bouteamp. June 2015,

Special [nvited Seminar, “Designing Renewable Systems via Process Synthesis Approaches”, Institute of
Chemical Engineering, Technical University of Vienma. Vienna, Austris EUL June 24, 2080

$pecial Invited Seminar, “Desipning Renewable Systems via Process Synthesis Approaches”, Institule far
Enerpy Systems and Thermodynamics, Technical University of Vienna, Vienna, Austria EU. June 18, zow.

Invited Talk, “Itansitioning from High Schodl to Cottege”, College Preparation Wuathshop, Macedonia
Rapiist Church. Albany, NY. Junc &, 2010.

Invited Tallk, "Process Synihesis Approaches to Energy Integration and Reduced Water Utilization in New
York State Chemicat Proeess Industries”, NYS Poilution Prevention Instituie Meeting, Rochester Institure of
Technology., Rochester, NY. January &, 2ome.

vited Keynote Address,  Clean Energy, Clean Water, Clean Medicine: Opportunities and Challenges in
Green Technology and Engineering”, zoog NOBCChE Midwest Regional Conference. Troy, M1, Octaber 30,
2004,

invited Seminar, “Designing Rencwable Systems via Pencess Synthesis Approaches”, Department of
Chermieal Engineering, University of Rhede Jsland. Kingston, RT. March 12, 2009,

Invited Panelist, “MAC Scholawships Forumn: “Celebrating More than a Decade of MAC Scholarship Awands
at the AIChE Centennial®, 2008 AICKE lall Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, PA. Novensher 17, 2008,

Tnvited Seminar, "Desighing Renewable Systems via Process Synthesis Approaches®, Department of
Chemical Engineering, Kansas State University. Manhatran, K8, September 1o, 2008,

Invited Seminar, “Designing Renewable Systems via Process Synthesis Approaches”, Depariments of
Chemical Tngincering and Engineering Public Policy, Carnegie-Mcllon University, Pittsburgh, PA. May 29,
2008,

[nvited Seminar, “Desipning Renewable Systemns via Peocess Synthesis Approaches”, Departments of
Chemical Engineering, Northwestern University, Evansion, IL. May 27, 2008,



28,

29

30.

3.

32

33

34.

38.

36.

37

34

38.

40,

41,

42,

Invited Seminar, “A Systems Enginesving Appreach for ihe Identification of Network Structure-Process-
Froperty Relatinnships in Materials Design”, Molecular and Multi-Scale Modeling Laboratory, Department of
Chemieal Engineering, University of Florida. Gainesvitie, TL. May £4, 2008,

Tnvited Panclist, “Pathways to Suceess: Industry va. Academia”, 3rd Anneal SEAGEP Student Conference,
University of Vlorida, Gainesville, FL. May 14, 2008.

Invited Scminar, "Ratinnal Design of Advaneed Oxidation Processes for Water Treatment Applications
through Systems Engineering”, Department of Chemistry, Tufts University. Boston, MA. April 1o, zo0h.

Invited Semminar, “Rational Design of Photacatalytic Oxidation Processes for Water Treatment Applications
through Systerps Rngincering”, Department. of Physics and Astronomy, Union College. Schencetady, NY.
February 28, 2008,

Invited Seminar, “Synthesis of Separations Networks through Lincar Systems Thenretical Approaches™,
Depariment of Chemical Engineering, Manhattan Collepe. Riverdale, NY. Decernber 1, 2007.

Inviled Keynote Address, ""Enhanced Learning through the integration of Enginccring and the Arts’,
Abada Capocira RPF Annul Bangaet, Heffner Alumnt Flouse. Troy, NY. March 24, 2007.

Inviied Talk, *Alternative Thermochemical Cyeles for Hydrogen Production: An Evaluation of the Fe-Cl|
Thermachemical Cycle”, Chemical Engineering Division, Argonne National Jaboratorics. Argonne, 1L June
26, an0b.,

Invited Seminar, *"State-State Optirmal Design of Chemical and Biolngical Systems for Product Production
and Recovery Maxhmization”, Department of Chemical Engineering, Tuskegee University. Tuskegee, AL
March 30, woos.

Invited Seminar, ' Develuping Stale Space Approaches for the Synthesis of Globally Optimal Chemical
Process Networks and Cell-Derived Material Production Systems”, Department of Chemical Engineering,
Prairie View AfM University, Prairic View, 1. November o, 2004,

Invited Keynote Address, " Twenty-Five Years inlo the Mission®, UCLA Malinnal Socicty of Flack Bupinecrs
Annual Banguet, Dowolawn Bonaventure Hevel. Tos Angeles, CA May 22, 2004.

Tavited Spealier, ''Pathways to Success: Filling in the V.O.LD" sponsored by the UCLA Center for
Excellence and Engincering Diversity, TFCEA Carcer Center, Loz Angeles, CA. May 22, 2004,

Invited Seminar, ""A State Space Methodology for Monackonal Antibody Prodection Targeting in
Hybridora Systems ", Chemicat Process Systems Engineering Comsortium, Department of Chemical
Engineering, University of California. Los Angeles, CAL May 21, 2004,

[mvited Seminar, ' Strategies for the Globally Op#imal Synthests of Chemieal and Biological Process
Networks”, Department of Decision Sciences and Engilncering Systems, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute.
Tray, NY. March 2, zouq.

Tnvited Seminar, *" Understanding Chemical and Biological Process Networks via State-space Approaches”,
Tndustrial Advisory Board Mceeting, Department of Chemical and Biological Engineering, Renssclaer
Polytechnic Tnstiture. Tray, NY. May 13, 2003,

Invited Seminar, " Global Optimization of Chemical Process Metwoths”, Chakmborty Resecarch Group,
Department of Chemical Engineering, University of Calitornia. Berkeley, CA. Novemnber o, 2002



43, Invited Seminar, "Global Optimization of Cheimical Process Networks”, Nepartment of Chenical
Enpineering, University of Califurnia, Tos Angeles, CA, Muy a3, 2002,

44, Tnvited Seminar, " Global Optimization of Chemiecal Peocess Networla”, Iserman Department of Chamical
and Biolagical Engineering, Renssclaer Polytechuic Tnstitute. Troy, NY. April w0, 2002.

45 Tovited Seminar, *"Novel and Systematic Approaches to the Globally-Optimal Synthesis of Chemieal
Process Networks”, Department of Chemnical Engineering, Polytechnic University. Brooklyn, MY, March 5,
2002,

46. Invited Seminar, " Optimization-Based Methods and Technigues for Chemical Process Network Synthesis”,
Department of Chemical Frgineering, Universicy of South Carcbina. Columbia, 5. Febroary 13, 2002,

A7. Invited Seminar, " Globally Optimal Chemical Process Network Synthesis”, Department of Chemical
Engineering, University of Alabama. Tuscaloosa, AL, Fanuary g, 2002,

STUDENT THIESIS AND DISSERTATION SUPERVISION

1. Dr. Xingun Huang - “Integrated Camputational Strategies for the Synthests, Design, and Analysis of Complex
Systems”, completed Spring 2008,

2. Dr. Tom Kiehl - “A Systems Biology Approach for Understanding Osimotic Stress in Antihody-Producing Cell
Lines”, completed Summer 20049,

3, Dr. lan Tolle — “Quantifying Multi-scale Network Process-Structure-Froper(y Refationships for Pofymer
Material Design through Svattering Data Decomposition’, completed Fall 2070,

4. Dr. Adam C. Baughman, Fuel Cell 1GERT Fellow - "Optimization-hosed Approaches for Chernical and
Riofogical Systems Engineering”, completed Spring 2018

Ne. David M. Follanshee, TPA STAR Fellow - “4 Systems-level Analysis of Continuous Phofocotafytic Advanced
Oxidation Processes”, completed Spring 2e1m.

A

. . Ryan Andress, Fuel Cell IGERT Feltow - "A Systems Approach to the Rational Synthesis and Analysis of
Iiydrogen Producing Thermochemicel Reaction Clusters®, cornpleted Strmmer zom.

.

. Jessica Hronich {(Masters Thesis) - “The Potential of Eichhornia Crassipes for Diomass Refining”, completed
Spring zo0R.

8. Adam C. Baughman (Masters Thesis) « Fucl Cefl IGERT Fellow - “Optimization-based Parameter Estimatfon of
Chemicaf and Bialogical Systerns”, completed Spring zau.

DOCTORA, COMMITTEES (Chair)

Dr. Xingun Huang PhD committec chair
Dr. Fomm Kicht PhD committes chair
Dir. lan Tolte PhD commitiee chair
Dir. Adam €. Baughman Phi) commitier chalr
D, Vavid M. Follansbee PR committee chair

e, Byan Andress PhD committee chair



DOCTORAL COMMITTEES {(Member)

Mz, Kasim Mohamed (PVAMU} PR committee member (RCE)

Dr. Biljana Cosic PLD committee mernher
Dr. Zhibuea Chang PhD committee rrenther
D, Oscar Rodriguez Phi) comumittes member
Dir. Mary Kate diTurst Phi) committee rmemher
1w, Sashidar Panchamgar Phi) commttfes member
T, Daan Shen PhD committes member
T, Zhon Zhang PhD committes member
TIr. Ravi Achanta PhD commitiee member
Nr. Maithew Kuure-Kinsey PhD committee member
Nr. Monatisa Mayumder PRI committee mentber
Dr. Privadarshi Mabapratra PRI commities member

UNDERGRADUGATLE/GRADUATE RESTARCH PROGRAM SUPERVISION (ICFY LIST)

Olusoln Lawal Chernical Engincering

Michael Ayer Camputer Scicnee

Fred Moare Chemical Engineering

Wenjing Gun Chemical Engineering

‘Thommas Mwakibinga Flectrical and Computer Sysicnis Enpinesting
Sean Perry Fleetrical and Cornputer Systems Engineering
Eyan Andress Chemical Enginesring

Tillany Lai Chemicat Enginecring

Daniel Degan Chemicat Enginecring

Adam Hardy Chemicat Engincering

Amir Nildetrat Chemicat Engincoring

Michael Franke Chernical Enginecring

{rarred Essisstna Chemical [ngineering

Garred Essissima Chemical Engineering

Ehimen Ekhaemnelo Chemical Engineering

Kaleshia Lea Computer Seience

fames Fearon Chemical Engineering (M. Ing.)

Carol Akpan Chemical Engineering

Eahiil Johnson Compatter Seience

Chulowidi Chulowuemeka Tee  Computer Scienee (M5}

SERVICE

s Regular Panel Reviewer for NSF, DOF, NIH, and NASA proposal submissions

s+ Faculéy Advisor, Engineering Graduate Student Foram (PYAMU)

+  Back-up Campus Manager, Dwight D. Bisephower Transportation Fellowship Program {(IVAMU-DDETFP)
« Governing Roard Member, Level-Up Pragram sponsored by Accenture and Microsaft (PVAM U}
*  Boad Member and 1reasurer, TUNIL

s Facolty Advisor, PVAMU-NASA project 5.5, BAP

«  Governance Commitiee Member, Accenture and Microsoft Level-Up Program

« Adhoo Grievance Committes Member and Chair, FVAMU College of Enpineering

s Adhoe Gricvance Committee Member and Chair, PYAMU Department of Civil Engineeriog

»  Adhoc Grievance Committee Member and Chatr, PVAMU Deparirnent of Chemical Engineering
s Chair, Strategic Planning Committee PYAMU Deparinient of Chemical Engineering

+  Senator-al-large (Fxecutive Board), PVAMU Facully Senate




Faculty Co-Advisor, Nafional Orpanization for the Professional Advancement of Rlack Chemists and
Chemical Engineers {NOBUChE)

Faculty Advisor, Minority Graduate Students Association (RPT}

Facully Organizer, The Michael M. Abbott Fundamentals in Engincering Research Summer Collaqueia (RPI)
Faculty Advisor, The National Society of Black Enpinears {RPH

Faculty Advisor, Caribbean Students Association (RPT)

Faculty Advisor, The Biodiesel Campus Initialive {RPL}

Mermber, Industeiad and Engineering Chemistry Execative Committes, American Chemical Society

Member, Acidemic Advisory Commitiee, Departmsent of Chemical Enginecring, Fuslegee University
Memmber, Curricalum Corpmitiee, Tserman Department of Chemical and Biological Engineering

Faculty Advisor, Chernical and Biological Engincering Class of 2007 {RP[)

Associate memnber, Committee on Minority Affairs (ACS)

Fxecutive member, Div. of Industeial and Engineering Chemtistry (ACS)

Past Chair, Minonty Affairs Commitiee of the AIChL

Past Programming Co-Chair, Environmental Division, Fundamentals Section

Past Programiming Co-Chair, CAST Divisien

Faculty Advisor, RP| Chapter of the NSBE

Seasion Chair, Energy Systems Design and Alternative Energy Sources sponsored by the Computing el
Systerns Technology Division of the AIChE. 2010 AIChE Anntial Meeting, Salt Take City, UT.

Session Chair, H./C0, Ceneration/Separation/Storage /1Ttilization sponsored by the Eavironmental Division
af the AFChE. 2mo ATChE Annual Spring Meeting, Son Antonio, TX.

Session, Co-Chair, Hydropen Production and Carbon Redirection lechnalogics spomsored by the

Environmental Division and the Climate Change Initative of the AIChE. 200y AIChE Aonual Meeling,
Mashwille, TH.

Session Chair, Multiscale Modeling for Process Design sponsored hy the Computing and Systems
Technofogy Division of the AIChE. 200y AICRE Annual Meeting, Nashvitle, TN.

Session Co-Chair, Changing the Conversation - Stratepies and Opportunities for Engineers io
Strengthen the STEM K-12 Pipeline sponsored by the AICKE FLigison Functions. 2000 AIChE Annual
Meeting, Nashville, TN,

Session Co-Chair, Multiscale and Complex Systems. 2009 Fundamentals of Computer-Aided Process
Design {FOCAFD), Beaver Run Resort, Rreckenridge, €O,

Co-organizer, zowy Minority Facully Developinenl Workshop aponsored by the Mational Science
Faundation and FOCUS, Geomia Tnatitute of Technology Global Learning Center, Atlanta, GA.

Session Chair, Reflections on Past Contributions and Future Tispact of Process Systems Engineering }
and li: A Special Symposium in Honaor of the 6oth Sirthday of George Stephanapaulos spousored by
the Computing and Systems Technology Division of the AICKE. 2008 Anmaal Meeting, Philadelphia, PA
Session Chair, To- and Pharmaceuotical Process Design sponsored by the Computing and Systems
Technology Division of the ALChE. 2008 AIChE Annua! Meeting, Philadelphia, PA.

Session Co-Chair, Process Design sponsored by the Computing and Systems Technology Division of the
ATChE. 2008 ATCHE Annual Mesting, Philadelphia, PA.

Seszion, Chalr, Multiscale Approaches to Design spunsored by the Computing and Systems Technofogy
Division of the AIChE. 2007 AICHE Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City, UL

Sessinn Chair, Fundamentals of Eovironmental Systems Engineering sponsozred by the Environmental
Pivision of the ATChT. 2007 AICHE Annaal Meeting, Salt Lalke City, UT.

Session Chair, Process Desipn sponsored by the Computing and Systems Technalngy Division of the AIChE.
2006 AIChE Annual Mesting, San ranciseo, Ch.

Session Co-Chair, Fundamental Research in Tramsport Processes I, TI, and 1El sponsored by the
Engineering Sciences and Fundamentafs Division of the ATChE. 20006 Annual Mecting, San Francisco, CAL
Reviewer, Infrastructare Systems. of [nternational Sympesivim on Process Systems Fngineering/ESCAPE,
Garmisch-Partenkirchen, Germany (2006},

Session_Chair, Design of Integrated Chemical and Biological Systems spansored by the Conputing and
Systemns Technology Division of the AIChE. 2005 AICHE Annual Mecting, Cincinnati, OH.




Session Co-Chair, lundamental Research in 1tanspori Processes sponsozed by the Engineering Sciences
and Findaementals Division of the ATChT. 2004 AIChE Annual Mceting, Austin, TX.

Session Chair, Design and Analysis for Biological Systems co-spunsored by the Computing and Systerns
Technology Division and the Food, Pharmocentical, and Bioengineering Division of the AKChE. 2004 ATChE
Anneit Mesiing, Austin, TX,

Session Chair, Chemical and Biclopical Applications ol Optimizaiion co-sponsured hy the AIAA and the
fnternotinpol Socicty of Strucivrol and Multidisciplinery Optimizotion (188MQ). zonq4 Multidisciplinary
Analysis and Optimization Conference. Albany, NY.

Topic Co-Chair, Transport Phenomena in Manufacturing and Materials Processing (session 7-3}
sponsored by the Jlewt Transfer/Fuid Enginesring Division of the ASME. 2004 ASME HT-FEI? Summer

Confercnce, Charlote, N

Engineering Seiences ond Fundementals Division and the Energy end Transport Processes Division of the
AICHE. 2003 AICHhE Aunual Meeting, San Trancisce, CA.

Session Chair, Design for Separation Processes (session z51) sponsored by the Computing and Systems
Technology Division of the ATChE. 2002 AICKE Annusl Meeting, Indianapolis, [N,

Session Vice-Chair, Integration of Desiun and Control {session 260} spansored by the Computing ond
Systems Technaingy Division of the AICHE. 2002 AIChE Annual Meeting, Tndianapolis, [¥.

Workshop_ Qrganizer_and Chair, Current Topics in Engineering Rescarch sponsured by the MNSBE

Professionid ond Technical Develapment Division. 24™ National Canvention of the Watiomal Socicty of Black
Engineers Meeling, 1068, Anaheim, CA.

MEMDERSHIPS ANTY AFFITTATIONS

American Institute of Chemical Engineers

American Chensical Society

National Society of Black Engineers

National Natinnal Qrganization for the Professional Advancement of Black Chemists and Chemical Engineers
(NOBCCHE)

Amenican Socicty of [ngineering Education

Fexas Rar Associztion

American Tntellectual Property Taw Association

Auvestin Blacle Lawyers Association

Association of Fundraising Prodessionals

HONORS AND AWARDS

v zoiz Fish & Richarcdson 1-1. Diversity Fellow

o zou Distinpuished Service Award, AICKE Minority Affairs Comenilies

e Dean’s Merit Scholar, The University of Texas School of Law, 20u

o Sulney B. Williams, Jr. Scholar, The American Intelleciual Property Law Education Foundation {AII'LEF},
2oi0 {declined), 2om

« Vinson & Elkins Law Preview Scholar, 2o

s  Endowed Presidential Seholar, The University of Texas School of Law, 2010 {deterred)

s Inatitute Outstanding Service Award, The Amertcan Tnstitute of Chemieal Fngineers {AIChE), 2004

o Award for Excelience and Expertise in Chemieal Engimeering, The Nat'l Organization for the Professional
Developrnent of Mack Chemists and Chemical Engineers (NORCChE), 2009

+  NSF Travel Award, 200¢ Foundations of Computer-Alded Process Design, Breckenridge, CO.

+ Faculty Appreciatinn Award, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, 2007









Martin Luther King Jr. Qutstanding Faculty/Stafl’ Award, Rensselaer Polytechnic [mstiture, Office af
Minariby Student Affsivs, 2006

Engineering Achtevement Award for Student Welfare, University of California, Tos Angeles Henry
Samuelli School of Bngineering and Applied Science, anoa

Ouestanding Ph.D. of the Year Award, University of California, Los Anpeles Department of Chermical
Engineering, 2002

Dean’s Special Aword for Rescarch, University of California, Los Angeles Henry Samuelll Schoot of
Engincering and Applied Scicnce, 1998-z00m0

NSE Graduate Trainee in Environmentally Comscious Manufacturing, University of California, Los
Angeles Department of Chemical Engineering, 1999-20m

Engineering Leadership Award, University of California, Los Angeles Center for Underrepresented
Fngineering Students, 19y6-z002

Project *88 LFellow, University of Califoeniy, Las Angeles 1995, 1909

Chemical Enpineer of Lhe Year, Tuskegee University, 1995

Omepa X Epsilon, Chemical Engincering Homor Sovtety member, 1904

Emcom Scholar, 10031995

MNACME Scholar, 1w8g-1991






"Lhiz taformation Is requested selely for the purpose of determining eompliznce with Federal Civit Rights Laws aud
does not Aflecl employment eossidergtion,

LETHNIC ORGIN (Please elieck thcht

Hizpenic or Luline X Man-izprnic o1 Woa-Latine

RACE (Flease checin 211 that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin, A person uving orgins in sy of the aripine] peaple of Eurape, Mot Afrles, 9 e Middle East.
& Plack, not of Hiapasle Dvigis. A pergor having origios inany of the Black recial goaps of Africa

Hispande. A person of Mexizan, Puerte Bican, Cuban, Coneral or Bouth Amerdcan, or ofher Spaniale coltire or crigins,
_ begardless of mos.

Adtan af Paclfie Elander, A person bavig origing it sey of b crigina] pemples ofthe FarEast, Southreast Asia, (he Indian
Eubeontinent, orthe Pecitic flands. “This ans includes, for sxempla, Chine, Fapan, Korew, (e PRfmpion Tsbnds, end Samoa

American Tuding or Alzdieu: MNative, A person having crigins in my of the original peaples of Marth American, and who

maintains enjurnl tdentifeatton (raugh tihal afhliaton or commimity tecopnition
L T .
COMMENTS: Pr. Yolander 4. Smilh will servic ax Intorim Tnivector of eLearsing, ciicctive A1/2023. Pazition was
vacated by Tracey Barley, 62300/Z032.

EMFLOYEE EEGULAR WORK SCEEDULE: _BA-S
EMFLOYEE DIRECT SUPERY1ISOR: _Br. Bijoy Sabeo
SUPERYISOWDEPANTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _ 238-771.4582
HUMBER DF EMFLOYEES SUPERVIEED, (ifany) 3

HH USE ONLY: STATUS feircle one): EXEMPT NOH-EXEMFPF

GUINELINES: All employees, studen?s, graduste asdistznis being #oaployed thronph the use of thiz form are to
veparl fo and be clmared by the Heman Resources belrg any employinent 15 olfared and hefore smrileg to work.
All studénty are v bring with them clearance from the Finaeciol A office, Statrment of Account {fee reccipt), and
A class schedule. All prospective employees/students must hring a pictered 10, sociat security card, hirlk certifloste,
ceritficale of psiwralteation, resident alien capd, H1-R and J-}F vlaas, passport, and F-3/0-04, The latber alx {6}
decnments do not apply oo U5, Clifzens.

Documenlation must be provided for review and spproval by Humen Resources before employmont iy

pflered,
CLASS OF EMTLOYMENT (VISA STATHS:

TXYTE CODE EXFIRESR
United States Citizen/Certificate of Materallzution Us

Resdent Alian RA

H-t Visa (Datinpuizhed Merit & Ability) Hl

I-I ¥isa (Exchanpe Wisitor Frogemm} N

F-I Visa {Shedent Emp. FT Studentat 571 Fl

CPT (F-1 Visa-IN3 Pricr Appmval-“Praetical Work Experience™)} Fo

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resonrce and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF ATTFROVAL PROCESS CHRCKTIRT (Must have the informmalion cutiioed below)

Approved Fosition Wacaney Awhorzetion Form (applicable For new and replacerment positions)
Pogition Yacancy Announcement fpesitton advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application For Employment Form AdmiuwTreThiel PositoosCivil Service Application for clessified empioyecs)
Anthority 3o Relesse (zigned by emplayec) (nebmitted fo Huroao Resasrses witlt Crimina3Pack srvand Check
Buparvsory CoiminalRackgrotnd Cheek Fome (complsted by cmployes? verfied ane signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (sipned by amployes and budget head)
Proposed Employes Appointnent

Proposed Dmployee Clearance

_ Bestricted! Joh Appoiniment'CH Bole 6.5g Lettér of Tushification {for clasaified, if applicable)

Rey. a0y




Yolander A. Smith, Ph.D.

Career Summary

Innovation and talent devetopment professional with over 20 years of experience in praject management, technical
traintg, employer relations, and professional development, managing highly functioning teams, design and deliver
corparate and student fraining, execating recruiting strategies and buliding crass-functional relationships with university
and corporate leaders; results-driven, consistently exceeding goals; strong capabilitfes to develop imnovative pragrams
and to improve operational efficlency.

Functional expertise:

+  Project Managemeant + Strategic Flanning = Training Design and Dedivery
« Business Development * Analysis and Reporting s University and Carporate Recruiting
+« Career Coaching « Grant Managsmert + Human Resources
s Team Leadership « Workforce Development = Oparafionsl Cficiancy
Professional Accompiishmenis
Technology Project Managemen! and University Partnerships
. Mangge the LED FastStarl grant for the Southern University System, managing a S-mitfian-dotar budget providing
leadership to improve technolony and caresr development curricufum within the university system
- Lead the technology innovation center {LAABSET) for the unbversily, providing digital stackable credential

apportunities to upskill, reski and new skil stirdents, alumni and community partners in cloud, artificeal
intelligence, data science and cybersaclrity colrses

. Managed strategic corporate partnerships with over 150 compantes at Dule Universily, Rice University and
INROADE, Ine.; warked with clients to create recruiting sirategies, university engagement programs and research
projects with faculty to improve corporate visibility and to create tafant pipalines to meaet hiring objectives

. Serve az principal on the IBM Grant partnership far Southern University — Baton Rouge Campes, warking with
university faculty, administrators, and IBM leaders fo grow the computer science department and to provide
scholarships {o potential students

* Partner with Amazon Web Services to create an HBCU indtiative 1o promote AWS cerification courses and carear
opporiunities at historically black collegas and universities
. Served as lead partner for the Houston Frofessional MBA Consortium, working with corparate cliants to provide

camer apporfunities for working MBA students at Rice Universily, Tulane University, University of Houston, and
the University of Texas; planned career events hosting over 100 companies ta provide career opportunities

. Managed employer relations and carporate engagement for South Amertca and Ghina Study Abmad international
trips at Rice University; coardinasted corposate visits in Ria de faneiro, Befing, Shanghaf, and Buenos Alres
' Managed MBA campus recruiting and undergraduate campus recriting at both Rice and Duke Universities,

axceeding placemernt goal of B0% annually with over 200 companies

Student Development and Carsar Coaching

. Seuthern Universiiy: Lead a grant-funded team to enhance technical cardeodam, to provide professionat
devefopment apporunities and to market employment leads for students; provide enroliment growlh strategiss to
univarsity laaders to the improve market competitiveness for the university

* Stanford University: Heviewed and evaluated applications for tha Schaot of Medicing usiig MESA systern;
consulted with deans and facully regarding candidate decisions; made recommendations based on academic
meatrics, essays, research, leadership and journey fo higher education goal

g Rice University: Led a S-perscn employer relations team, providing diraction on MBA student coaching, campus
recruiting, employer relations, alumni caresr development and professtonat development tratning; placed 80% of
skudants annually in forlune 100 companies in finance, consulting, healthcars, marketing, and real estate

. Duke Univarsify, Coached aver 250 undergraduate and graduate students annually on career planning and job
search strategies over 4 yaars

+ INRCADS: Provided academic and career coaching for high school and colfsge students, placing them in
corparate internships and full-tima positions at a 30% placement rate

. Procter and Gamble: Mentored interns, new hires and mid-career professionals

g Wachovia Bapk Advised managers and employees on human resource policies, compensation and conflict
resobutian

v Peveloped training modules and internship programs for fortune 500 companies, ineluding Procker and Gamble,

Or Pepper-Snapple, ATET, Gulf States Toyota, Bostan Red Sox, and Hewlett-Packard
Y. Smith Fesume — Page 2



Employment History

Southern University and A&N Cotlege System

Froject Manager — EED FastStart Grant Team 2018-Prasent

Lead teams at the Balan Rouge and Mew Orfeans campuses to develop technical cusrfeuiurn and provide recnsiing feads
to the State of the Louisiana an behalf of DXC Technofogy and other comparios

Stanford Uriversity School of Madicine
Admissions Consultant A097-2020
Reviewsd and evaluated medical schoo! applications, making recommendations fo focufly and deans far admission

Rice University - Jones Graduate School of Business Career Management Genter

Director, Employer Relations; Admissions Consuitant A008-2017F

Marnaged a team of 4 career conter sfaffl leaditmg employes refalions, stafing, career counsefing and recruiting functions;
Review amd evalisate MBA appficalions, mraking recommendafions fa facefly, staff and deans for admission

MNational Black MBA Association
Director, University and Chapter Relations 2018-2017
Developed partnerships with universities and 36 chaplers, craealing seholarship and caresr develsprient opporiumifies

Cuke University Career Center
Assaciate Director, Employer Refations 2004-2008
Managad a feam of 5 stalf o npdemaent campus recruiling and employer refations funclions

Wachovia Bank
Humarn Resowees Business Parner 2001-2004
Served as employee refalions business pariner fo rommercial, consuimer and srelf business feams in the organization

Kurt Salmon Associates Consulting Firm
MBA Recruiter 2000-2001
fmplemented campus and experenced-tire recruiing for the Heaftfcare, Consumer Goods and Sunply Chain practions

INROADS, Inc.
Onerations Manager 1883-2000
Maraged & feamn of 8 staff fo recrof, train, mentor and place talerfed minorly sfudents finte corooralo infornstips aod full-

time posifions

The Procter and Gamble Company

Systemns Analyst and Technical {rainer 1980-1953
Privviced sysfem supporf and fraiting on salos and stockholdar systams

Dicgitat Platforms

Arnazan Web Services (AVWS) Moodle

Banner Siack

Urity Mura

IER SkiflaBeid [EM Skiffs Academy

Coursers Canvas
Education

Scuthern University and A&M Collegqe — Doctor of Philosophy in Fublic Policy
Fecrgia State University — Master of Sciencs in Human Resources; Instructional Design Concartration
Southern University and A&M College — Bachelor of Science in Computer Science


















POS CLASS

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

ENMP CLASS
Personnel Action Forin
[l RT v POSITION 8 6 | 6
NUMBER

CAMPUS:  SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUSLA
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY: 9-MONTH 12-MONTH X OTHER {Specify)
TYPE OF APPOINTMENT:

Academie (Fae) X Non-Academic (Uncl) Civil Service

Part-time { % of Full Time) . Restricted

Temporary (must be indicated if less than 100%) Detail #olnos

Tenured Undergraduate Student Job Appointnteut

Tenured Track Graduate Assistant Probationary

Other (Specify) Retiree Return To Worl Permanent Status
Previous Employee  Wiley College Reason Lelt New Opportunity
Date Left Current Employment Salary Paid 50,000

— i ——
Profile of Person Recommended

Length of Employment _July 2014 To _June 30,2023
LEifective Date of Employment _August 1, 2023
Name _ Kelwin Williams U#_ U01529043% Sex M Race* _AA

Position Title:

Director of Student Conduct

{Last 4 digits only)

Department: _Siudent Affairs

Cheek One

X New Position

Existing Position

*Visa Type {Sce Reverse Side):
Visa Expiration Date:

(Position vacancy autherizafion Form must be processed and approved to il

existing ard new positions.
applicable.)
Years Expericnce

Position must he advertised hefore processing PAF, if

Southern University Experience

Degree(s):

Type/Discipline {BA-Education):

Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge):

Year:

Current Employer _SUBR
Personnel Action
Cheek One X New Appointment Continuation Sabbatical Leave of Absence
Transfer Replacement Other {Specily)
Annual Salary  § 60,000 Salary Budgeted Hourly Rate, il applicable:
Pay Cycle: Biweekly X Mouthly Faculty
Source of Funds:  Auxiliavy Identify Budget: 216080-27052- Lecntiou: SUBR-Student
29000 Allairs
Change of:
From To
Position;
Status:
Salnry Adjustment:
Financinl Aid signature (if, applicable):
List total funds currently paid this employee by Source of Funds (Current) Amount
Southern University: 216080-27052-29000 60,000.00

*See Reverse Side

[ Commeuts: (Use back of form)

|

*See Reverse Side

Graduate School signature (if, applicable):

Iy . Wrett—

9/:/2.6 %

8/:/23

Date eanlUth@ad " Date
/{Vpelv.lsuy /W}c‘\ e/{ ]:( //\
i {ancelfor I ellor Date
Vice Presidehf/Finance Date
kﬁ?usiness Alfairs/Comyptroller
o\
President Date W Chairman/S.U, Board of Supervisors Date




This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Fﬂﬁuﬁﬁvﬂ\ﬁ?ﬁhﬁﬁhﬁs and
does not affect employment consideration. OFFIGE OF THE GOMPTROLLER

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

AUG B7 2023

Hispanic ot Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic arigin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Eutope, Ne@iEH oIS

o ‘ Contingent upon the a
X Black, not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Afiica.

Hispanic, a person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or™efi
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander, a person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native, a person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS:

Must be completed by hiring supervisor:

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Monday — Friday 8:00 a.m. — 5 p.m.
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Anthony T. Jackson Ph.D.
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER  225-771-5781

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 9

HR USE ONLY: STATUS {check one}: EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being empioyed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance [rom the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and
a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, socinl security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resideut alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and I'-1/1-94/1-20. The
latter seven (7) documents do not apply to U.S, Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered,

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYFE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa {Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J1

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.} Fl

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) FO

. -

Do Not Write Below This Area - For Human Resource Use Only

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below, the forms are
located at Downloadable Forms on the HR website at www.subr.eduthumanresources).
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form-Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions (Civil Service Application for classified employees)
_ Reference Check Form (reference check performed by hiring supervisor)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to HR with Verification of Fingerprints form signed by State Police)
Criminal/Background Check Process (forns completed by employee/ submnitted to State Police )
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by emplayee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointment Form (completed by hiring supervisor)
Proposed Employee Clearance Form (completed by hiring supervisor)
Letter of Justification for Restricted/ Job Appointment/Detail/CS Rule 6.5g appointments

Citizenship/Visa Status Verified, 1-20/1-94 provided, if applicable

Rev. 05/12












D O A e o e o et g tatapivatce with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affect employment consideration,
ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):
_____ Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispaniv or Nen-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin, A perzon having origins in any of the origing! people of Burops, Narth Attica, or the Middlo Tast,
X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A peron of Moxican, Puerto Rlcan, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish cuiture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the criginal peoples of the Par Bast, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific lslands, This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samea.

American Indian or Alaskan Native, A person having origins in any of the originat peoples of North Ameriean, and whe
mainteins sultural {dentification through ribal affilistion or community recognition.

00000t st 0 -
COMMENTS: Clinjoian for the High School Summer Band Camp. The total number of werking hours after 5:00 p.m. is
forty {40) hours.
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8.5 M-F
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Kedric Taylor, Ph.D.
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERYVISED, (if any)
HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (gircle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: Al employees, students, graduate assistants heing employed through the use of this form
are to report to and he cleared by the Humau Resources before any employment is offered and before
starting to work. All studenis are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Ald office, Statement
of Account (fee recelpt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured
ID, social gecurity card, birth certificate, cortificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94, The latter six (6) docwmenty do nat apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documeniation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resourges before employment i

offered.
T.ASS OF EMPLOYMENT. A ST, Sk
IYPR CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Cestificate of Naturalization us
Resident Alien RA
H-1 Viga (Distinguished Merit & Abitity) Hi
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) I
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.) - Fi
OPT (F-1 Vise-INS Frior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™) F0

X AT

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacemenit positiens)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised befors processing PAF, if applicable)
Appiication for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unel Positlons{Clvil Service Application for classified employeos)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form}
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisos)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by smployee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for olassified, if applicable)

Rev. &/72013




DocuSign Envelope iD: SEBCE701-CD8D-446E-A51A-5C4DC61B0457

William John Young

CAREER GOAL

My career goal is to acquire a position at a college or university where I can use
my unique blend of education and experience to impact the lives of young men
and women throughout the art of music. Ideally, I would like to be in a position
where I have the opportunity to teach students in a music education program, and
also conduct bands, marching and concert,

Education

Bachelor of Music
Southern University A&M May 1996-July 2004

Master of Education
Concordia University January 2009-December 2010
Austin, Texas

Private Conducting Study January 2010-Present
Dr. Jack Delaney, Director of Bands

Conductor Meadows Wind Ensemble

Meadows School of the Arts Southern Methodist University

PHD: Educational Leadership
Liberty University August 2021-Present
Lynchburg, Virginia

Professional Experience
Assistant Band Director Langston University Langston, OK,

e Oversee daily band operations and student engagement including marching band
rehearsals, arranging original compositions and design marching drills.

¢ Develop strategic plans to streamline business functions including recruitment &
retention, budget forecasting, and auxiliary management,

¢ Facilitator and conductor of the Wind Ensembile.




DocuSign Envetope 1D: SEBCE701-CD8D-448E-A51A-5C4DCH1B0457

Director of Fine Arts Duncanville ISD Duncanville, TX
January 2021-July 2022

Oversee the development and delivery of fine arts programs that incorporate
district goals and support student achievement.

Monitored and reevaluate fine arts programs on an ongoing basis using input from
teachers and principals, applied research, and student data to determine
effectiveness and improve outcomes.

Recommend changes and adjustments to the program where appropriate to meet
student needs.

Encouraged and support student performances, exhibits, and other displays of
student work,

Ensured that the necessary time, resources, materials, and technology to support
accomplishment of educational goals are available.

Participate in district-level decision-making process to establish and review the
district’s goals and objectives related to instructional programs.

Engaged instructional staff in evaluating and selecting instructional tools and
materials to meet student-learning needs.

Actively support the efforts of others to achieve district goals and objectives and
campus performance objectives.

Planed and provide staff development for fine arts teachers that supports
instructional programs, incorporates input from teachers and principals, and is
consistent with the district’s mission. ,
Observed classroom instruction and provide feedback and assistance to fine arts
teachers to facilitate instructional improvement and innovation.

Participate in implementing the designated teacher appraisal system,

Served as the District contact on all extracurricular matters surrounding the fine
arts, Direct, organize, and coordinate the development of new and/or innovative
fine arts programs district-wide.

Work with all fine art teachers on educational and administrative procedural
needs of their program.,

Developed and maintain an inventory of all fine arts equipment for each school in
the district

Ensured compliance with all University Interscholastic League (UIL) and Texas
Music Educators Association fine arts rules and policies.

Recommend sound policies to improve the overall fine arts program.
Developed and administered fine arts department budget based on documented
program needs and ensure that operations are cost effective and funds are
managed prudently.

Assist principals regarding fine arts budgeting, purchasing, and scheduling.
Developed and carries out district wide co-curricular and extra-curricular
activities for students and teachers such as exhibits, contests, and performances in
order to prepare campuses for official UIL activities.




DocuSign Envelope {D: SESCE701-CDBD-446E-A51A-5C4DCE1B0457

Worked with district campus fevel UIL coordinators to formulate, create and
administer content area in-service, assessment planning, and direction for
sponsors of UIL activities.

Manages the implementation of programs that promote the improvement of
student achievement with a variety of new and ongoing community organizations’
projects,

Established and maintained a professional relationship and open communication
with principals, teachers, staff, parents, and community membets.

Implement the policies established by federal and state law, State Board for
Educator Certification rules, and local board policy.

Recommend sound policies to improve the overall fine arts program,

Assist in the recruitment, selection and training of personnel and make sound
recommendations relative to personnel placement, assignment, retention,
discipline, and dismissal.

Assist with the implementation of the designated teacher appraisal system,

Director of Bands/ Director of Fine Arts Cedar Hill ISD Cedar Hill, Texas
August 2015-January 2021

Oversee the development and delivery of fine arts programs that incorporate
district goals and support student achievement. )

Monitored and reevaliuate fine arts programs on an ongoing basis using input from
teachers and principals, applied research, and student data to determine
effectiveness and improve outcomes. Recommend changes and adjustments to the
progtam where appropriate to meet student needs i

Organize and coordinate the development of new and/or innovative fine arts
programs for the District A

Encouraged and support student performances, exhibits, and other displays of
student work g}

Maintain an inventory of all fine arts equipment for each school in the District
OParticipate in the district-level decision-making process to establish and review
the district’s Hrgoals and objectives related to instructional programs ig]
Engaged instructional staff in evaluating and selecting instructional tools and
materials to meet student learning needs {

Worked with all fine arts teachers and non-athletic extracurricular activities
sponsors on educational and administrative procedural needs of their programs.
Planed and provide staff development for fine arts teachers that supports
instructional programs, incorporates input from teachers and principals, and is
consistent with the district’s mission il

Observed classroom instruction and provide feedback and assistance to fine arts
teachers to facilitate instructional improvement and innovation. il

Assisted in making travel arrangements for all fine arts and non-athletic student
groups, as E;},pirequired.




DocuSign Envelopa ID: 5EBCE701-CD8D-446E-A51A-5C4DCE1B0457

o Prepare specifications for fine arts bids and supervise the purchase of fine arts
materials and equipment,

o Arranged music and drill for marching band, using the latest computer software
for professional view,

¢ Director of Bands

o Wind Ensemble

Marching Band

Jazz Band

Pep Band

Solo & Ensemble

Music Theory

Music Appreciation

O 00 000

Director of Bands Skyline High School Dallas, Texas

January 2010-July 2015
» Director of Music Department

o Marching Band

Concert Bands

Orchestra

Jazz Band

Choir

o Solo and Ensemble

o Make avaiiable and prepare band participation for in school/extracurricuiar
activities which include; football games, parades (in city/out of state), concerts,
city activities, pep rallies, pep band, and UIL activities.

o Arrange transportation, chaperons, lodging and meals for all after school/out of
town events,

¢ Make obligatory academic requirements with structured performance
requirements.

¢ Arrange music and drills using latest software for professional view.
Participate, assist and support all band booster club activities.

o Set goals for program improvement and advancement to ensure that program do
not exceed cost and funds are managed wisely.

o Comply with all disiricts, federal, state laws, Department of Education, School
and UIL policies that are in place to keep program grounded.

¢ Make sure instruments and supplies are cleaned, conditioned to allow future use
of all supplies.

¢ Establish and maintain professional relationship with colleagues, parents,
principals, administration, community workers and students to ensure satisfaction
with values and trust,

0O 000

Assistant Band Director David W. Carter High School Dallas, Texas
August 2005-January 2010
¢ Director of instrumental performers
o Marching Band
o Concert Band




DocuSign Envelope 1D; SE8CET01-CD8D-446E-A51A-5C4DCB1B0457

o Soloists
o Orchestra
o Ensembles

¢ Make available and prepare band participation for in school/extracurricular
activities which include; football games, parades (in city/out of state), concerts,
city activities, pep rallies, pep band, and UIL activities,

o Arrange transportation, chaperons, lodging and meals for all after school/out of
town events,

s  Muke obligatory academic requirements with structured performance
requirements.

o Arrange music and drilis using latest software for professional view.
Participate, assist and support all band booster club activities.

Set goals for program improvement and advancement to ensure that program do
not exceed cost and funds are managed wisely.

o Comply with all districts, federal, state laws, Department of Education, School
and UIL policies that are in place to keep program grounded.

¢ Make sure instruments and supplies are cleaned, conditioned to allow future use
of all supplies.

o Establish and maintain professional relationship with colleagues, parents,
ptincipals, administration, community workers and students to ensure satisfaction
with values and trust.

e Taught Music Theory and Music Appreciation Classes

Associate Band Director Louisiana Leadership Institute All-Star Band

October 2004-June 2006 Baton Rouge, Louisiana
» Arrange music and drills
¢ Responsible for students in the Acadia area

Director of Bands Northwest High School Opelousas, Louisiana

August 2001- May 2005
e Director of marching band, concert band, jazz band and pep band.

Educator for grades 5-12% students

Concession stand management

Advisor for Tri-M Music Honor Society

Performs other duties and responsibilities as assigned by supetvisor.

Fulfill all work responsibifities reaching performance goals targeted as part of the

annual performance planning process or as the result of organizational planning.

» Maintain coopetative-working relationships with students, parents, and schools,
as measured by St Landry Parish School District.

¢ Maintains effective and efficient record keeping procedures for fundraising,
concession stand, instrument and uniform inventory.
Accumulate budgets and cost estimates for yearly events planned.

» Prepare lessons and accommodations for students with a variety of instructional
methods




DocuSign Envelope ID: SESCE701-CD8D-446E-AS1A-5C4DCE1B0457

Band Director Opelousas All-Star Band Opelousas, Louisiana
July 2004-October 2004

¢ Director of matching band

¢ Locate sponsors for funding of travel and performances expenses,

Student Teacher Northwest High School Opelousas, Louisiana
January 2001-May2001
o Observation, teaching, and internship.

Honors & Activities
» Dallas Independent School District Concert Sight-Reading Superior Ratings 2010,
2011, 2012, 2013 &2014
s Dallas Independent School District Marching Contest Superior Ratings 2010,
2011, 2012 & 2013
» Region 20 University Interscholastic League Marching Contest Superior Rating
2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
» Region 20 University Interscholastic League Concert & Sight-Reading Contest
Superior Rating 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019
Texas State Solo & Ensemble Contest 20102019
Texas Music Educators Association
Texas Band Association
Dallas Music Educators Association
National Association for Music Education
Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity Inc,
FCA Advisor
Dallas/Fort Worth All Star Band
Dalias Generals All Star Band
Tri M Advisor
Texas Black Music Educators

References Upon Request




DocuSign Envelope 1D; SEBCE701-CD8D-446E-AS1A-5C4DCH1B0457

Vacancy Announcement System (VAS)
Position Vacancy Announcement Request

Date: June 8, 2023 Department: _Department of Bands

SUS [J] SUBR SULC [] SUAREC [] SUNO [] sustA [J

Application Deadline: _June 23, 2023 Date position to be filled: July 1, 2023

Position Title: _ Associate Director of Band Civil Service Pay Level:

Salary (annual): 75,000 or Salary Range: to

Please check all eategories that apply to this position:

Status: Faculty Position Uneclassifted Position Classifled Position
] Part-time [ ] Temporary [J Administrative (] Probationary
%oftime [ Tenure (] Temporary (] Job Appointment

I Full-Time [ Tenure Track (Probationary) < Permanent [1  Provisional Appointment
[] Grant (] Grent FOR HR USE ONLY:
] Contract [J Contract CS Job Code:

Contact Person;: _Dr. Kedric Taylor Telephone No; _ (225) 771-3528

Contact Email Address;  Kedric_taylor@subr.edu

Contact e-mail address is for;
Human Resources utilizationonly ~ [J posting to VAS website

Brief job description [Maximum 12 lines @ 250 charactets (including spaces) per line]:

The Department of Bands at Southern University is seeking a dedicated and experienced Associate Director of band to
oversee and enhance the academic and programmatic aspects of all bands within the department. The Associate Director of
band will coordinate rehearsals, recruitment and retention, and monitor music progress for band students while working
closely with the Director of Bands to ensure academic and musical requirements are met. This role will also involve assist
the Director of Bands overseeing assistant director of band and section. Qualified candidates should possess a bachelor's
degree in Music Education, knowledge of band programs, including a deep understanding of the unique culture and
traditions of the Southern University Depariment of Bands. Very Knowledgeable about music, rehearsal techniques and
directing, This is an exciting opportunity to contribute to a dynamic music program and make a meaningful impaet on the
academic and musical development of the Depariment of Bands at Southern University.

Minimal qualifieations [Maximum 12 lines @ 250 characters (including spaces) per line):

«Bachelor's degree in music, with a preference for candidates who possess a deep understanding of the opetations and
procedures of the Southetn University Department of Bands,

-Proven proficiency in arranging, drill pedagogy, and fluent as a musical conductor.

-Flexibility to work on weekends and travel to band events, demonstrating a commitment to fuifilling the demands of a
dynamic marching band program.

-Excellent communication and interpersonal skills, enabling effective collaboration with stakeholders from diverse
backgrounds and levels within the Southern University community.

Remarks/How Ta Apply (letter of application, curriculum vita, resume’, references, etc)/Mailing Address
[Maximum 12 lines (@ 250 characters (including spaces) per line}:

rev 05/ 1/06




DocuSign Envelope ID: SESCET01-CD8D-446E-A51A-5C4DCE1B0457

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY
Department of Bands
P.O. Box 9621
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Associate Director of Bands for Logistics and Academic Advisement

The Associate Director of Bands for Logistics and Academic Advisement will assist the Director
of Bands in all band related activities, including rehearsals, game day assighments, recruitment
and other administrative duties. Their primary role witl be the coordination of band logistics
and assisting students in their academic growth and development.

Sbecific Responsibilities

1. Monitor all student grades and academic progress.

2. Coordinate the distribution and collection of all school owned instruments, uniforms,
mouthpleces, and lockers.

3, Organize rehearsals and performances, coordinating schedules, managing equipment
and inventory, and handling logistical aspects of the program.

4, Manage and facilitate rehearsals.

5. Set up a schedule for sectionals, group lessons, assist section leaders, and mentor
students in their musical development.

6. Facllitate two instrument cleaning days {one each semester} and work with section
leaders to make sure all instruments are cleaned with swabs, piston/rotary valve oiled,
valve slides greased, cork greased, and keys oiled as required on each instrument.

7. Report any needed repairs of school owned Instruments to the director, Students
should bring all repair needs to the Equipment Manager.

8. Assist loading procedures for all trips. Keep an accurate log of ALL school owned
equipment that will be taken by the band.

9, Assist Section Leaders to ensure that all band equipment is brought back to Southern
University and properly stored.,

10. Attend staff development workshops and clinics.

11. Conduct different concert ensembles.

12. Asslst in the planning and management of travel accommodations.

13. Collaborate with the Director of band and staff members to make important decisions
regarding the direction, goals, and policies of the band program.

14. Help in ptanning meetings, budgeting discussions, and curriculum development.

15. Other duties assigned by the Director of Bands.

Job Description:

Signature




DocuSign Envelope 1D: SESCE701-CD8D-446E-A51A-5C4DC61B0457

Interested candidates are Invited to submit a letter of application, curriculum vitae (CV), resume, and a list of professional
references. The letter of application should highlight the applicant’s qualifications and relevant experience. Please email
application materials to kedric_taylor@subt.edu.

Note: Approved Position Vacancy Authorization form(s) must be received in the Office of Human
Resources before vacant positions will be announced.

rev 03/11/06







ASHAGRE A. YIGLETU, Ph.D.

Professor of Economics

Interim Dean, Graduate School
Southern University and A&M College
College of Business

Tel: (225)771-4266 Fax: (225)771-5262

P.O. Box 9860 ashagre yigletu@subr.edu
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 www.subr.edu

Education

B.S. Economics, Belgrade University, 1967

M.S. International Economics, Belgrade University, 1970
Ph.D. International Economics, Belgrade University, 1972
Post Doc Reading University 1972-73

Administrative Experience

1989 — 1991 with the rank of deputy Prime Minister responsible for Social Affairs, represented
the Government of Ethiopia in several rounds of peace talks in Atlanta, Nairobi with President
Carter ad the mediator and London with both the Tigrayan Liberation Front and the Eritrean
People Liberation Front.

1984-1989 — represented the government of Ethiopia at different forums in international relations
and informal rounds of peace talks with different opposition groups.

1982 — 1984 with the rank of a Minister, established and administered the Ethiopian Nationalities
Institute in Addis Ababa.

1980 — 1982 served as the Ethiopian Ambassador to Bulgaria, Hungary, Rumania stationed in
Sofia and accredited to the European Union.

1976 — 1980 — served as the Minister of Trade and Tourism of Ethiopia.

1973 — 1976 — served as senior domestic and foreign trade expert in the Ministry of trade,
Industry and Tourism

Represented Ethiopia in the 3™, 4™ and 5™ Conferences of the United Nations Conference on
Trade and Development (UNCTAD).

Actively participated in a number of rounds of negotiations of EEC-ACP (European Community
- African, Caribbean, and Pacific Countries).

Represented Ethiopia in the International Coffee Agreement (ICO) in London on several
meetings.

Academic Experience

August 2020 - present Interim Dean SUBR Graduate School
August 2006 — 2020 — Associate Dean and College of Business Graduate Programs
Director

August 1999 — July 2006 Professor and Chair, Department of Economics & Finance

May 1998 - July 1999 Professor, Department of Economics & Finance, Southern
University, Baton Rouge La 70813.



e August 1993 - April 1998, Associate professor, Department of Economics, Southern
University, Baton Rouge, La. 70813.

e August 1991 - July 1993, Visiting Professor, Department of Economics and School of
Public Policy, Southern University, Baton Rouge, La 70813.

e 1991 - 2020 taught International Economics, Public Finance, Macroeconomics, Money
and Banking, Principles of Economics Urban Economics.

e Developed Proposal to create Global Trade and Finance Concentration within the
Business Economics Program and started implementation in the fall 2004.

Publications

1.

No, S., Andrews, Nwachukwu, S., Powell, K., Rey, M., and Yigletu, A. (2016) Leadership Skills
Needed for Success at Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCUs): A View from the
HBCU Business School Deans’ Perspective. Journal of African Business.

Donald R. Andrews, Sung No, Kimberly Powell, Melanie Powell Rey, and Ashagre Yigletu (2015)
Historically Black Colleges and Universities’ Institutional Survival and Sustainability: A View
from the HBCU Business Deans’ Perspective. Journal of Black Studies.

Donald R. Andrews, Sung No, Savior Nwachukwu, Aloyce Kaliba and Ashagre Yigletu (2013)
Entrepreneurship Education at Historically Black Colleges and Universities: Call for A New
Mission. Washington Business Research Journal.

Donald R. Andrews, Sung No, Savior Nwachukwu, Aloyce Kaliba and Ashagre Yigletu. (2012)
Back to The Future: Entrepreneurship Education at Historically Black Colleges Paper Presented at
the Minority Serving Institutions Research Partnership Consortium, University of Texas Pan
American, McAllen, Texas

Donald R. Andrews, Sung No and Ashagre Yigletu (2011) Cointegration in and Diversification
Benefits from Sub-Saharan Capital Markets: The Case of Kenya, Tanzania, and Uganda. Papers
and Proceedings of the Academy of Economics and Finance.

Yigletu, A. “Global Agricultural Trading System: Implications for Developing Countries.”
Scandinavian Journal of Development Alternatives, Vol. 16 No 3&4, September & December
1997.

Yigletu, A and Andrews, D, “Foreign Direct Investment and Developing Countries: The Case of
Uganda.” Proceedings, Academy of Economic and Finance, Vol. 29, July 2005.

Washington, A., Yigletu, A. and Andrews, D. “The Derived Demand for Imported Wheat in



Ghana.” Southwestern Economic Proceedings, Volume 29, Number 1, 2002.

9. Andrews, D., Washington, A., Yigletu, A. and Nwachukwu, S. “Influence of Poverty on
Educational Performance in Louisiana: Emphasis on the Mississippi Delta Parishes.”
Southwestern Economic Proceedings, Volume 30, Number 1, 2002.

10. Benjamin, Cheng, and Yigletu, A. “Causality and Cointegration between Taxes and Expenditures
in the U.S.: A Multi variate Approach, New York Economics Review. August 1998.

11. Yigletu, A. “Hungary’s Systematic Transition and Privatization Paradigm: Lessons for the sub-
Sahara African Reform Countries.” Scandinavian Journal of Development ALTERNATIVES,
Vol. 17 NO 5, March 1998.

12. Andrews, D., Agnihotri, K. and Yigletu, A. “The Influence of Student Personality on Test
Performance in Economics for African American Students.” The AFRICAN Economic and
Business Review, Vol. 1, Spring 1998.

13. Yigletu, A. “Global Agricultural Trading System: Implications for Developing Countries.”
Scandinavian Journal of Development Alternatives, Vol. 16 No 3&4, September & December
1997.

14. Yigletu, A. “Eastern Europe as Business Location: Macroeconomic Analysis of Opportunities and Threats.”
Proceedings, Academy of Economic and Finance, Vol. 20, July 1996.

15. Yigletu, A. “Agricultural Trade Liberalization and the World Trade Organization: Economic
Analysis of Implications on Developing Countries.” Proceedings, Academy of Economics and
Finance, Vol. 19, July 1995.

16. Yigletu, A. “Recent Democratic Changes in South Africa: Overview and Comment on Economic
Environment and Investigating Opportunities.” American Society of Business and Behavioral Science
Perspective Journal, Vol. No. 4 Springs 1995.

Professional Development

e Attended Reflect SEE — Reunion for Entrepreneurship Educators at Babson College, Boston, MA —
June 2 — 4™ 2005.

o Attended Reflect SEE — Reunion for Entrepreneurship Educators at Babson College, Boston, MA —
June 2 — 4%, 2004.

e Attended Globalization Seminars — “Engaging Africa in the 21% Century” at the University of
Memphis CIBER — May 5 — 7, 2005

o Attended Minority Serving Institutions 2" Conference Jackson State University, September 2004.

e Attended the Price Babson Symposium for Entrepreneurship Educators - SEE 20, Baboon College,
Boston, MA — June 1 — 5%, 2004.



Attended Faculty Development in International Business - Globalization Seminars at the
University of Memphis — June 5-8%, 2003

Attended SAP Training Workshop, Miami, F1 - January 6 — 9, 2003.

Attended Annual Grant Writing Workshop, Southern University, Baton Rouge, February 27-28,
2003

Attended Globalizing HBCU Business Schools Grants and Best Practices Workshop at Dillard
University, New Orleans, LA — November 22 — 23, 2002

Attended the Global Dimensions of business Education Faculty Development Summer Program at
the Faculty Resource Network, New York University, NY.

Funded Grants

1.

Serves as Principal Investigator on a U.S. Department of Commerce, Economic Development
Administration Grant ($102,000 per year for five years), University Center for Economic
Development, Southern University Baton Rouge, Louisiana (2018-2023).

Serves as Principal Investigator on a U.S. Department of Commerce, Economic Development
Administration Grant ($150,000 per year for two years), Supplemental Grant COVID-19,
University Center for Economic Development, Southern University Baton Rouge, Louisiana

(2020-2022).

Serve as Principal Investigator on U.S. Department of Education, Business and International
Education Grant ($95,000 per year for two years). Promoting International Business Education
by Enhancing Export Readiness and Digital Entrepreneurship Skills of Minority and Women-
owned Businesses, Through Academic Exchange Partnership Between, Southern University
A&M College, Baton Rouge and Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology,
Kumasi, Ghana (2021-2023).

Serve as Principal Investigator U.S. Department of Commerce, Minority Business Development
Agency (MBDA) Accelerating Entrepreneurship Education Across the Southern University and
A&M College Campus by Establishing the Entrepreneurship Institute for Strengthening
Innovation, Venture Creation and Global Competitiveness, Minority Colleges and Universities
Support to Entrepreneurship for Undergraduate Students Grant ($601,422 for two years), College
of Business, Southern University Baton Rouge, Louisiana (2022-2024).



5. Alliant Insurance Foundation Grant for Creation of a Degree Program for Risk Management and
Insurance ($1,330,000 for three years), College of Business, Southern University Baton Rouge,
Louisiana (2022-2024). Project involves curriculum and program development along with

scholarship support to students.

6. Creating Digital Leaders Plan Grant $3,029,000 via the Connecting Minority Communities
(CMC) grant to SULC by the National Telecommunication and Information Administration
(NTIA) awarded on January 26, 2023. To address the needs of the students and the communities,
SULC developed the Creating Digital Leaders Plan. Through this grant, SULC will be able to: 1)
build the Broadband infrastructure and IT capacity of SULC and the Southern University
Landmass to support over 9,000 individuals; ii) partner with the College of Business (COB) to
build skills and IT workforce capacity through STEAM programs offered to 33 community

organizations (high schools, churches, community centers, libraries), and members
of the community; iii) stimulate the adoption and community use of broadband services
by accessing tele-law via the clinical legal programs with a concentration on disaster
preparedness, business formation and entrepreneurship, and business technical assistance
for thousands of individuals; iv) provide need-based students with the resources needed to
compete in a digital age; and v) provide subsidized broadband access and technology
equipment to low income and in-need high schools, churches, community centers,
libraries, and members of the community. With the technological advancements and digital
resource improvements, SULC will not only serve the Baton Rogue area considerably, but
its successes can be replicated anywhere in the country, using the documented best

practices from the “Creating Digital Leaders Plan” model.

7. A&M Agenda Entrepreneurial and Economic Development Program
150,000 Funded Proposal to the City of Baton Rouge and Parish of East Baton Rouge
July 2023 to June 2024

8. Internationalizing Existing Curricula at the College of Business, Southern University,
and Baton Rouge Funded by Louisiana Board of Regents, 1996-98.

9. Enhancing International Business Education at Southern University and A&M College —
A Comprehensive Program to Expand and Strengthen International Business and Small
Business Export Development Education in Louisiana — funded by the US Department
of Education, Business, and International Education — Title VI B, 1998 — 2000.



10. Creation of an Academic Exchange Partnership Between Southern University and A&M
College, Baton Rouge and Makerere University, Kampala, Uganda — funded by the
United Negro College Fund Special Program/International Development Program, 2003-
06.

11. Collaborative Approach in Internationalizing Business Education:
A Strategy for Building Global Understanding and Competence — funded by funded by
the US Department of Education, Business, and International Education — Title VI B,
2003-06

12. Promoting International Business Education by Enhancing Export Readiness
and Digital Entrepreneurship Skills of Minority and Women-owned Businesses Through
Academic Exchange Partnership 2021-2023.

13. Internationalizing Existing Curricula at the College of Business, Southern University,
and Baton Rouge Funded by Louisiana Board of Regents, 1996-98.

14. Enhancing International Business Education at Southern University and A&M College —
A Comprehensive Program to Expand and Strengthen International Business and Small
Business Export Development Education in Louisiana — funded by the US Department
of Education, Business, and International Education — Title VI B, 1998 — 2000.

15. Creation of an Academic Exchange Partnership Between Southern University and A&M
College, Baton Rouge and Makerere University, Kampala, Uganda — funded by the
United Negro College Fund Special Program/International Development Program, 2003-
06.

16. Collaborative Approach in Internationalizing Business Education:

17. A Strategy for Building Global Understanding and Competence — funded by funded by
the US Department of Education, Business, and International Education — Title VI B,
2003-06

College and University Service

¢ [Initiated and serve as the editor of the Graduate School Newsletter - The Lighthouse

e Chaired the SUBR Inaugural Graduate Student Research Symposium 2023
Committee

e Chaired the SUBR Academic Affairs Policies and Procedures Review Committee

e Chaired the College of Business Globalization Studies Standing Committee 2005-
2020

e Coordinated five five-year COB Strategic Plans 1995-2020

Developed Proposal on Master of Science in International Business Program for the

COB at Southern University.

Chaired the College of Business Curriculum Committee 1994 - 2020

Served as the SUBR Reorganization Committee member 2014-2017

Chaired the SUBR Tenure and Promotion Committee 2015-18

Serve as Chair and member of the SUBR Curriculum Committee 1995 — present.



Membership in Professional Organizations:

Academy of Economics and Finance
National Economic Association
American Economic Association
Southwestern Society of Economists

North American Small Business in International Trade Education

A e

American Society of Environmental Sciences

Honors and Recognitions
1. Elected Board Member of the National Economic Association 2005-present.

2. In March 1999 inducted into the Beta Gamma Sigma Honor Society of AACSB
accredited Business Schools and served as the organization’s Secretary/Treasurer
and V/President of the SUBR Chapter 1999-2020

3. Elected President of the American Society of Environmental Sciences (Louisiana
Chapter) in 1999 —2003.

4. Awarded the Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge 1998 Cluster
Quality Employee.

5. PHI BETA LAMBDA, Professional Business Fraternity Outstanding Service Award,
1994 - 1995.

6. Selected for inclusion in the Fourth Edition of “Who is Who Among America’s
Teachers, 1996"

7. Member of the World Conflict Watch Society of the Institute of All Nations, New
York, 1994 - present

8. SU 25 and 30 years Service award.



SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS
6400 Press Drive
New Orleans, LA 70126
Phone: (504) 286-5311 Fax: (504) 286-5000

WWW _Sstino .edil

Office of the Chancellor
August 2, 2023

President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields
Southern University and A&M College System
4th Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear President-Chancellor Shields:

| am requesting approval to hire Ms. Patrice D. Johnson as the Comptroller for Southern
University at New Orleans (SUNO). Approval of this appointment would immediately
provide additional oversight and support needed in order to maintain consistent controls
over the University's accounting and financial operations. Ms. Johnson’s salary will be
$100,000 annually with a start date of September 1, 2023.

Ms. Johnson is a Certified Public Accountant with over 20 years of experience in general
accounting, finance, and auditing functions. She maintains expertise in financial
analysis, revenue recognition, financial reporting/consolidation, full cycle accounting,
and in designing effective process improvements. Ms. Johnson is a 1999 graduate of
Southern University and A&M College. She also earned her Master’s degree in Business
Administration in 2007 from the University of Phoenix.

| believe that this personnel action will help to provide strength and stability in our
Administration and Finance division as we continue to move the University forward.

Thank you for considering this request and submitting it for approval at the August 18, 2023
meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and A&M College System.

With kind regards,

James H. Ammons, Jr. PhD
Chancellor
Southern University at New Orleans

APPROVED:

President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields
Southern University and A&M College System

“An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”





















SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS
6400 Press Drive
New Orleans, LA 70126
Phone: (504) 286-5311 Fax: (504) 286-5000
www.suno.edu

Office of the Chancellor

August 2, 2023

President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields
Southern University and A&M College System
4" Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear President-Chancellor Shields:

| am requesting permission to undergo a title change from the current Division of Student Affairs
& Enrollment Management position to the Division of Enrollment Management & Student
Success. This action will help SUNO better align strategic initiatives that are student centric.

This title change request will also rename Dr. Zackeus Johnson'’s position to the Vice
Chancellor for Enrollment Management & Student Success at Southern University New Orleans
(SUNO). Dr. Johnson'’s salary will remain the same at $140,000 annually. The effective date of
this title change will be August 18, 2023, upon approval by the Southern University System
Board of Supervisors.

At SUNO, we are committed to improving measurable outcomes in the following areas:

. Retention Rates. Under this newly reorganized division, University College will be
housed under Student Success and will be integrated in all of our enrollment
management strategies for a more cohesive unite.

. Academic Achievement. Partnering with the Office of Academic Affairs, the
University will implement an intrusive advising model to help our students achieve
improved levels of academic services.

. Educational Attainment. With an academically integrated approach to enrollment
management, the Student Success Model will help our students persist to the
completion of a baccalaureate degree.

. Holistic Development. Under the Student Success Model, an emphasis will be
placed on developing a “learner-centered” student, as they matriculate through their
college career. This includes intellectual, emotional, social, ethical, physical, and
spiritual development.

Thus, with Dr. Johnson’s proven ability in the areas of recruitment, academic dvisement,

tutoring, student success, retention and persistence, | am confident this personnel action will
strengthen and stabilize SUNQO’s Student Success Model.

“An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”



Thank you for considering this request and submitting it for approval at the August 18, 2023
meeting of the Southern University and A&M College System Board of Supervisors.

With kind regards,

James H. Ammons, Jr., Ph.D.
Chancellor

APPROVAL:
President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields
Southern University and A&M College System

“An Equal Educational Opportunity Institution”





















SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

(Following Personnel Affairs Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA
Call to Order

Roll Call
Adoption of the Agenda

Public Comments

Action Item(s) !

A. Approval of Minutes of the July 21, 2023, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting

B. Approval of Committee Recommendations

C. Request Approval of Corporate Sponsorship Agreement between Athletics and
OLOL (SUBR) 5-year sponsorship agreement that provides for use of NCAA

certified trainers or funds to hire NCAA certified trainers

D. Request Approval of Reorganization (SUS/SUBR)

Modification of John Pierre’s additional title from Interim Executive Vice
President to Interim Executive Vice Chancellor of the SUBR Campus;
Reinstatement of Dr. James Ammons as the Executive Vice President of the
Southern University System; Recommendation to Deconsolidate the Roles of
President-Chancellor; and Initiation of a Search for a New Chancellor for SUBR

E. Annual Evaluation of President-Chancellor
Resolutions
Informational Item(s)

A. Presidential Report

B. Chancellor’s Reports
Other Business

Adjournment

" Pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute 42:17, executive session may be required.



9..

Adjournment

 Pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute 42:17, executive session may be required.




































CORPORATE SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT

THIS CORPORATE SPONSORSHIP AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) made on the

day of August, 2023 (“Effective Date”), by and between Our Lady of the Lake Hospital,

Inc. (the “Sponsor”), a Louisiana non-profit corporation, with its principal place of business

at 5000 Hennessey Blvd., Baton Rouge, LA 70808, and Southern University and Agricultural

and Mechanical College (the “University”), a Louisiana public higher education institution,
with its principal place of business at 801 Harding Blvd, Baton Rouge, LA 70807.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Sponsor is a Louisiana non-profit corporation that operates a general
acute care hospital located in Baton Rouge, Louisiana;

WHEREAS, University is a four-year institution of higher education operating in the
state of Louisiana, to provide world-class education, allow access for all, and be a sustaining
resource in the economic development of the state of Louisiana;

WHEREAS, Sponsor has an interest in the providing support for University as set
forth herein;

WHEREAS, in recognition of the Sponsor’s support as evidenced by the commitment
to contribute resources and other support pursuant to this Agreement, University wishes to
recognize and acknowledge Sponsor’s contributions to the support of University in accordance
with, and subject to the provisions of, this Agreement; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the covenants and
agreements set forth herein, the parties hereto, each intending to be legally bound, hereby
agree as follows:

Section 1. Sponsorship Commitment. In consideration of the recognition as
set forth herein, the Sponsor hereby agrees to contribute $80,000.00 a year (for a total of
$400,000) (the “Sponsor Amount”) and other in-kind services as set forth in Exhibit A for the
recognition, publicity and other requirements as set forth in Section 2 with a total value of
$1,350,000.00 to the University. The Sponsor Amount shall be paid by the Sponsor in the
equal installments of $20,000 (each a “Sponsor Payment”) with the first Sponsor Payment
being made within sixty (60) days of the Effective Date of this Agreement and then each
quarter thereafter.

Section 2. Recognition, Publicity and Equipment. In consideration of
Sponsor Payments, University agrees to the following:

(a) During the Term of this Agreement, University agrees to also deliver
to, or on behalf of, Sponsor recognition (the “Recognition”) described in Exhibit B attached
hereto and made a part hereof. In the event that the University is unable to deliver any of
the Recognition as set forth in Exhibit B, University shall immediately notify Sponsor of such
inability and provide Sponsor with a plan to add additional public relations benefits of similar
value. Sponsor, in its reasonable discretion, may accept or reject the plan for such additional



public relations benefits. If the plan for such additional public relations benefits is rejected
by Sponsor, Sponsor shall have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement.

(b) University will pay for all costs associated with the Recognition as
described in Exhibit B, except where such signage is included with construction of said
facility(ies). If the name of the Sponsor or Sponsor logo changes and the Sponsor requests
changes to the Recognition, such additional cost to change signage will be subject to Sponsor’s
expense to add, remove or change signage.

(c) In the event the name of the University changes due to restructuring,
merger or acquisition, the naming shall remain intact as long as the terms of this Agreement,
the Sponsor Payments and the Sponsor Amount are honored by the successor organization.
If the successor organization does not honor this Agreement, the Sponsor Payments and the
Sponsor Amount, the naming will be rescinded within ninety (90) days of non-compliance. If
the successor organization requests revisions to physical signage to reflect the successor
organization’s name, any change and other incurred costs related to the replacement signage
will be at the successor organization’s expense.

(d) During the Term of this Agreement, University agrees that the Sponsor
and its affiliates shall be University’s athletic program preferred provider with respect to the
medical category (“Category”), which shall include acute care hospitals, outpatient surgical
hospitals, standalone emergency rooms, urgent care facilities (as well as large orthopedic
cardiovascular and neurological clinics), and medical and urgent care clinics; provided
however, Category shall not include healthcare services currently being provided by
CareSouth.

(e) During the Term of this Agreement, University will give the first right
of refusal to Sponsor on the sponsorship or naming rights for sports medicine, athletic
facilities and internal spacing prior to give a sponsorship or other naming right to another
entity in the Category.

(f) During the Term of the Agreement, University will adhere to the
professional standards for the provision of health care and athletic training to all University student
athletes as set forth by the University, the National Athletic Trainers’ (“NATA”) Appropriate
Medical Care Standards, and the guidelines of the National Collegiate Athletic
Association (“NCAA”) and the Southwestern Athletic Conference (“SWAC”).

Section 3. Licensed Marks. Sponsor hereby grants to the University, a
restricted, non-exclusive and nontransferable license to use the Marks (as defined below) for
the purposes set forth on Exhibit B. University acknowledges that the Marks and all goodwill
associated therewith are, and shall remain, the sole property of Sponsor and that no rights
are conferred upon University with respect to the Marks, except as specifically set forth
herein. University may not acquire or claim any title to the Marks adverse to Sponsor by
virtue of the license granted herein or through University’s use of the Marks; all uses or
claims to ownership of the Marks inuring solely to the benefit of Sponsor. University shall
promptly advise Sponsor, in writing, of any known, unauthorized acts of infringement or
potential infringement of the Marks of which University becomes aware in the ordinary
course of its business. Sponsor makes no representations or warranties of any kind with
respect to the Marks. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term “Marks” shall mean any




and all trademarks, service marks, logos, brand names, trade names and/or commercial or
advertising symbols used in conjunction with or associated with Sponsor’s name.

University will use the Marks in a manner consistent with Sponsor’s high standards
and reputation for quality. University shall not take any action that could reasonably be
expected to harm or impair the Marks or the reputation of Sponsor or its affiliated companies.
University shall provide Sponsor with pre-production samples and specimens of all signage,
advertisements, advertising materials or content, labels or other written materials of any
nature whatsoever bearing the Marks for Sponsor’s prior written approval, provided that
Sponsor shall be deemed to approve the samples and/or specimen if Sponsors fails to notify
University within ten (10) calendar days of receiving such sample and/or specimen.
University shall not distribute or display any signage, advertisements, advertising materials
or content, labels or other written materials bearing the Marks that have not been pre-
approved by Sponsor, nor shall University make any substantive changes to any specimens
or materials which were previously approved by Sponsor without resubmitting same for
Sponsor’s approval. If at any time Sponsor finds, in Sponsor’s reasonable discretion,
University’s use of the Marks to be inconsistent with the provisions of this Agreement or
otherwise objectionable (an “Objectionable Use”), Sponsor has the right to demand University
immediately cease and discontinue the Objectionable Use, and University agrees to
immediately comply with such demand by Sponsor.

University hereby grants to Sponsor, a restricted, non-exclusive and nontransferable
license to use the Marks (as defined below) for the purposes set forth on Exhibit B. Sponsor
acknowledges that the Marks and all goodwill associated therewith are, and shall remain, the sole
property of University and that no rights are conferred upon Sponsor with respect to the Marks,
except as specifically set forth herein. Sponsor may not acquire or claim any title to the Marks
adverse to University by virtue of the license granted herein or through Sponsor’s use of the
Marks; all uses or claims to ownership of the Marks inuring solely to the benefit of University.
Sponsor shall promptly advise University, in writing, of any known, unauthorized acts of
infringement or potential infringement of the Marks of which Sponsor becomes aware in the
ordinary course of its business. University makes no representations or warranties of any kind
with respect to the Marks. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term “Marks” shall mean any
and all trademarks, service marks, logos, brand names, trade names and/or commercial or
advertising symbols used in conjunction with or associated with University’s name.

Sponsor will use the Marks in a manner consistent with University’s high standards and
reputation for quality. Sponsor shall not take any action that could reasonably be expected to harm
or impair the Marks or the reputation of University or its affiliated companies. Sponsor shall
provide University with pre-production samples and specimens of all signage, advertisements,
advertising materials or content, labels or other written materials of any nature whatsoever bearing
the Marks for University’s prior written approval, provided that University shall be deemed to
approve the samples and/or specimen if University fails to notify Sponsor within ten (10) calendar
days of receiving such sample and/or specimen. Sponsor shall not distribute or display any signage,
advertisements, advertising materials or content, labels or other written materials bearing the
Marks that have not been pre-approved by University, nor shall Sponsor make any substantive
changes to any specimens or materials which were previously approved by University without
resubmitting same for University’s approval. If at any time University finds, in University’s
reasonable discretion, Sponsor’s use of the Marks to be inconsistent with the provisions of this



Agreement or otherwise objectionable (an “Objectionable Use”), University has the right to
demand Sponsor immediately cease and discontinue the Objectionable Use, and Sponsor agrees to
immediately comply with such demand by University.

Section 4. Use of Sponsor’s Name, Logo, and Corporate History. University
agrees that, so long as this Agreement is in effect, all public acknowledgments of the Sponsor
Amount, including announcements, press events, articles, and signage, will recognize the
Sponsor. The Sponsor agrees that the Sponsor’s efforts pursuant to this Agreement may be
recognized in future publications or other media presentations by University. University,
as applicable, will submit any formal press release or other media presentation relating
primarily to the undertakings and commitments made by the Sponsor pursuant to this
Agreement to the Sponsor or its designee for approval prior to publication or dissemination,
provided that Sponsor shall be deemed to approve the press release and/or other media
presentation if Sponsors fails to notify University within ten (10) calendar days of receiving
such press release and/or other media presentation. Except as provided in this Section 4 or
as may otherwise be required by law, all other information regarding this Agreement will be
confidential.

Section 5. Term; Termination of Agreement or Naming Rights.

(a) Term. The term of the Agreement shall be from the Effective Date until
June 30, 2028 (the “Term”).

(b) Termination for Failure to Comply with or Satisfy Conditions or

Obligations.

(1) University may terminate this Agreement if Sponsor fails to
comply in any material respect with Sponsor’s obligations under Section 1 of this
Agreement within thirty (30) days of receiving written notice of such failure from
University.

(11)  Upon termination of this Agreement pursuant to the provisions
of this Section 5(b), University may terminate any naming and recognition or other
rights of Sponsor under this Agreement, including, without limitation, the provisions
of Section 2, Section 3, and Section 4 of this Agreement, without penalty and without
refunding any contributions made under, pursuant to or otherwise related to this
Agreement prior to the date of such termination. Sponsor agrees that such decision is
in the reasonable discretion of University. In that event, Sponsor hereby waives any
and all claims, causes of action or other actions against University and its officers,
employees, representatives, agents, board members, and volunteers, and covenant not
to take any legal or administrative action against any of University and associated
persons related to the termination of said naming and recognition or other rights.

(c) Termination by University. Sponsor agrees that if, in the view of the
University, and mutual agreement of the Athletic Director and Chancellor, the continued
association of the Sponsor with University could bring University into disrepute or otherwise
cause potential harm to University, in their reasonable discretion, University may terminate
any naming and recognition or other rights of Sponsor under this Agreement, including,
without limitation, the provisions of Section 2, Section 3 and Section 4 of this Agreement,




without penalty and without refunding any contributions made under or otherwise related
to this Agreement prior to the date of such termination. Sponsor agrees that such decision is
in the reasonable discretion of University, Athletic Director and Chancellor. In that event,
Sponsor and its affiliates hereby waive any and all claims, causes of action or other actions
against University and its officers, employees, representatives, agents, board members, and
volunteers, and covenant not to take any legal or administrative action against any of
University and associated persons related to the termination of said naming and recognition
or other rights.

(d) Termination by Sponsor. Sponsor shall have the following rights to
terminate with respect to this Agreement:

(1) After thirty (30) days’ written notice of a breach of this
Agreement by University, if a cure of such breach is not performed by University.

(11) Immediately, in the event that the University is dissolved,
closed, loses its corporate charter for any reason whatsoever, or is otherwise no longer
an operating entity.

(111) Immediately, in the event of a Bankruptcy with respect to the
University. The term “Bankruptcy” shall mean, with respect to the University, any of
the following: (i) a court order: (A) granting relief in any involuntary case commenced
against the University, as debtor, under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, as now or
hereafter constituted, and said order is not vacated within sixty (60) days;
(B) appointing a custodian, receiver, liquidator, assignee, trustee, sequestrator, or
other similar official of, or for the University or a substantial part of the properties or
assets of the University; or (C) winding up or liquidating the affairs of the University,
and the continuance of any such decree or order unstayed and in effect for sixty (60)
consecutive days; and/or (i) commencement by the University of a voluntary case
under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, as now or hereafter constituted.

(1v)  University agrees that if, in the view of the Sponsor, the
continued association of the Sponsor with University could bring the Sponsor into
disrepute as viewed by Sponsor in its reasonable discretion, the Sponsor may
terminate the right of University to utilize the name, image and biographical
information of the Sponsor as set forth in Exhibit B, without penalty; provided, that
University shall have a reasonable period of time following such termination to cease
using Sponsor’s name, image and biographical information. University agrees that
such decision is in the reasonable discretion of Sponsor. In the event of such
termination, University hereby waives any and all claims, causes of action or other
actions against Sponsor and covenant not to take any legal or administrative action
against the Sponsor related to such termination.

(e) No Implied Rights. Sponsor acknowledges and agrees that, except as
specifically provided in this Agreement, neither Sponsor, nor anyone acting on Sponsor’s
behalf, shall have any rights, control, say, or claim, concerning any operations of University.

§3) Effect of Termination. In the event of any termination of this
Agreement, Sponsor shall have no obligation to make any further Sponsor Payments.



Section 6. Tax Exempt Status of University. University hereby represents
and warrants to Sponsor that University is a public political subdivision of the State of
Louisiana, and that the University has done nothing to impair such status.

Section 7. Miscellaneous.

(a) Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue. This Agreement shall be
considered as having been entered into in the State of Louisiana, and shall be construed and

interpreted in accordance with the laws of that state. In any action or proceeding arising out
of or relating to this Agreement (an “Action”), each of the parties hereby irrevocably submits
to the exclusive jurisdiction of thel9th Judicial District Court sitting in East Baton Rouge
Parish, Louisiana. Each party hereby irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent it may
effectively do so, the defense of an inconvenient forum to the maintenance of any Action in
Louisiana.

(b) No Tax Advice. University and Sponsor will work together to provide
Sponsor with confirmation of receipt of contributions made pursuant to this Agreement.
However, University and Sponsor agree that University has not made any representations
or warranties concerning the tax consequences of any contributions or payments made
pursuant to this Agreement to Sponsor. Further, Sponsor acknowledges that neither
University nor any of its attorneys or accountants affiliated with University have given it tax
or legal advice with respect to this Agreement or any contributions or payments to be made
pursuant to this Agreement.

(c) Headings and Captions. The descriptive headings and captions used in
this Agreement are for the purposes of convenience only and do not constitute a part of this
Agreement.

(d) Further Assurances. Each party hereto shall execute, deliver, file and
record, or cause to be executed, delivered, filed and recorded, such further agreements,
instruments and other documents, and take, or cause to be taken, such further actions, as
the other party hereto may reasonably request as being necessary or advisable to effect or
evidence the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(e) Amendments; Waiver. This Agreement may not be amended except by
an instrument in writing signed by Sponsor and University. The failure to require strict
compliance with, or performance of, any one or more terms of this Agreement on one or more
occasions shall not be deemed a waiver of that or any other term or condition on that or any other
occasion. Any waiver of any right or default hereunder shall be effective only if made in writing
and only in the instance given and shall not operate as, or imply, a waiver of any similar right or
default on any subsequent occasion.

6] Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement shall be in writing and will be deemed to have been delivered: (i) when hand-
delivered to the appropriate party; (i1) one (1) business day following deposit with Federal
Express (or any other national “next day” delivery service); or (ii1) three (3) business days
following deposit in the United States mail via registered or certified mail, postage prepaid,
return receipt requested, and addressed to the respective party at their address set forth
below:



To the University: Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical
College
Attention: Athletic Director Roman Banks
801 Harding Blvd
Baton Rouge, LA 70807

With a copy to: Southern University and A&M College
Office of the President
Attention: General Counsel
J.S. Clark Admin. Building, 4th Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

To Sponsor: Our Lady of the Lake Hospital, Inc.
Attention: President
5000 Hennessy Boulevard
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808

With a copy to: FMOL Health System
Attention: General Counsel
4200 Essen Lane
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809

() Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains all of the promises,
agreements, conditions, inducements and understandings among Sponsor and University
concerning the transaction contemplated by this Agreement and there are no promises,
agreements, conditions, understandings, inducements, warranties or representations, oral or
written, expressed or implied, between them concerning same other than as expressly set
forth herein or as may be expressly contained in any enforceable written agreements or
instruments executed simultaneously herewith or hereafter by the parties hereto. This
Agreement supersedes all previous contracts, including that certain Corporate Sponsorship
Agreement with a term that began on August 1, 2021, and/or letters of intent and constitutes
the entire agreement of whatsoever kind or nature existing between or among the parties
respecting the subject matter and no party shall be entitled to benefits other than those
specified herein.

(h) Gender, Etc. The gender used in this Agreement shall be deemed to
refer to the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender, as the context or the identity of the
persons being referred to may require. The singular shall include the plural and vice versa
as the context may dictate.

(1) Invalidity of Certain Provisions. The provisions of this Agreement are
intended to be severable. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof
to any person or circumstances shall, to any extent, be invalid and unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement, and the application of such term or provision to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid and unenforceable, shall not be
affected thereby and each term and provision of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable
to the fullest extent permitted by law.

) No Partnership or Joint Venture. This Agreement is not intended to




create nor shall be construed to create any relationship between University, on the one hand,
and Sponsor, on the other hand, other than that of independent entities/persons contracting
for the purpose of effecting provisions of this Agreement. It is further expressly agreed that
no work, act, commission or omission of any party, its agents, servants or employees,
pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, shall be construed to make or render
any party, its agents, servants or employees, an agent, servant, representative, or employee
of, or joint venturer with, another party. No party shall have any right to bind or obligate any
other party in any way nor shall it represent that it has any right to do so.

(k) Successors and Assigns. The agreements, terms, covenants and
conditions herein shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, Sponsor and its respective
successors and permitted assigns and to University and its successors and permitted assigns.
The parties may not assign or otherwise transfer any rights or delegate any obligations under
the Agreement without the other parties’ prior written permission, which permission may be
withheld unreasonably.

D Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which together will
constitute one and the same instrument. Facsimile and portable document file (pdf)
signatures shall be binding upon the signing party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

SPONSOR: UNIVERSITY:
Our Lady of the Lake Hospital, Inc. Southern University and Agricultural and
Mechanical College

Richard R. Vath, M.D. Dennis J. Shields, President-Chancellor
Authorized Representative and Authorized Representative



STATE OF LOUISIANA
EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said parish in said state, hereby certify
that Richard R. Vath, M.D., whose name as Authorized Representative of Our Lady of the
Lake Hospital, Inc., a Louisiana non-profit corporation, is signed to the foregoing instrument,
and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the
contents of said instrument, (s)he, as such officer and with full authority, executed the same
voluntarily for and as the act of said corporation.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 2023.
Notary Public
[NOTARIAL SEAL] My commission expires:



STATE OF LOUISIANA
EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for said parish in said state, hereby certify
that Dennis J. Shields, President-Chancellor and Authorized Representative of Southern
University and Agricultural and Mechanical College, signed to the foregoing instrument, and
who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the contents
of said instrument, (s)he, as such officer and with full authority, executed the same
voluntarily for and as the act of said corporation.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 2023.
Notary Public
[NOTARIAL SEAL] My commission expires:

10



Exhibit A
In-Kind Services

Access to Medical Provider (orthopedic physician), up to 300 hours per year, to be mutually
agreed upon by the parties.

Provide NCAA Certified trainers (“Trainers”) to evaluate, treat, and assist with the
prevention of injuries for student athletes at specified sporting events (including but not
limited to practices, scrimmages, and games). University may elect to employ such
Trainers. If University elects to employ such Trainers, then Sponsor will provide University
up to $150,000 a year for University (or $12,500 a month) to employ such Trainers and
Sponsor will add $12,500 to the Sponsor Payment for each month the University employs the
Trainers.

Sponsor shall obtain and maintain at its own expense professional liability insurance with
minimum coverage limits of $1,000,000 per claim/occurrence and $3,000,000 in the
aggregate, and participate as a Qualified Healthcare Provider in the Patient’s Compensation
Fund, for each Medical Provider and Trainer, providing services on behalf of Sponsor. Such
coverage may be provided under a program of self-insurance. Sponsor will not provide such
coverage for the Trainers if University elects to employ the Trainers.

NCAA Certified Trainers will report directly to the designated University Sports Medicine
Training Coordinator but will take direction regarding clinical care from the designated
Medical Provider.

Equipment to support athletic healthcare operations (FMV $40,000)

11



Exhibit B
Recognition

The Recognition as set forth in the Agreement and herein will go into effect immediately upon
signature and the receipt of the first Sponsor Payment.

For the 2023-2024 Academic Year Athletic & Healthcare Provider Partner.

At the end of the 2023-2024 Academic Year, the parties will mutually agree to review and
revise this Recognition as necessary.

Preferred Healthcare Provider Partner (for the Term of this Agreement)?

e Unless by mutual agreement of the parties, like which has been approved for
CareSouth, University will not advertise or otherwise promote the services of any
other entity with respect to the Category (Healthcare) during athletic events;

e Sponsor will have the first right of refusal to name any current or future athletic
facility on University campus;

o Press event / coverage for ground-breaking and center opening.

Sponsorship includes:

Radio, Media, and Brand

Sponsor recognition: logos, panels, and messages

Game Day Activities/Access: Football, Baseball & Basketball
Club Suite: $9,600

Sponsor recognition: Track, Tennis & Bowling

Sponsor Fall Fan Day

Coaches Golf Tournament 2nd Tier Sponsor

! This designation does not prevent volunteer medical professionals from assisting the Athletic Department.

12






	August 2023 BOS Meeting Packet
	Index
	Academic Affairs Committee
	3 Year Academic Plan
	SUNO
	SUSLA
	SULC
	SUBR
	Southern Lab Literacy Plan
	SU Lab Parent Handbook
	SU Lab Pupil Progression Plan
	College of Ag Name Changes
	Facilities and Property Committee
	Capital Outlay eCorts
	Facilities Update
	Finance Committee
	Governance Committee
	Power Based Violence Policy
	Title IX Grievance Procedure
	Personnel Affairs Committee
	SUSLA
	SUAREC
	SUBR (Lab School)
	SUBR
	SUNO
	Salary Increases
	SUS Full Board
	July 2023 Meeting Minutes
	OLOL Corporate Sponsorship
	System ReOrg Request
	Lynette_Jackson_Resume.pdf
	Lynette t. Jackson
	EDUCATION
	AWARDS
	professional experience
	other Professional experience
	certifications/Badges
	proposals
	PUBLICATIONS AND PAPERS
	Kourouma, M., Warren, R., Jackson, L., Atkins-Ball, D., & Dora, R. (2022). Multimodal Course Design and Implementation using LEML and CMS for Instructional Alignment. International Journal of Managing Information Technology Vol. 14, No. 3, August 2022.
	Jackson, M., Stam, E., Jackson, L., Okwan, P., & Patchett, J. (2022). Comparison of ParaView’s Ghost Cells Generator.
	Kourouma, M., Warren, R., Atkins-Ball, D., Jackson, L., Gwee, N., Trivedi, S., & Breaux, T. & (2022). Investigating Wireless and Internet of Things Technologies Security Threats and Attacks. International Journal of Wireless & Mobile Networks, Vol. 14...
	Dora, R., & Jackson, L. (2019). Examining the Academic Performance of STEM Students that Transfer from a Community College to a Four-Year HBCU.  Abstract accepted for 2020 The Hawaii International Conference on Education.
	Antoine, M., Jackson, L. & Kourouma, M. (2019). Analysis and Awareness of Ransomware Cyber Threats and Bitcoin Mining.
	Jackson, L., Lawson, A., Diack, M., Khosravi, E. & Vincent-Finley, R. (2016). An Analysis of Pair Programming as a Pedagogical Tool for Student Success in Computer Science at a Community College. In Proceedings of EdMedia 2016--World Conference on Edu...

	conference activity and participation
	GenCyber Spring Meeting, Arlington, VA May 12 – 13, 2022
	Blacks in Cybersecurity 2021 Winter Conference February 2021
	Diversity in Quantum Computing, Qubit by Qubit February 2021
	Math for All NOLA March 2021
	Northeast Student Data Corps: April 2021 Data Science Career Panel February & April 2021
	WomenTech Global Conference 2021 June 2021
	Guest Judge – LS-PAC MODELS Conference, LSU July 2021
	SU Online – Half-Day Teaching Online Bootcamp July 2020
	Panelist – 2020 Gulf States Math Alliance Conference, Baton Rouge, LA February 2020
	Presenter – Living the STEM Life Workshop hosted by National Coalition of 100 Black Women, Inc. – Metropolitan Baton Rouge Chapter February 2020
	Coding Facilitator – 5th Annual Girls, Gigabytes and Gadgets Technology Summit hosted by National Organization of Black Elected Legislative Women (NOBEL Women) of Baton Rouge April 2020
	Coding Facilitator – Girls Hack for Good 2019 hosted by Million Women Mentors – Louisiana: Advancing Women and Girls in STEM Careers through Mentoring November 2019
	Guest Judge – Scotlandville Magnet High School 2019 High School Engineering Program (HSEP) Engineering Symposium, Baton Rouge, LA November 2019
	2018 National Conference in Atlanta – National Science Teachers Association, Atlanta, GA March 2018
	Presenter – STEM Camp for Girls hosted by National Coalition of 100 Black Women, Inc. – Metropolitan Baton Rouge Chapter March 2018
	Chair – Dr. Leroy Roquemore Symposium and High School Day 2017 – present
	Panelist – 5th Annual Deeper Learning Conference (Learning Policy Institute, High Tech High, and ASCD),
	International Society for Technology Education 2017 Conference, San Antonio, TX June 2017
	2017 Apple HBCU Faculty Summit August 2017
	Louisiana Teacher Leaders Summit – Louisiana Department of Education, New Orleans, LA May 2016
	Presenter – EdMedia 2016: World Conference on Educational Media & Technology, Vancouver, Canada June 2016
	Awardee – 9th Annual Cecil J. Picard Educator Excellence Symposium, Baton Rouge, LA July 2016
	Presenter – 2016 Louisiana Association of Teachers of Mathematics (LATM) and the Louisiana Science Teachers Association (LSTA) Conference, Baton Rouge, LA October 2016
	SQLSaturday #423 - Baton Rouge 2015, Baton Rouge, LA August 2015
	New Orleans Tech for Schools Summit (EdSurge), New Orleans, LA September 2015
	Panelist – 2015 LATM/LSTA Joint Conference, Baton Rouge, LA November 2015
	Louisiana Science Teachers Association Conference, Baton Rouge, LA November 2013
	National Science Teachers Association Southern Regional Conference, New Orleans, LA November 2011
	26th Annual Louisiana Computing Using Educators Conference, Baton Rouge, LA December 2010
	Science, Technology, and Society Symposium – Baton Rouge Community College and Louisiana Board of Regents, Baton Rouge, LA July 2009
	25th Annual Louisiana Computing Using Educators Conference, Baton Rouge, LA December 2009

	professional development and Training
	IBM-HBCU Quantum Center Faculty Development Program June 25 – 29, 2023
	Health Resources & Services Administration Minority Colleges, Universities, and Community Colleges- 2023
	Technical Assistance April 2023 Federal Grants Bootcamp
	IBM Skills Academy – Blockchain 2021
	Qiskit Global Summer School on Quantum Machine Learning 2021
	Southern University Online Office of eLearning – Half Day Teaching Online Bootcamp 2020
	Agile Classroom Teacher Level 1 (ACT 1) 2020
	IBM Skills Academy – Enterprise Design Thinking 2020
	IBM Skills Academy – Data Science 2020
	IBM Skills Academy – Enterprise Design Thinking: Team Essentials for Artificial Intelligence 2020
	2020 LA Tech Virtual Research Experience for Teachers hosted by Consortium for Innovation in
	Manufacturing and Materials 2020
	Amazon Web Services Academy Cloud Foundations 2019
	Dillard University/National Science Foundation Technical Assistance Workshop 2018
	Project Modeling Inquiry Science Education (MISE) – LIGO Science Education Center Share-A-Thon 2017, 2018, 2019
	National Math + Science Initiative Training in Dallas, TX July 2016
	Argument-Driven Inquiry:  Promoting Science Proficiency by Transforming Lab Activities, 2015 LATM/LSTA Joint Conference, Baton Rouge, LA November 2015
	eLearning Principles and Pedagogy Training (Baton Rouge Community College) July 2015
	Ethics Training for Public Servants (LA Board of Ethics) 2015 – present
	Project E3:  Expanding Energy Education Certification (Offshore Energy Center) October 2015
	Louisiana Transportation Research Center – TRAC and RIDES Training March 2013
	Project MISE/RIPPLE Professional Development (Louisiana Tech and Southern University) July 2013
	Joule Schoole – Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges Online (LCTCS Online) March 2011
	A+ RISE Instructional Strategy Workshop January 2010
	Computational Science Workshop for Louisiana Educators (LSU) July 2010
	Baton Rouge Community College Educational Technology Workshop 2009 July 2009
	Blackboard Basics (East Baton Rouge Parish School System – Instructional Development Center) August 2009
	SMARTTHINKING Orientation October 2009
	Instructional Technology & Podcasting Workshop Series to Facilitate Student Learning (RPCC & LA BOR) November 2009
	Louisiana Undergraduate Recruitment and Geoscience Education Biology Workshop LSU Dept of Geology and Geophysics July 2009
	Child Abuse and Neglect:  Recognizing, Reporting, and Responding for Educators (Virginia Institute for Social Services Training Activities) October 2008
	Understanding Substance Abuse Treatment: A Guide for Child Welfare Workers (National Center on Substance Abuse and Child Welfare) November 2008
	I Can Do It Workshop (Louisiana Association of Educators) December 2007
	English for the Workplace Louisiana Department of State Civil Service and Governor’s Office Division of Administration March 2000
	Excellence in Customer Service Louisiana Department of State Civil Service and Governor’s Office Division of Administration through the Public Management Program of LSU December 1998

	MEMBERSHIPS





